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PRESIDENT’S MESSAGE (DR. JOHN T. N. CHUNG)

This year may prove to be a watershed, or the making of one, in the history of the College. | shall write
more on that later on.

The year began with a spring visit by a College delegation to Beijing to garticipate in a four-party
(China, Hong Kong, Taiwan and Macau) conference in family medicine. The China connection continued
wilh a series ol visits in the summer by the Guangzhou Medical College to family medicine fraining
facilities here arranged by the College. Furthermore, the College is poised to take part in co-ordinating
activities under the auspices of the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine with the view to assist the Chinese
Ministry of Health in founding a body embracing all medical specialties, one similar to our Academy.
We are pleased to have the opportunity to exert our influence to help establish family medicine as a
specialty in the mainland.

Council has determined that an alternative training pathway is in demand tor College members who
have not undergene a formal vocational raining programme ang wish to becomne specialists in family
medicine. Furthermare, such a programme would also offer an option to members of other colleges
who for various reasens intend te practise family medicine. The Board of Vocational Training an¢
Standards will take up the task of detailing the programme and Council will pursue this matter in lhe
next year.

Preparations for celebrating our 300 birthday next year hava started in eamest with work on a boek
chronicling our history. Next year's Annual Scientific Meeting will be a highlight in the calendar of
events rounding off with a huge celebratory gathering planned for next winter. We should be proud of
our heritage and | pay tribute to our past presidents for guiding the College to its present strong position.

In the year the College has convened a special group to make propesals to the government on setting
up a Primary Care Doctors Registry. We are committed to uphold standards in family medicine and
pleased that we have had the opportunity to make known our views on developing primary medical
gare in Hong ¥ong.

As | write, the College is under challenge from unexpecied quarters on the way we conduct specialist
examinalions and uphold standards. By that | mean the controversy on the legitimacy of a computer
generated Dangerous Drugs Registry. Council takes this challenge very seriously and has sought legal
advice and opinion from experts in information technology. The issues affect all practising doctors in
Hong Kong. We have strong evidence to support our position and the least | hope which comes out of
this debate is an awareness that the practice of medicine has changed with the progress ot time and
may be now Is the occasion to review our perception of best medical gractice. This is whal | mean by
the watershed in our history.

In Octeber | had the pleasure of atlending the Annual Scientific Convention of the Roval Australian
College of General Practitioners where | and olher delegates from the College established contacts
with the new president and other officials of the Royal Australian Coliege. We will maintain our relationship
with our partners in quality family medical care and continue to refine our conjoint fellowship examination.

In this Annual Report you will read about the work of the varicus boards and commiltees and | hope you
will derive satisfaction from the knowledge thal the College has always striven to promote family medicine
and worked for your interests. My thanks are due to the Secretariat, ably led by Miss Jessica Cheng,
for their usual devotion and steadfastness. The staff form really the backbone of what we do, for
without them, nothing gets done)

I have come to the end of my office. It has been a very busy and challenging time but an immense
pleasure to work for the College. | thank my Council for their co-operation, understanding and patience
and hope you will give the new president and council the same support.

HONORARY SECRETARY’S MESSAGE (DR. CHAN HUNG CHIU)

Under Lhe leadership ot our College Presidenl, Dr. John Chung, HKCFP conlinues lo work hard on the promgtion af quality family
medicing locally and inlernalionally, as well as on lhe selling and mainlaining standards for educalion, researches and quality primary
care in Hong Kong.

Inlernalionally, we have invalved in a number ol events. tn April 2006, our President, Dr. John Chung and our College delegates, had
atiended lhe Four Parlies Conference on Family Medicine organized by the General Practice Training Cenlre of the Minislry of Heallh,
General Praclice Society of lhe Chinese Teachers’ Assacialion and HKCFP, and hosted by Lhe Schoel of Public Health and College of
Family Madicine ol the Capital University of Medical Sciences of Beijing. Plenary presentalions were delivered by Drs. John Chung,
Cindy Lam. Daniel Chu and Chan Kwok Wai.

In June, upon request of lhe Depariment of Health of Macau. the Board of Diploma in Family Medicino erganized a Consuilation Skills
Workshop at lhe Deparlmenl ol Heaith cenlre in Macau which was atiended by lorly doclors in Macau.

Though the 3 FM Relresher Course planned 1o be held in Shenzhen was cancelled, our College had received aboul 200 visitors
{doclors and relaled persons) [rom Guangzhou In Seplember. Seminars were conducted and visils 1o public and privale FM praclices
were arranged.

In October, college delegates led by Dr. Chung altended lhe 491h Annual Scienlilic Convenlion and Annual General Meeting ol RACGP
in Brisbane, Delegales had also atlended 'he Malional Standing Commiitees (NSC)-Education meeling of RACGP.

In November lhis year, college defegates atiended the WONCA Asia Pacilic Regional Conlerence in Bangkok.

As you have already known, HKCFP will be hosling the 2009 WONCA Regional Conlerence. Our Hosl Organizing Commillee has
already been working steadily for Lhis greal event. The lheme ol the conleronce is "Building Bridges™. Conlsrence secretary has now
been selected. You will be seeing more and more promolional activities on their way in Ihe coming year. The College is looking forward
16 your full support and parlicipation.

In Seplember 2005, Dr. Donald Li, our Immediate Pas| Presidenl, recelved his Honorary Fellowship ol the Royal Australian College of
General Praclilioners. We are delighled and honoured lo have anolher distinguished lellow of our college 1o obtain an internalicnal
recognition lor his contribution o the development ol lamily medicine.

Locally, college aclivilies on lraining. slandards, educakion and research remain as aclive as ever.

Measures to improve regulation comphance had been re-enforced by the Board ol Vocalional Training and Slandards (BVTS) wilh the
aim 1o beller mantior gur exisling vocalional lraining programn. There are now increasing numbers of new higher trainees lollowing their
success in lhe college Conjoint Examination, As the Irain-the-lrainers course conducled by Prol. Robin Fraser, was compleled in
March this year, you can expcecl some new training courses coming up in the near lulure lor our local trainers.

The Conlinucus Prolessional Development {(CPD) and Quality Assurance (OA) prograinmes of ihe College have gained well acceplance.
As our Practice Assessmenl Package (PAP) was firsl inlroduced in 1886, the QA & A commiltee is going lo rewrile lhe document with
incorporabon of new lopics including infeclious disease conlrol and risk management.

The (ransition inlo an enlire new lormat Conjoinl HKCFP/RACGP Examinalion was compleled in 2005. We would like lo welcome lhe
32 Iresh College Fellows (successtul candidales of the Conjoinl HKCFR/RACGP Examy) Lhis year, and Lhe 9 successiul higher lrainees
who had passed the college Exil Examination and were nominaled as Fellows of the Hong Kong Academy ol Medicine (FHKAM) in
Family Medicine.

Qur diversilied educalional programmcs and lhe Diplema in Family Medicine (DFM) course conlinue lo receive ils popularily as
demonstralad by its constantly large number ol parlicipanls every year. This year, there were allogelher 51 doclors lo oblain lhe
Diploma in Family Medicine, DFM (HKCFP).

The Public £ducaiion Committeg has jusl had an exceplionally busy year. Regular activilies including talks in local radios and lelevision
broadcasting programmes, and, arlicle publicalions in various local newspaper and magazines, have gained {heir populanity in our local
communily.

To promole research activities among local family physicians is one of the mafor lasks ol HKCFP. In addilion to presenl cur Annual
Research Award lo the winning researchers, lhc HKCFP has afso granted our 2006 HKCFP Research Feliowship in May Lhis year. As
the number of gpplications is increasing, we will probably give oul more Lhan one research lzllowship nexl year to further encourage
local researches on Family Medicine.

in response 1o Lhe need of advising on prolessional performance lo medicai doctors who mighl requiro peer review, suparvision or
audil. a new commiitee, the Prolessional Perlormance Commitlee {(PPC), chaired by Or. Andrew Ip, is eslablished by lhe college (his
year. Under Lhe instruction of the Hong Kong Medical Ceungil, there was one doclor seeking advice from the PPC this year.

Despile the consullative document “Building a Heallhy Tomorrow” was published for over 1 year, we are slill wailing to hear Ihe linancial
planning of this ambilious medical relorm by the Secretary of Heallh, Wellare and Food Bureau, However, in response o this document,
the college commissioned the Social Sciences Research Centre of the University of Hong Kong to ¢onducl 2 telephone sunvey on
public expecialions ol primary heallhcare services in Hong Kong. Itis hoped thal the various lindings can te ol use lor [ulure planning
by the Bureau. | am sure you will find the findings ol lhis survey informalive.

The college membership continues to grow sleadily and the current number is almosl 1780. The College linanciai slalus remains
sound and healihy.

I have just highlighled some ol the major events of the HKCFP in Lhe pasl year. Readers could reler 1o Lhe delailed reports [rom various
boards and commitlees in this Annuai Report 2005-2008.

1 would like Lo sincerely thank the Secrelarial and Ms. Jessica Cheng, our Executive Manager, lor their hard work (hroughoul the year.



BOARD OF CONJOINT EXAMINATION

Dr. Paul Lam

Dr.

Lam Pui

Dr. Lam Tai Pong Dr. Augustine T. Lam
Chairman : Dr. Chan Hung Chiu Dr. Edmund W. W, Lam Dr. Lau Ho Lim
i . Dr. Lau Kam Tong Cr. Dominic M. W. Lau
Members : Dr. Luk Wan (Vice-Chairman) Dr. Lau Tai Wai Dr. Law Tung Chi
Dr. Ip Pang Fei (Chief Examiner, from 2005 to March 20086) Prof. Albert Lee Dr. Glenn K. L. Lee
Dr. Lau Ho Lim {Chief Examiner, from April 2006 onwards, Dr. Lee Kai Yuen Dr. Ruby S. Y Lee
N KFP Co-ordinator) Dr. Lee Wang Yat Dr. Daniel C. Y. Leung
Dr. Cecilia Y. M. Fan {MCQ Co-ordinator} Dr. Sandy M. H. Leung Dr. Donald K. T. Li
Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan  (GSCE Co-ordinalor - PE & Procedure) Dr. Liang Jun Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr. Barry T. F. Bien (CSCE Co-ordinator — Clinical Consultation) Dr. Benny L. P. Lui Dr. Luk Wan
Dr. Billy S. H. Chui (OSCE Co-ordinator — Clinical Consultation) Dr. Ng Ching Luen Dr. Ng Chun Bor

Dr. Kitty K. C. Chan

(OSCE Co-ordinator — Clinical Consullation,
from 2005 to January 2006)

Dr. Lorna Ng Ventura
Dr. Ngan Sze Yuen

Cr.
Dr.

Bernard Ngai
Raymond W. M, Pau

Dr. Cynthia S. Y. Chan Dr. Shek Chun Chiu Dr. Paul C. H. Siu

Dr. Dickson Y. S. Chan Dr. So Kon Ping Dr. Roger P. So

Dr. Fu Sau Nga Dr. Tammy K. W. Tam Dr. Joyce S, F. Tang

Dr. Ruby S. Y. Lee From 2005 (o January 2006 Dr. Dorothy K. Y. To Dr. Tong Po Hei

Cr. Daniel W. 5. Chu (Ex-officio) Dr. Luke C. Y. Tsang Dr. Charmaine C, W. Tse

Dr. John T. N. Chung (Ex-officio) Dr. Keith Tse Dr. Eileen Y. Y. Tse

Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip {Ex-officio) Dr. Sammy L. T. Tsoi Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi

Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo (Ex-officio) Cr. Tsui Kwok Biu Dr. Tsui Pun Nang

. ; ; r Dr. Hayles H. W. Wai Dr. Roger C. K. Wong

Board of Censors ' g: I\:lvautzlsu(}i._rlga;(uen %g:fgﬁfnsm) Dr. William C. W. Wong Dr. Wong Hung Wai

Dr. Cindy L. K. Lam (Cansor) Dr. Wong Kwok Ho Dr. Amy Q. Y. Wong

Administrative Executive :

Panel of Examiners:
{A) Examiners
Dr. Au-Yeung Shiu Hing

Ms. Harrietta W. Y. Lo
Ms. Crystal W. Y. Yung

Ms. Paula P. N. Wong

{Execulive Cfficer in Charge, from 2005 lo March
2006}

{Adminislrative Executive, from September 2005
onwards)

{Administrative Executive, from February 2006
onwards)

Dr. Barry T. F. Bien

Dr. Wong Pak Hoi

Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan

Dr. Patrick W. K. Yeung
Dr. Natalis C, L. Yuen

(B) Trainee Examiners

Dr. Dawn Teresa H. F. Ai
Dr. Edwin Y. H. Chan
Dr. Cheung Kwok Leung
Ds. Billy C. F. Chiu

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

Wong Suk Ching
Yeung Sau Ying
Yiu Yuk Kwan

Chan Man Li
Andrew Y. H. Chan
Cindy P. S. Cheung
Elsie ©. 5. Fan

Dr. Alvin C. ¥. Chan Dr. Chan Hung Chiu Dr. Fu Sau Nga Dr. Eric M. T. Hui
Dr. Palrick H. W. Chan Dr, Carroll K. L. Chan Dr. Silvia 5. M. Kam Dr. Kan Chi Ho

Dr. Chan Kin Ling Dr. Chan King Hong Dr. Ko Wai Kit Dr. Kong Che Wan
Dr. Kitty K. C. Chan Dr. Chan Laamn Dr. Alberl V. F. Kong Dr. Hilary C. 8. Ku
Dr. Cynlhia §. Y. Chan Dr. Chan Suk Yin Dr. Kenny Kung Dr. Douglas T. C. Lai

Dr. David S, L. Chan
Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan
Dr. Dickson Y. 5. Chan
Dr. Michaei Cheng

Dr. Paul W. K. Cheung
Dr. Cheung Yu

Dr. Gabriel K. Choi

D¢, Choy Lai Chun

Dr. Antonio A. T. Chuh
Dr. John T. N. Chung
Dr. Stephen K. S. Foo
Dr. Ho Kam wai

Dr. Sieven Y. K. Ho
Dr. Hung Wai Yin

Dr. Eddie T, Chan

Dr. Thomas Y. L. Chan
Dr. David V. K. Chao
Dr. Andy K. Y. Cheung
Dr. Florence Y. L. Cheung
Dr. Ching Kam Wing
Dr. Chow Shun Wai
Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu
Dr. Billy §. H. Chui

Dr. Cecilia Y. M. Fan
Dr. Fung Yuk Kwan
Dr. Ho Kin Sang

Dr. Linda Y. F. Hui

Cr. Andrew K. K. Ip

Dr. Calherine T. M. Lam
Dr. Angela K. M. Lau

Dr. Tony C. K. Lee

Dr, Maria K. W. Leung
Dr. Tse Kwok Lam

Dr. Wan King Tung

Dr. Wong Naf Ming

Dr. Solomon T. L. Yeung
Dr. Yuen Shiu Man

The Examination

The 19™ Conjoint Examination continued 1o use the New Format Written and Clinical Examinalion inlroduced since

2003.

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

Lam Wing Kwun

Lau Po Shan

Leung Gin Pang
Shek Hon Wing
Tsim Koon Lan
Michelle M. Y. Wong
wong Tseng Kwong
Yiu Ming Pong

Dr. Ip Pang Fei Dr. Betty K. M. Kwan
Dr. Kwok Chi Sum Dr. Michael C. H. Kwok Preparatory work has been very challenging especially for lhe CSCE. Beside individual segment meelings and
Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong Dr. Steven W. Y. Lai praclice sessions, there were a number of workshops and lraining sessions whereby all the examination materials

Dr, Lau Hon Man Dr. Cindy L. K. Lam were lhoroughly discussed and tested, and all lhe markings were standardized.



Pre-examination Course

The course was organized to help candidales in preparing for the Conjoinl Examination and also for interested
members as an educalional activity,

1 was being held on two separate dates in HKAM Building as follows:

- Written Segments (MCQ & KFP) Workshop 17 July 2008
— Clinical Segmenl (OSCE) Workshop 24 July 2005

Workshops for Examiners

Case Writing Workshop for OSCE 2005 3 April 2005 (Sunday)

Case Setling Meetings for KFP 11 & 12 May 2005 (Wednesday & Thursday)
KFP Finalizalior Meelings 19 & 20 July 2005 {Tuesday & Wednesday)
CSCE Group Meeling 28 July 2005 ({Thursday)

Workshop on Standard Selling for MCQ exam paper 6 & 14 Augusi 2005 (Saturday & Sunday)
Examiners’ Training Workshop for OSCE 13 Seplember 2005 {Sunday)

Examiners’ Rehearsal on OSCE 16 Oclober 2005 (Sunday)

The Conjoint Fellowship Examination

Written seqments: KPF September 24, 2005 (Saiurday) HKAM Jockey Club Bldg
MCQ  Seplember 25, 2005 (Sunday) HKAM Jockey Club Bldg
Clinical Segmenl: CSCE Qcrober 30, 2005 (Sunday) Pamela Youde Netherscle Easlern Hospital

Visiting Examiners

The visiling examiners from RACGP were Dr. Belh Jane and Dr. Tim Mooney. They observed the clinical segment
of lhe examinalion and had contributed many conslructive ideas.

Number of Candidates

There were total of 1681 candidates applied for the examination, 145 were Calagory | candidates and 16 were ol
Calegory Il. A total of 67 candidates sat the Clinical Examination: Cal I: 59, Cat Il B.

Examination Prize: “The Best Candidate Award”

It was the second year since 2004 to have Lhis prize [rom lhe College. It was awarded o Dr. Lau Po Shan, who had
passed the Conjoinl Examinaticn al one setting and achieved the best perfermance in the Examinalicn.

The successful candidates were:

Dr. Chan Lam Fung Dr. Lam Hiu Lam

Dr. Chan Wing Yan Dr. Lau Chi Hang

Dr. Chan Yeuk Kei Dr. Lau Po Shan

Dr. Chan Yin Chiu Dr. Lau Pui Ling

Dr. Chan Yuen Yan Dr. Aster W, Y. Lau

Dr. Angela Y. Y. Chan Dr. Viclel T. M. Leung
Dr. Chang Ka Fai Dr. Anthony 5. B. Poon
Dr. Cindy P. 8. Cheung Dr. Shek Hon Wing

Dr. Choi Wing Fai Dr. Monica P. 8. Shumn
Dr. Choi Wing Kin Dr. Sze Hon Ho

Dr. Chow Kwan Lung Dr. Tam Man Wal

Dr. Ignalius P. S. Choy Dr. Too Lai Chong

Dr. Susan 5. C. Fung Cr. Venus P. C. Tse
Dr. Ko Yuet Dr. Peler K. T. Wan
Dr. Kong Che Wan Dr. Wan Wing Fai

Dr. Kwok Pik Ki Dr. Wong Ying Fun

Dr. Kwong Siu Kei Dr. Yiu Ming Pong

Dr. Johnny C. Y. Lam

Acknowledgement

The Beard of Conjoinl Exam would like tc especially thank ail cur coordinators, groups leaders, examiners, trainee
examiners, administrative and ¢ollege staff members, and all the helpers.

BOARD OF DIPLOMA 1IN FAMILY MEDICINE

Chairman : Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Board Members : Dr. Stephen K. 3. Foo Course Direclor
{2005 - 2006) Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan Course Adviscr (04 - June 05)
Dr. Cindy L. K. Lam Course Advisor (June 05 onwards)
Dr. Donald K. T. Li Course Co-ordinator
Dr. John T. N. Chung Course Co-ordinalor
Dr. Simen C. L. Au Deputy Chairman, Moduie | & Il Co-ordinator

Or. Luke C. Y. Tsang Chairman, DFM Assessmeni & Examinalion Sub-
committes (04 - June 05)

Dr. Sandy M. H. Leung  Chairlady, DFM Assessment & Examinaticn Sub-
commiltee {June 05 onwards)

Dr. Chan Chi Wai Module | & Il Deputy Co-ordinalor

Dr. Au-Yeung Shui Hung Module Ill Co-ordinator

Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong Module 1V Co-ordinalor

Dr. Weng Pak Hoi Module ¥ Co-ordinator

Dr. Winson W, Y. Hung

Ex-officio : Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Dr. Daniel W. 3. Chu

Executive Officer : Ms. KaraC. M. Lo
Administrative Executive : Ms. Charlolle H. F. Sham

Chairman’s Message

The DFM courge enlered her ferth year in 2006. Forty-lwe dectors were enrolled this year. Allhough the number
of studenls had dropped (this drop also cccurred in similar diplomas), Lhere was a significant increase in lhe
proportion of private practitioners attending lhe course as compared 10 those of previous year. This reflecied a
greater awareness among doctors in the private seclor of the imporance of knowledge and skills of tamily
medicine in lheir medical practice. This positive trend was encouraging and the Board hoped more private
practilioners would enhance their knowledge in family medicine, so thal a better and more efficient primary care
could be deiivered tc the community.

The Department of Health of Macau approached Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan in early May of this year for the demonsiration of
some workshops of the DFM te doclors in Macau. The Board organized a Censultation Skills werkshop at this first
invitalion on 24 June 2006. The experiencse was rewarding to both parties. The College also took the opportunity lo
exchange views and experience in famity medicine training wilh the medical representatives ol Macau. They include
Drs. Cheang Seng !p {(Sub-Director of Department of Heafth Macau), Pang Heng Va (Coordinator of Primary Health
Care}, Chau Chi Hong (Coerdinator of Committee of Internship Doclors), Fong Hou Meng {Presidenl ol Macau
General Practilioners Association), Lo Chio Kam (Presidenl of Macau Chinese Medical Associalion), Chan lek Lap
(Honerary Presidenl of Macau Chinese Medical Associalion), Cheong Lai Ma {President of Macau Private Doctors
Association) and Lic Qi leng (Vice-President of Macau Privale Doctors Association). The Board was graleful for
Iheir invilation and hospitalily. | also wished to thank Drs. Jchn Chung, Donald Li. Stephen Foc, wWong Pak Hoi,
Anthony He, Ho Kam Wai, Mary Kwong, Simon Au, Loretta Chan, Chan Yeuk Kei, Chan Yuen Yan, Elise Fang,
Kan Chi Ho, Leo Kong, Kwck Pik Ki, Lau Pui Ling and Monica Shum for their participation and cenlribution lo 1he
success of lhe event and lcoked forward to similar activity in the future.

This year. lhe Board regretied o announce the resignation of Professor Wes Fabb (Exlernal Examiner),
Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan (Course Advisor} and Dr. Luke C. Y. Tsang (Chairman of Examinalion Subcommitiee). The Board
wished to lhank them for their pasi conlributions.

Laslly, on behali of the College, | wished to thank all lhe board members, lecturers, speakers, examiners, tulors and
mentors of lhe DFM course who conlributed their time and efforls to make the course successful. | afso wished to
thank the secrelarial slaff Kara and Charlotte for their hard work.



Mentors List 2005 - 2006

Dr. Chan Heung Ling
Dr. Chang Wai Man
Dr. Ng Sze Wing

Dr. Shum Nam Chu

Dr. Jordan W. K. Tay
Dr. Tong Wai Keung
Dr. Alice L. S. Wang

Graduation Ceremony 2004 - 2005

The Graduation Ceremony of the 27¢ DFM Course of the College was held jointly with Conferment Ceremony on
28 May 2006. The Successful candidates were:

Dr. Chan Chin Ping Cr. Tomy W. T. Li

Dr. Anderson K. T. Chan Dr. Lo Cheuk Wai

Dr. Chan Man Hay Dr. Phoebian H, M, Lui
Dr. Chan Shiu Leung Dr. Kenneth K. K. Luke
Dr. Chan Shui Ling Dr. Jennifer Y. F. Mck
Dr. Chan Yuk Ying Dr. Ng Pak Him

Dr. Cheuk Man Cheong Dr. Mg Yeung Shing
Dr. Kelvin K. W. Cheung Dr. Pang Kwok Ching
Dr, Tiflany ¥, C. Chu Dr. §ze Yuen Chun

Dr. Fung Hoi Tik Dr. Sunny K. W. Tam
Dr. Colman S. C. Fung Dr. Tam Man Wai

Dr. Ho Chun Ming Dr. Thomas M. L. Tang
Dr. Ho Wang Fung Dr. To Cho Ting

Dr. Hui Wai Lee Cr. Tong Yuet Hang
Dr. Hung Cheng Fang Dr. Tse Chui Ting

Dr. Kwan Sze Sing Dr. Tse Kin Sang

Dr. Kwan Yu Dr. Wan Hung Hung
Dr. Lau Chi Ming Dr. Wan Wing Fai

Dr. Slephen C. H. Law Dr. Wong Chun Sing

Dr.

Laurena Law

Dr,

Matthew H. Wong

Dr. Leung Cheuk Wing Dr. Virginia L. C. Wong
Dr. Leung Cht Wah Dr. Wong Yip Chau

Dr. Leung Kai Chi Dr. Wong Yu

Dr. Leung Lai Kusn Dr. Wu Ching Ping

Dr. Vincent M. C. Leung Dr. Yeung Chuen Yiu
Dr. Li Chak Wah

Fifty-one candidales completed the 27 DFM Course and were awarded The Ceilicale of Diploma in Family Medicine
in 2005,

DFM Course 2005-2006

The DFM Course consisted ¢f five Modules: Inlroduction o General Practice/Family Medicine (Dislance Learning),
Clinical General Practice (Distance Learning), Essentials of Family Medicine {Structured Lectures & Seminars),
Clinical Updales (Seminars and Clinical Altachment and Practical Family Medicine (Practical Workshops}. The
limetable of the Course was as follows:

Date Topic

Jun 28, 05 (Tue)
Jul 1, 05-8ept 9, 05

Speaker(s)

Course & Module Co-ordinalors
Distance Learning by DGP,
Monash University

DGP. Monash University

CPR instructors, HKCFP

CFPR examiners, HKCFP

Dr. Daniel W. §. Chu

Introduction session
Mogule | - Inilroduclion to general practice

Aug 6, 05 (Sun)

Aug 21, 05 (Sun)
Aug 27, 05 (Sal)
Sepl 10, 05 (Sal)

Monash Sunday workshop

Module V. — CPA workshop

Module vV — CPR exam

Module 1l = Introduction o family therapy

10

Ocl 15, 05 (Sa)

Ocl 22, 05 (Sat)
Nov &, 05 (Sun)
Nov 19, 05 (Sat)

Nov 26, 05 {Sal)
Dec 4, 05 (Sun)
Dec 5, 05 - Feb 13, 06

Jan 7, 08 (Sal)
Feb 11, 06 {Sal)
Mar 5, 06 (Sun)
Mar 5, 06 (Sun)
Feb 25, 06 (Sat)
Mar 11, 06 {Sal)
Mar 18, 06 (Sal)
Mar 25, 06 (Sat)
Apr 22, 06 (Sat)
Apr 29, 06 (San
May 13, 08 {Sal)

DFM Assessment and Examinat

Chairman

Subcommittee Members

Panel of Examiners:

External Examiner

QA Examiners

Examiners

Module ¥V — Gonsuliation skill |

Module ¥V - Qrlhopaedic injection (Class A)

Module 1l — Difficuit consulation

Module V. - Consultalion skill Il

Dr. Ho Kam Wai & Dr. Anlhony
K. Y. Ho

Dr. Lau Hoi Kuen

Dr. Wong Hung Wai

Dr. Ho Kam Wai & Dr. Anthony
K. Y. Ho

Module 1Il — Research & leaching in FM Dr. Cindy L. K. Lam
Module Ill — Anlicipatory care Dr. David V. K. Chao
Module Il — Clinical general practice Distance Learning by DGP,

Module V — Orlhopaedic injection
Module ¥V — Women's health workshop

Module V. — Musculoskelelal workshop (Class A)
Module V - Musculoskeletal workshop (Class B)

Module 1l = Evidence based medicine
Module V - Counselling workshop |
Module V - Counseliing workshop

Monash University
Dr. Lau Hoi Kuen
Dr. So Kon Ping

Mr. Luck L. S. Li

Dr. Chan Kwok Wai
Dr. Amy K. L. Chan
Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu
Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu

Module Ill — Critical appraisal Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan
Module Il — Clinical audit & quality assurance Dr. Linda Y. F. Hui
Module Il = Care lor lhe elderly & chronic illness Dr, Daniel T. P. Lam
Module 11l = Praclice management Dr. Donald K. T. Li

Dr. Luke C. Y. Tsang

Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam
Dr. Sandy M. H. Leung
Dr. Chan Man Li

Dr. Allen H. Y. Ngai

Dr. Lee Wang Yal

Dr. Dorolhy T. C. Law
Dr. Yuenr Shiu Man

Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr. Chan Chi Wai

Dr. Stanley K. H. Lamn

Prol. Wes Fahb

ion Subcommittee

Wrillen Examination Co-ordinator
Clinical Examination Co-crdinator
Clinical Examination Co-crdinator

Case Leader
Case Leader
Case Leader
Case Leader

Associale Professor in Ihe Deparlment ol General Praclice,
Meonash Universily, Victoria, Australia

Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr. Stephen K. S. Foo
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu

Dr. Simon C. L. Au

Dr. Shirley Y. L. Au

Dr. Au-Yeung Shiu Hing
Dr. Chan Chi Wai

Dr. Chan King Hong

Dr. Lambert L. F. Chan
Dr. David 8. L. Chan
Dr. Vivian W. W. Chan
Dr. Andrew Y. H. Chan

Dr. Luke C. Y. Tsang

Dr.

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

D

Dr.
Dr,

bl

wun Yuk Tsan

#an Chi Ho

Stanley K. H. Lam
Daniel T, P. Lam
Edmund W. W. Lam
Kinson K. S. Lau
Dorothy T. C. Law
Francis W. T. Lee
Lee Wang Yal

Dr. Les Segal
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Dr. Chan Yu Sang BOARD OF EDUCATION
Dr. Angela Y. Y. Chan
Dr. Chang Ka Fai

Dr. Cindy P. 5. Cheung

Dr. Violet T. M. Leung
Dr. Ng Yeung Shing
Dr. Allen H. Y. Ngai
Prof. Neil Spike

Chairlady Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong

Dr. Simon C. L. Au

Pre-examination Workshop
The workshop was held on 8 April 2006 (Saturday} to help DFM candidates prepare for the clinical examination. A

Board Members

{Deputy Chairman)

Dr. Gabriel K. Choi Dr. Leon George Tong (2005 - 20086) Dr. Solomon T. L. Yeung  {Deputy Chairman)

Dr. Ghow Kwan Lung Dr. Sammy L. T. Tsoi Dr. Wong Pak Hoi {Depuly Chairman, Annual Update Subcommittee)
Dr. S5imon 5. M. Chow Dr. Wan Wing Fai Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam (Secretary, Board)

Dr. Ignalius P. S, Choy Dr. Wendy W. S. Tsui Dr. Au-Yeung Shiu Hing {Chairman, Moderalor Subcommitee)

Dr. Francols Fong Dr. Wong Pak Hoi Dr. Chan Chi Wai (Chairman, Assessment Enhancemenl Sub-
Dr. George Zaharias Dr. Yuen Siu Man committee)

Dr. Henry Taub Dr. Solormon T, L. Yeung Dr. Edmond C. H. Chan (Chairman, Annual Update Subcommittee)

Dr. Ho Kam Wai Dr. Mark 5. H. Chan (Co-ordinator, Inlerest Group on Mental Heallh &

stimulaled OSCE was run lo let the candidates get familiar with the examination formal.

Written and Clinical Examination

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

Dr.

David §. L. Chan
Dickson Y. S. Chan
Cheung Ying Man
Winson W. Y. Hung

Mary B. L. Kwong

Psychialry in Primary Care)

(Chairman, Joint Education Subcommittee)
{Liaison Person with Editorial Board)
{Co-ordinalor of Video-Library)

{Chairman, CPR Subcommillee & Liaiscn Person
with QA&A Commillee)

(Chairlady, Clinical Atlachmenl Subcommilies)

. - Dr. Lai Wai Wah (Supervisor, Assessmenl Enhancement
The wrillen examination and 1he clinical examinalion were held on 10 and 11 June 2006 (Salurday and Sunday) r. Lal¥vaiiva (Sub(?orr:mlitte;)
respeclively. Dr. Mo Kam Chuen (Chairman, Video Viewing Subcommiltee)

The successful candidates of the year 2006 were:

Dr.

Leon George Tong

{Chairman, Credil Point Subcommittee — CME &
CPD)

Dr. Cha.n Heung Ling Cr. winr?ie W. M, Lee Or. Tong Siu Man {Chairman, Smal! Group Discussion Sub-
Dr. David K. H. Chan Dr. Kelvin C. K. Leung commitlee)
Dr. Chan Lit Ping Dr. Crystal P. S. Leung Dr. Sammy L. T. Tsoi (Chairman, Evaluation Subcormmillee Co-ordinalor,

Dr. Chan Pui Hong Dr. Leung Wing Hong Interest Group in Dementia & Getiatric)
Dr. Emily Y. Y. Chan Dr. Muf Chun Yue Dr. Wong Ka Wan {Supervisor, Assessment Enhancement Sub-
Dr. Nelson W. M. Chang Dr. Ng Ming Shing commillge)

Dr. Vivian H, W, Cheng Dr. Ng On Li Dr. Wong Nai Ming {Chairman, Annual Refresher Course)
Dr. Nanley L. L. Cheng Dr. Ng Sze Wing Dr. Dawn Teresa H. F. Ai

Dr. Cheung Koon Ho Dr. Ngai Ka Ho Dr. Alvin C. Y. Chan

Dr. Chim Pak Wing Dr. Pak Sik Qn Cr. Winnia W. Y, Chan

Dr. Choi Yim Ping Dr. Pocn Ka Yin Dr. Chan Yin Hang

Dr. Chung Kwai Ying Dr. Pun Wing g: g;gil(e:. 'T( (|3-|huliam

Dr. Fok Wai Ming Dr. Shum Nam Chu o Franci‘é W T Loo

Dr. Jamie C. M. Fu Cr. Si Mei Mei Dr: Henry W. I.-L.Loo

Dr. Hau Sin Ying Dr. So Fong Tat Dr. Alien H. Y. Ngai

Dr. Ho Ka Kei Dr. Jordan W. K. Tay Dr. Carl T. K. Wong

Dr. Ho Tsz Ling Dr. Ting Fei Yin

Dr. Ho Wing Man Dr. Tong Wai Keung Ex-officio Cr. Chan Hung Chiu

Dr. Hui Siu Yan L, Tsao Kuan Hsin Cr. Daniel W. . Chu

Dr. Koh Chiu Choi Dr. Peggy Tse Dr. John T. N. Chung

Dr. Kong Chi Hang Dr. Tung Lap Yan B: ggiﬁ:ng‘g';p Lo

Dr. Kwan Ka Lik Dr. Wan Kwaong Yu ’ T

Dr. Lai Kit Ping Dr. Wang Chit Wing Executive Officer Ms. Kara C. M. Lo

g: ::;: 'hr:{a:_eung Bi :‘:’igﬁgv:io\.\?ogk Hoi Administrative Executive : Ms. Charlotte H. F. Sham

Dr. Lau Ka Kin Dr. Alice L. 5. Wang

Dr. Lau Siu Fung Dr. Yau Ka Ki

Chairlady's Message

12

Dr. Lee Hoi Ying

Dr.
Dr.

Fifty-nine candidates fulfilled all the requirements of DFM Course and passed the final examinalion in 20086.

Lee Ka Yu
Lee Pui Waj

Dr. Yau Wai Keung
Dr. Yip Kun Chow

Alter a year of being a chairperson of the Board of Ecucation, il is the time of reflection. First of all, | would like o
lake this opportunity to thank the hard work contribuled by all our Board members in organizing various types of
educational aclivilies for our College members. With their support, our Board was able to organize more educational
aclivities for our members than the previous years. The CME and CPD programmes have been accrediled.
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Video-Library and Video Viewing Session

Our Video Session is scheduled on the last Friday atl 2:30 pm - 3:30 pm of every monlh on 8/F, Wan Chai College
Premises. Il shows interesting lectures on the past seminars and luncheon meelings organized by the Board of
Educazion. The videcs have been edited and lasts about an hour. The quality of the video is very good with the
feeling of altending (he actual meeting when you are walching the video, Video Viewing Sessions enable our
members 1o view the lectures they missed, especially those they are inlerested. They also gain their CME and CPD
points by aliending the video session. The altendanls of our Video Viewing Sessions are increasing.

Our Video-Library was set up in 2005. We are proud to have the following videos in our library since then:

— Updzle in the management of hypertension for primary care physicians

- New advances in the managemen! of heart failure

- Biolegical treaiment for rheumatoid arthritis and ankylosing spondylitis

- Sports medicine, sports science — current praclice

- Update on cholesterol management guidelines

- Changing lreatment paradigm o achieve besl practical goals in diabetic mellilus
—  The inter-relationships of obesity and insulin resistance - target for therapy
~  Benign prostatic hypertrophy and prostalilis

- Erectile dysfunction and premalure ejaculalion

- Chronic hepatilis B disease conirol — how to achieve

- The core of family medicine — lhe consultation-media

- Update on assistan: reproduclive technology

- Update in contraception

- Management of abnormal menslrualion

—  Menopause and hormone replacement therapy

— Recent advances in screening and trealment of carcinoma of colon

- Ophlhalmological assessment and common eye diseases

—  Sleep apnoea

- How lo manage asthma exacerbation

—  Sleep apnoea and cardiovascular diseases

Small Group Discussion

Members are encouraged to form small discussion group. Il is encouraging that lhe number of Small Discussion
Groups has increased to 91.

Synopses form and Guidelines for organizing small groups have been revised again this year and delails can be
obtained at the College. Participant members will gain 1 CME poini and the speaker will gain extra 1 CPD poinl.
Members actively participale in writing up focal management prolocols of common diseases will also earn extra CPD
poinls. Well-wrilten synopses will be published in cur College Journal ‘Hong Kong Practilioner’ to give credit to the
excellent work of some small discussion groups.

Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation Training

This year, 121 members passed the CPR Examination and were awarded the Certificale of Competency CPR in
Basic Lite Support.

The Board would like 10 thank the Hong Kong Cellege of Cardiology, especially Dr. Chang Chun Ho and Dr. Pun
Chiu On for their unfailing support. Our CPR fraining workshops and examinalions were running successfully and
the Inslructor workshops for up-keeping stendards and recruiting new instructors were well organized. We held two
CPR training workshops in 2006.

Clinical Attachment

We have five clinical ailachments this year with lhe support from our hospital colleagues. The Board would
like to express our mosl sincere thanks lo Prof. C. A. van Hasselt, Prof. Michael Tong, Dr. John Woo,
Proi. Chan Kai Ming, Dr. Patrick S, H. Yung. Or. Wong Chun Por, Dr. Willie C. W. Leung, Dr. Lai Sik To,
Dr. Themas M. K. So, Dr. Lau Chor Chiu, Dr. David T. W. Wong and lhe staff of their departments for Lheir
teaching and struclured organization ol our clinical atlachments.

A & E Attachment - Accident & Emergency Department, Pamela Youde Nelhersole Eastern Hospital
and Rulionjee Hospital

ENT Attachmenl — Division of Otorhinolaryngology. Department of Surgery, CUHK
Geriatrics Attachment — Departmeni of Geriatrics, Ruttonjee Hospital

Infeclious Disease Altachment — Department ol Medicine & Geriatrics, Princess Margarel Hospital

O & T Allachment - Department of Orthopaedics & Traumatology, Pringce of Wates Hospital

Assessment Enhancement Course

The course was successlully conducted in her sevenlh year despile having great difficully in recruiting tutors. We
are aiming lo improve the consullation skills for our members and lo upgrade their standard on lamily medicine,
especially for those preparing for the Conjoint Fellowship Examinalion in coherent with our spiril of learning and
leaching in profession developmenl. We are honoured to have two doctors from Macau to altend our course.

Annual Refresher Course

This major year-end evenl consisted of 8 leclures and 2 workshops and was well altended by over 230 members in
2005. Thanks for all those participants who returned their evaluation questionnaires. The comments and suggestions
are vatuable 1o help us planning for the coming ARC in her 26th anniversary in year 2606.

Date Topic Speakers
22-11-2005 Family Medicine Dr. John T. N, Chung

[Tue) The core of family medicine
24-11-2005 Genitourinary Medicine Dr. Lawrence S. H. Chan
(Thu) Managemeni update of lower urinary tract symptoms (LUTS):

benign prostatic hypartrophy & prostatitis

25-11-2005 Ophthalmology
(Fri} 1. Ophihaimelogical assessment in primary healthcare
setting
2. Common eye diseases — from infanl to elderly

Dr. Emily Yeung

29-11-2005 Respiratory Medicine Dr. Reland Leung
{Tue) 1. How to manage aslhma exacerbation?

2. Sleep apnoea & cardiovascular comglications

1-12-2005 Hepatoloay Dr. Hsu Yau Que
{Thu) Chronic hepatilis B disease control — how to achieve?

2-12-2005 Sports Medicine Dr. Eric P. Chien
{Fri) Sports injury-current thinking

6-12-2005 Endocrinoloay Prof. Brian Tomlinson
(Tue) The inter-relationships ol cbesity and insulin resistance:

targets for therapy

8-12-2005 ENT
(Thu) 1. Diagnoslic challenge of ENT protlems in primary
heallhcare
2. Anew class in the managemenl of one airway disease

Dr. Simon Wong

Sunday Workshops

27-11-2005 Men’s Health Workshop
{Sun) 1. Improving men's cardiovascular Health through early
and aggressive risk faclor management
2. Improving men’s lipid profile wilh the current best
evidence

Prol. Jan Slaessen
Dr. Clement P. Y. Lee
Dr. Richard Fung

Dr. Chi-Wai Man
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4-12-2005
(Sun)

3. Gender difference in presentation ol meod disorders
4. Updates on the treaiment of erectile dystunclion and
premalure gjaculalion

Women's Health Workshop

1. New trend in contraceplion

2. Updale on assisted reproduclive technalogy

3. Practical tips on managemeni of menstrual disorders
4. Menopause and hormonal replacement therapy

Annual Updates, Luncheon Meetings, Seminars and Workshops

Dr. Clement Ho
Dr. Chan Sai Lok

Updates seminars and weekday luncheon lectures were organized regularly throughoul the whole year wilh lhe
support from various speciallies including Cardiclogy, Denfal, Endocrinelogy, ENT, Surgery, Gynaecoclogy,
Dermalology, Gasiroenterology, Gerlatric, Nephrology, Neurology, Oncology, Ophlhalmolegy, Orlhopaedics,
Paedialric, Psychiatry, Respiratory and Rheumaiology.

A seminar on Dangerous Drug Ordinance was newly organized and was well atlended.

The following were our programmes since the lasl report

Date
09-G9-2005

13-09-2005

21-10-2005
25-10-2005
10-11-2005

15-11-2005

17-11-2005

18-11-2005

20-11-2005

15-01-2006

23-01-2006

19-02-2006

26-02-2006

Topic

New development in pain management for osieoarihritis of knee
i) Advance in the management of psoriasis

iiy Ankylosing spondylitis: timing is everylhing

Common questions on vaccination

Recent advance in trealment in colorectal cancer

New approaches in the managemeni of palients wilh dyslipidem:a

Pharmacological and interventional managesmenl of alherolthrombolic
disease

Beyond lhe managemenl of signs & symptoms: biologiczl treatment
for rheumatoid arlhritis & ankylosing spondylitis

ACE! — evolving benefits from new indicalions

Updale on respiralory medicine

Update on demenlia

i} Early deteclion of demenlia and mild cognitive impairment

i} Dementia and related problems

i) Screening instruments for deteclion of cognilive impairmenl

iv) Community resources available for caregivers of demented elders

Slay nourished, slay prolected

Updale on paedialrics

i} Respiratory lract infections in children
iiy Childhood snoring in children

i) Chranic cough in children

iv) Childhood aslhma

i} Preventing and trealing atherosclerosis — from theory to practice
i) Current management of heart lailure

Speakers
Prof, Torw Fukubayashi

Prof. Roberl Sirohal
Cr. Wan Man Choi

Dr. Daniel C. S. Chiu
Dr. Peter B. K, Choi
Dr. Cheng Chun Ho

Cr. Chen Wai Hong

Dr. Chan Tak Hin

Dr. Yu Cheuk Man

Prol. Mary 1p
Dr. Yu \Wai Cho
Dr. Chrislopher Lai

Dr. David Tai

Prof, Timathy Kwok
Ms. Jessie C. Y. Li
Ms. Florence Ho

Dr. Ronni Chernoff

Dr. Susan Chiu
Dr. Daniel Ng
Dr. Alberl Li

Dr. Steghen Hui

Prof. John Deanfield
Dr. Kenneth Lam

12-03-2006

18-03-2006

21-03-2006

23-03-2006

30-03-2006

01-04-2006

25-04-2006

06-05-2006

12-05-20086

16-05-2006

25-05-2006
02-06-2006

03-06-2006

23-08-2008

02-07-2006

05-07-2006

05-08-2006

Psychiatric update

i Update in managemenl of depression

iy Psychialric disorders / behavioural problems in our younger
populalion

i} Psychiatric disorders in female

iv) Communication skills: lips for primary care praclitioners

Dental updale

i) The most common infection: pericdonial disease

iiy Periodonlal infection: a silenl heallh risk

iy Dental decay & dental [rauma

iv) Significance of primary denlition & its care

v) Impact of oral health & care on general well being & quality of life

vi) — Common oral lesion & oral manifestalion of systemic condition
- Managemenl ot oral diseases for medically compromised

individuals

Balancing efficacy & safely in the management of paedialric asthma

Angiotensin |l antagonisls fro hyperlension: are there differences in
efficacy?

Hyperlension: putting clinical findings and guidelines into practice

Generalized anxiety disorder — Board of Education Interest Group
in menial health and psychiatry in primary care (Pilol Meeling)

tManagemenl options for depressive disorder
i} Dual action antidepressanls
iy Psychotherapy

Suicice management — Board of Education Interesl Group in
mental heallh and psychialry in primary care

How lo diagnosis and treal Mild Cognitive Impairmenl (MCI)?

Thoughls on aggressive blood pressure management from the
other side of the world

New agproaches in acne management
Lipids — an evidence based approach to achieve new targets

Acule psychosis disorder — Board of Education Interesl Group in
menlal health and psychiatry in primary care

Case discussion: betler interface between family physicians and
psychiatrisis

Orthopaedic update

iy Frozen shoulder — treaimenl beyond physiolherapy
i) Common limb injuries overlooked

iii) Flat feelin children — trealment requirad?

iv) Diabelic fool — can we save the limb?

v) Low back pain — an update

vi) Managemenl of knee pain — anylhing new?

“I never see menlal health problems in my praclice...”

Being an adolescenl friendly doctor — Board ol Educalion Inleresl
Group in mental heallth and psychialry in primary care

Dr. Wong Chees Wing
Dr. Ho Ting Pong

Dr. Stephen Ng

Dr. Chan Chung Mau

Cr. Gordon K. C. Chiu
Dr. L. J. Jin

Dr. Alex W. K. Chan
Prof. N. M. King

Dr. C. P. J. McGrath
Dr. Richie W. K. Yeung

Dr. Ole Wolthers
Prof. Gary W. K. Wong
Dr. Edmund Lam

Prof. Hans Brunner

Prof. Neil Paulter
Ms. Twiggy Mak

Prol. Mak Ki Yan
Mr. Wilson Tsui

Dr. Ching Kam Wing
Dr. Frendi Li
Dr. Vincent Mok

Dr. Mark Greathouse

Dr. James Del Rosso
Dr. Peter Nicol

Dr. Lau Ying Kit

Prof. Sir David Goldberg
Dr. Lung Hin Fai

Dr. Slephen W. C. Wu
Dr. Wong Man Shun

Dr. Kwok Kin Wah

Dr. Lee Po Chin

Dr. Chan Chi King

Prof. Carol Pearl Herberl

Dr. Susan Fung
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06-08-2006 Cancer update — receni advance in cancer screening and early Dr. Jonathan S. T. Sham

diagnosis Dr. Wong Ting Ting

iy Overview Dr. Wayne H. C. Hu

iy Breast cancer Dr. Francis Lee

iiiy Liver, colorectal cancer Dr. Kenneth W. T. Tsang

iv) Prostate cancer
v} Lung cancer

Prof. Timo Vesikari
Prof. Paul K. 5. Chan
Dr. Hans Bock

07-08-2006 i} Prevention of rolavirus infeclions in early childhood
i) Epidemiology and disease burden of rotavirus infections in
Hong Kong and Asia
iii) Recent updale in the global development program ol rotavirus
vaccine

Dr. Natalis C. L. Yuen
Dr. Li Chi Him

Dr. Gabriel K. Choi
Mr. Anthony Chan

19-08-2006 Board of Education Interest Group in medico-legal alerl dangerous
drug crdinance
i) Cemmon complaints in medical legal issue
i) Legal advice on dangerous drugs and how 1o avoid potential
litigations
i) pitfalls in dangerous drugs keeping in medical coundil aspecls
iv) Sale record keeping of dangercus drugs

02-09-2006 Family theragy in family praclice: integration or interlace — Board of Dr. Andy Cheung
Education Interes| Group in mental health ang psychiatry in primary care

17-09-2006 23 ENT updale
iy Introduction

Prof. Michael Tong
Dr. Viclor Abdullah

il} Otitis media — evolulion, presentalion, complications and Dr. Jehn Woo
management Prof. A. C. Vlaniis
iy Rhinosinusilis — world trends in management Dr. 5. K. Ng

iv) Diseases of the salivary glands —
Approach to managemenl
v) Common head and neck cancers —
Clinicians' role in general praclice
vi) Slide based quiz —
Condilions with a spol diagnosis
vii) Concluding remarks
19-09-2006 Panic disorder and depression — new lreatmenl data Dr. David Louis Dunner
27-09-2006 Diagnosis and treatment of depression in general praclice Prof. Tang Siu Wah

29-09-2006 i) Physiological development and protection of eye
i} Mulritional update in healihy developmenl of vision

Prof. Billy R. Hammond
Dr. Peler Willatts

The Board would like to express our sincere Ihanks lo all guest speakers parlicipating in our various College scientific
and educational events.

Since not all members can allend all our lectures, the Board videotaped the important updales and lectures and
keaps a library of lhem for video viewing sessions and for members” access. Members can also access the abstracts
submitled by speakers in luncheon lectures and seminars they are interested al the Board of Educalion Bullelin in
the College website. This provided ancther alternale route of learning for members who ceuld nel attend these
meetings.

The Board would also like to thank all those members who gave us comments or returned feedback questionnaires
after atlending the leciures or updates. Their valuable comments would enable the Board to arrange the lectures to
meet the learning needs of our members in the fulure, Again, members are encouraged t¢ submit their CPD logs of
lhese leclures and Updates to gain additional CPD points.

Certificate Course

3 Cerlificale Course were newly organised in 2006 incluging Forensic Medicine, Rheumalology and Diabetes and
were well accepied by members.

Seminar in Forensic Medicine Prograrmme Schedule:

Date Topic

01-04-2006 1. Introduction
2. Review on injuries

08-04-2006 1. lIssues of consent / confidentiality
2. Mental capacity / filness to plea

22-04-2006 1. Identifying and managing child abuse & child sexual abuse
2. Updates on guidelines on managing victims of domeslic

29-04-20086 1.

2.
06-05-2006 1.
2.
13-05-20086 1.
2.
20-05-2006 1.
2.
27-05-2006 1.
2

violence

Cne-stop service for victims of sexual violence
Collecting evidence for viclims of sexual violence

Dealing with police cases-drink driving, body orilice search
Introduction lo forensic toxicology

Dealing with dead bodies and dealing wilh CAPC cases
Writing medical reporls

Examining viclims of terlure
Overview of asylum seekers in Hong Kong

Medicolegal pilfalls
Preparing and going Lo courl

Speakers

Dr. Wong Tai Wai
Dr. Philip Beh

Mr. Nicholas Millar
Dr. Josephine Wang

Cr. Patricia Ip
Dr. Wong Tai Wai

Ms. Rainlily lrene Ng
Dr. Philip Beh

Dr. Wong Tai Wai
Mr. Thormas Tam

Dr. Bobly Shum
Dr. Philip Beh

Dr. Philip Beh
Representative of NGO

Dr. David Kan,
Salicitor

The Board would like to take the opportunily 1o thank all the speakers, especially to Dr. Phillp Beh, The University of
Hong Kong and Dr. Wong Tai Wai, The Hong Kong College of Emergency Medicine for their contribution in the
Seminar in Forensic Madicine.

Certificate Course in Rheumatology for Family Physicians Programme Schedule:

Date Topic
14-05-2006 Chronic and acule inflammatcry arhritis:
a. Rheumaloid arlbrilis: an overview
k. Spondyloarhropathy: ankylosing spondylitis and psoriatic
arthrilis
c. Cther common arlhrilis {goul, adhesive capsulitis, etc.)
21-05-2006 Autoimmune disease:
a. Systemic lupus erythemalosus
b. Paediatric rheumatology (JI1A, SLE, juvenile dermatomycsilis)
c. Other autoimmune disease (vasculitis, inflammalcry myopathy,
sclercderma)
04-06-2006 Investigations in rheumatic diseases:
a. Hole of imaging in rheumalic disease
b. Laboralory investigations for rheumalic complaints
c. Inlerpretation of DEXA resulls
18-06-2006 Thérapeutics:
a. Convenlicnal drugs (DMARD, corticoslercid, immuno-
suppressanis, NSAID)
b. Emerging treaiment {biclogics tor RA and SLE)
c.  Physictherapy for palients with arhrilis

Speakers

Dr. Chan Tak Hin
Dr. Lee Ka Wing
Dr. Helen Chan

Dr. Mok Chi Chiu
Dr. Lee Tsz Leung
Dr. Sandy Tang

Dr. Lisa Wong
Dr. Temy Mok
Dr. Cheung Tak Cheong

Dr. M. H. Leung
Prel. Edmund K. Li
Ms. Lavinia Wong
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The Board would like to take the opportunity to thank all lhe speakers and especially Or. Chan Tak Hin, the president
of The Hong Kong Sociely of Rheumatology for his co-organization of ihe Cerlificale Course in Rheumalology for
Family Physicians.

Diabetes Certificate Course 2006 Programme Schedule:

Speakers

Prol. Clive Cockram
Dr. Gary K. T. Chot
Dr. Lee Pui Yin

Date Topic

16-07-2006 Internalional DM management goals and trealment guideline
Insulin resistance and metabolic syndrome

DM and its relationship to CV risks

30-07-2006& How lo achieve target control Dr. Tsang Man Wo
Distary advice for Chinese patienls Ms. June K. C. Chan
Discussion breakoul and presenlalions

13-08-2006 DM ciinic praclice in HK Cr. Matthew K. W. Lo
Doctor-patient relationship in DM management Dr. Chan Wing Bun
Discussion breakout and presentations Dr. C. C. Chow

27-08-20086 Understanding DM palient neads Ms. Molly Cheung

Management of DM patients in primary care setlings
Discussion breakout and presentations

Dr. Doo Ching Hoi

The Board would like 1o take the opportunity 1o thank all lhe speakers and also The Hong Kong Specialist Medical
Association for her contribution in the Diabeles Certilicale Course 2006.

Professional Development Subcommittee

This Subcommiltee was formed with the inlegralion of the CME & CPD Subcommittee, Qur goal is 1o promole
professional development in our discipline, and its contribution to the health of the community.

Under this Subcommiltee, Interest Groups are formed with the objective of encouraging Board Members to activeiy
involve in various medical fields related to famify praclice, and in which they are interested. The first Interest Group
in Demenlia and Geriatric was formed in August 2005, It organized Update on Dementia, which was held in January
2006, The second Interest Group, Interest Group in Menial Health and Psychiatry in Primary Care was formed in
Fehruary 2006. The pilol sludy meeting was held in April 2006 with good response. Inlerest Group in Mental Health
and Psychiatry in Primary Care decided 10 hold regular meeting on the Firsi Saturday every month except public
holiday, 2-4 pm in our Wan Chai premise. The lhird Interest Group is Medico legal Alen group, which organizes
seminars twice a year on subjecis with medical legal importance that our members might neglect in their busy
practice. Our first seminar was held in August on Dangerous Drug Ordinance ang was well aliended.

Interpractice Visit

Inlerpraclice visil is a mean of conlinuous medical educalion through practice visits by peer group. Participants may
share their experience and improve their skills on clinic and practice management, thereby achieving a high standard
of service. The details were published in the College Journal in May 1998.

Community Doctors’ Education Programmes

These were organized with the following hospilals andg societies:
— Carilas Medical Centre
— Pamela Youde Nethersole Eastern Hospital
—  Tuen Mun Hospilal
—  Our Lady of Maryknoll Hospital
— The Society of Physicians of Hong Kong

College members were welcomed Lo altend lhese programmes and CME points were accrediled.

Self-Assessment Correspondent Programme

In addition to the MCQ paper sent cut monthly with he College Journal, members may subscribe for the "CHECK”
Programme.

Acknowledgement

| would also like 10 take lhis opportunity to express my most sincere thanks to all members of the Board of Education
for their unlimiled support and contribulions in running all Ihe Board aclivities, which were very successful and well
aceepted by our College members. Special thanks to Ms. Kara Lo, Ms. Charlotle Sham and the secretarial staff for
their enormous support. Aiso Ihanks to all sister Colleges, Universities, Hospital Departments and Department of
Health for supporting our various educational activities. We are also thankful {o the various pharmacaulical firms
who generously sponsored many of our funclions.

BOARD OF VOCATIONAL TRAINING AND STANDARDS

Chairman Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi
Members : Dr.Benny L. P. Lui {Head, Branch of Training)
Dr. Slephen K. S. Foo {Head, Branch of Slandards)
Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi (Chairman, Basic Training Subcommittes)

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

Slanley K. H. Lam
Winnie W. ¥. Chan
Cheong Man Yuk

. Tony C. K. Lee

Daniel C. Y. Leung

Christina P. H. Wong

Yuen Shiu Man
Benny L. P. Lui
Carroll K. L. Chan
Billy C. F. Chiu
Anthony K. Y. Ho

. Wong Suk Ching

John T. N. Chung
Siephen K. S. Foo
Ruby 3. Y. Lee
Raymond C. H. Lo
Eileen Y. Y. Tse
Gene W. W. Tsoi
Barry T. F. Bien
Billy C. F. Chiu
Chan Kin Ling
Tong C. K. Lee
Lee Kai Yuen

. Ng Kwok Keung

Yuen Shiu Man
Augustine T. Lam
Chan Hung Chiu

{Deputy Chairman, Basic Training Subcormmitlee)

(Chairman, Higher Training Subcommittee)

(Chairman, Trainers Subcommittee)

{Chairman, Clinical Supervisor Subcommitiee)
{Chairman, Training Cenlre Subcommiltee)
(Chairman, Training Programme Subcommiitee)

{Board Mermber)
(Ex-officio Member)

Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu {Ex-officio Marmber)
Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip (Ex-officio Member)
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo (Ex-~officio Member)

Secretaries : Ms,
Ms.
Ms.

Erica M. So
Ivy $. M. Leung
Vanessa K. C. Ho

Chairman’s Message

{Adminisirative Executive)
(Administrative Executive) (From May 2006 onwards)
(Adminisirative Executive) (From Sep 2005 To May 2006)

The Board has persevered in our efforts to monitor and ameliorate lhe slandards of our vocational lraining programme.
Emphasis has been made to stress the importance of compliance to the various rules and regulations. Return of the
Annual Checklists by trainees is one area which has shown dramalic improvemenl. Regular accreditalion and
re-accedilation activilies are carried oul by our members to ensure the standard and qualily of the training praclices.
Qur structured educational programme would need prior submission lor pre-approval code issued by lhe Board
which is very important 1o ensure the programme would meet the requirements of the diffierent modules.
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New enrolmenls of Basic and Higher training for the year are 71 and 30 respeclively. The number ol new Basic
trainees will flucluate, depending mainty on the availability of training posts from Hospital Authority. The number af
new Higher {rainees shows a sizady increase with more new Cat.l Fellows passed the Conjoint examination afer
completion of 4 years Basic vocational Training.

The train-tha-trainers courses organised by Prof. Robin Fraser has been completed in March this year with greal
success. The 3 courses each consisled of 8 sessions and each session lasted at least 6 hours aiming al standardising
training methods based on the LAP developed by Prol. Fraser. All participanis passed the final assessment and
were awarded lhe Cerlificate for Teachers in Family Medicine. The next slage would aim al organising iraining
courses by these core members of our new Trainer subcommitlee.

Cutput

Congralulations 1o our lrainges for passing the HKCFP/RACGP Conjoint Examinalion in 2005 and for being elected
Fellows of the Hong Kong College of Family Physicians and the Royal Australian Coliege ol General Practilioners.

Dr. Chan Lam Fung
Dr. Chan Yeuk Kei

Dr. Angela Y. Y. Chan
Dr. Chang Ka Fai

Dr. Chol Wing Fai

Dr. Chow Kwan Lung
Dr. Susan S. C. Fung
Dr. Kwok Pik Ki

Dr. Johnny C. Y. Lam
Dr. Lau Chi Hang

Dr. Lau Pui Ling

Dr. Anthony S. B. Pocn
Dr. Monica P. 5. Shum
Dr. Tam Man Wai

Dr. Peler K. T. Wan
Dr. Wong Ying Fun

Dr. Chan Wing Yan

Dr. Chan Yin Chiu

Dr. Chan Yuen Yan

Dr. Cindy P. S. Cheung
Dr. Choi Wing Kin

Dr. Ignalius P. 8. Choy
Dr. Kong Che Wan

Dr. Kwong Siu Kei

Dr. Lam Hiu Lam

Dr. Lau Po Shan

Dr. Violel T. M. Leung
Dr. Shek Hon Wing

Dr. Sze Hon Ho

Dr. Too Lai Chong

Dr. Wan Wing Fai

Br. Yiu Ming Pong

The Board cerlified complelion of 4-year Basic Training in Family Medicine for Lhe 41 trainees in 2005.

Dr. Chan Ka Man

Dr. Chan Man Hay
Dr. Chan Yeuk Kei

Dr. Angela Y. Y. Chan
Dr. Cheuk Yau Lin

Dr. Choi Wing Kin

Cr. Ignatius P. S. Choy
Dr. Fung Siv Cheung
br. Keng Che Wan
Dr. Johnny C. Y. Lam
br. Lau Chi Hang

Br. Lau Pui Ling

Dr. Violel T. M. Leung
Br. Ngan Ching Po
Cr. Shek Hon Wing
Dr. Billy C. Y. Siu

Br. Tong Yuet Hang
Cr. Wan King Tung
Dr. Wong Chi Sang
Dr. Wong He Cheong
Dr. Yiu Ming Pong

The Board cerlified completion of 2-year of Higher Training in Family Medicine for ihe 20 lrainees in 2005.

Br. Au Yuk Lan
Cr. Chan Pang Fai
br. Fu Sau Nga
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Br. Chan Lam Fung

Dr. Chan Wing Yan

Br. Chan Yin Chiu

Dr. Chan Yuen Yan

Dr. Cindy P. 5. Cheung
Dr. Chow Kwan Lung
Dr. Susan S. C. Fung
Dr, Winnie P. Y. Ho
Dr. Kwong Siu Kei

Dr. Lam Hui Lam

Dr. Lau Po Shan

Dr. Lee Wing Yee

Dr. Elaine Y. S. Mok
Dr. Anthony S. B. Paoon
Dr. Sil Pui Ki

Dr. Sze Hon Ho

Dr. Too Lai Cheng

Dr. Wan Wing Fai

Dr. Wong Chun Pong
Dr. Yeung Chuen Yiu

Dr. Chan Laam
Dr. Cheung Man Kuen
Dr. Eric M. T. Hui

Dr. Ko Wai Kil Dr. Douglas T. C. Lai

Dr. Stephen W. Y. Lai Dr. Slanley K. H. Lam

Dr. Law Tung Chi Dr. Yvonne Y. C. Lo

Dr. Ng Mei Yee Dr. Allen H. Y. Ngai

Dr. Tammy K. W. Tam Dr. Tsui Pun Nang

Dr. Wong Hung Yung Dr. Wong Kwai Wing

Dr. Marcus M. 5. Wong Dr. Yuen Shiv Man
Appreciation

| welcome lhe new members of the various subcommitlee to join this board. | would like to lake this opporiunily (o
thank all our board mambers, honorary clinical supervisors for lheir hard work and contribution in the vocational
training programme of Family Medicine. Cur secrelaries Erica and Ivy with other Secrelariat staffs are all committed
in Lheir duties 1o serve the lrainees and the Board's running. Their efforls and patience are very much appreciated.

APPENDIX A
Trainees in Higher Vocational Training in Family Medicine 2005/2006

Name of Trainees Clinical Supervisor

1. Dr. Au Yuk Lan Dr. Paul Lam

2. Dr. Chan Chi Keung Dr. Linda Y. F. Hui

3. Dr. Chan Chi Wai Dr. Belly K. M. Kwan
4. Dr. Chan Ka Wai Dr. Ng Kwok Keung

5. Dr. Chan Laam Dr. Cynlhia S. Y. Chan
6. Dr. Chan Man Li Dr. Luke C. Y. Tsang
7. Dr. Chan Pang Fai Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
8. Dr. Tina W. ¥. Chan Dr. ¥eith K. K. Tse

2, Dr. Chan Wan Wai Dr. Alvin C. Y. Chan
10. Dr. Eric Y. K. Chan Dr. Kwong Ka Wah
11. Dr. Chan Yin Hang Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip
12. Dr. Andrew Y. H. Chan Cr. Liang Jun

13. Dr. Cheung Man Kuen Prol. Alberl Lee
14. Dr. Chong Man Yuk Dr. Eddie T. Chan

15. Dr. Chow Wai Hung Dr. Ng Chun Bor

18. Dr. Julia L. A, Chu Dr. Daniel C. Y. Leung
17. Dr. Benny C. Y. Chung Dr. Raymond C, H, Lo
18. Dr. Elsie O. S. Fang Dr. Billy 5. H. Chui

19. Dr. Fu Sau Nga Dr. Andy K. Y. Cheung
20. Dr. Hui Chik Kwan Dr. Eligen Y. Y. Tse
21. Dr. Eric M. T. Hui Dr. Keith K. K. Tse
22. Dr. Silvia 5. M. Kam Dr. Witson K. S. Hui
23. Dr. Kan Chi Ho Cr. Ho Kam Wai
24. Dr. Ko Wai Kil Dr. Kitty K. C. Chan
25. Dr. Kenny Kung Dr. Keilh K. K. Tse
26. Dr. Irene S. Y. Lai Dr. Raymond W. M. Pau
27. Dr. Douglas T. C. Lai Dr. Barry T. F. Bien
28. Dr. Lai Wai Wah Dr. Ng Chun Bor
29. Dr. Stephen W. Y. Lai Dr. Anihony K. Y. Ho
30, Dr. Stanley K. H. Lam Dr. Luk Wan
31. Dr. Lam Man Dr. Natalis C. L. Yuen
32. Dr. Catherine T. M. Lam Dr. Ng Ching Luen
33. Dr. Rocky W. C. Lam Cr. Lorna Ng Ventura
34, Dr. Lau Chi Ho Dr. Choy Lai Chun
35. Dr. Law Tung Chi Dr. Dorothy K. Y. To
36. Dr. Lee Wang Yat Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
37. Dr. Maria K. W. Leung Dr. Daniel W. 3. Chu
38. Dr. Leung Shuk Yun Dr. Anlonic A. T. Chuh
39. Dr. Li Tan Dr. Dao Ching Hoi

40. Dr. Li Yim Chu Cr. Yiu Yuk Kwan
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41, Dr. Yvenne Y. C. Lo
42 Dr. Lena W. C. Mck
43. Dr. Ng Mei Yee

44, Dr. Ng Yeung Shing

45 Dr. Allen H. Y. Ngai

45. Dr. Pang Siu Leung

47. Dr. Shiv Ka Lok

48. Dr. Tammy K. W. Tamn
49. Dr. Tang Kam Leung
50. Dr. Tse Kwok Lam

53. Dr. Tsvi Pun Nang

52. Dr. Wong Chi Lung

53. Dr. Wong Hung Yung
54. Dr. Wong Kwai Wing
55. Dr. Marcus M. 5. Wong
56. Dr. Christina P. H. Wong
57. Dr. Wong Tsz Kau

58. Dr. Yu Pui Hang

58. Dr. Yuen Shiu Man

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Cr.
Dr.
Dr.
Cr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Cr.
Cr.
Cr.
Dr,
Cr.
Cr.
Dr.

Jehn T. N. Chung
Cindy L. K. Lam
Anthony K. Y. Ho
Bernard Ngai

Ng Chun Bor

Belty K. M. Kwan
Frederick C. T. Lee
Ho Kin Sang

Linda Y. F, Hui
Wong Suk Ching
Daniel C. Y. Leung
Joyce S, F. Tang
Paul Lam

David V. K. Chao
Paul W. K. Cheung
wong Hung Wai
Ruby S. Y. Lee

Dr. Danlel C. Y. Leung
Dr. Chan Yam Lai

Trainees in Basic Vocational Training in Family Medicine 2005/2006

Hong Kong East and West Cluster

1. Dr. Andy Y. H. Au

3. Dr. Karen Chan

5. Dr. Chau Chae On

7. Dr. Cheung Kin Wan

9. Dr. Cheung Man Ha
i1, Dr. Slephen C. W. Chou
13. Dr. Ho Wang Fung
15. Dr. Eugene Y. C. Kwan
17. Dr. Lai Siu Wai
19. Dr. Lee Ling Hin
21, Dr. Leung Pui Sha
23 Dr. Leung Wing Mun
25, Dr. Luk Yan Yan
27 Dri Ng Sze Wing
29. Dr. Ngan Ka Lai
31. Dr. Elisabelh Brigitte Schlaikier
33 Dr. Sy Hung Pan
35. Dr. Emily T. Y. Tse
37. Dr. Wang Hua Li
39. Dr. Wong Chit Wing
41, Dr. Wong Yu Fai
43. Dr. Tom T. Y. Wu
45, Dr. Yeung Wai Man

Kowioon East and Central Cluster

1. Dr. Angel C. K. Au
3. Dr. Chan Shan Ching
5. Dr. Simon T. B. Chan
7. Dr. Chan Siu Cheung
9. Dr. Chan Yuen Yan
i1. Dr. Cheung Man Yin
13. Dr. Clarence C. M. Choi
15. Dr. Ivan K. L. Chow
17. Dr. Chung Chak Cheong
19. Dr. Fong Sau Yee
21. Dr. Billy C. H. Ho
23. Dr. Hui Lai Chi

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

. Dr.
. br.
. Dr.
. D
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dbr.
. Dbr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

Dr.

. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr
. Dr.

Chan Chin Ping
Chan Tak Kuen
Cheng Kit Wing
Pelly P. Y. Cheung
Choi Wai Keung
Anita W. M. Fan
Kong Chi Hang
Kwok Wing Yan
Lam Sun Ching
Lee Pui Wai
Leung Wan Chiu
Lo Shiu Bong
Mg Mow Lok
Ngai Ka He
Pong Pong

S0 Mei Ho
Peggy Tse

Tsui Ka Chun
Wong Cheung Lun
Wong Wing Sze
Wu Kwiok Keung
Wu Xjao Chun
Yip Wing Ki

Colleen H. L. Chan
Shirley S, C. Chan
Chan Pui Wai

. Chan Wai Wing

Chen Xiao Rui
Cheung Wang Chung
Chong Ming Wai
Chu Chun

Chung Kin Wing
Fung Hoi Tik

Hong Tin Chak
Mandy S. Y. Hui

25. Dr. Ko Siu Hin

27. Dr. Kwan Ka Chun
29. Dr. Kwong Wing Hun
31. Dr. Lam Man Man
33. Dr, Lam Wai Ho
35. Dr. Rebecca Lau
a7. Dr. Lau Chi Ming
39, Dr. Law Wai Man
41. Dr. Lee Ka Pik

43. Dr. Leung To Fung
45. Dr. Leung Wai Yin
47. Dr. Lim Mo Kin

49. Dr. Lo Yin Ling

51. Dr. Matlhew M. H. Luk
53. Dr. Ng Cham Chi
£5. Dr, Pang Chi Tak
57. Dr. Poon Yung Yin
59. Dr. Shiu Wing Ho
61. Dr. Sil Wing Shan
63. Dr. Gloria C. Y. So
65. Dr. So Siu Hei

67. Dr. Tam Wah Kit
89, Dr. Ting Fei Yin

71. Dr. Tsang Hing Fai
73. Dr. Wong Hing Lam
75. Dr. Wong Sze Nga
77. Dr. Wong Hei Man
79. Dr. Wong Tak Lung
81. Dr. Yan Chun Ting
83. Dr. Yeung Fun Na
85, Dv. Young Hoi Yan
87. Dr. Yu Man Sun
89. Dr. Yuen Wai Chi

Kowloon West Cluster

1. Dr. Chan Chi Wing

3. Dr. Chan Shui Ling

5. Dr. Chan Wai Ping

7. Dr. Chan Wan Ki

9. Dr. Cupid P. 5. Cheng
it. Dr. Cheung Mei Yee
13. Dr. Cheung Kwok Leung
15. Dr. Chow Sheugn Yan
17. Cr. Chuang Yuk Shan
19. Dr. Fung King Chor
21. Dr, Ellen M. S. Ho
23. Dr. Hui King Wai
25. Dr. Ip Fung Yi
27. Dr. Kennelh H. C. Kwok
29. Dr. Lam Kei Fung
31. Dr. Lau Ling
33. Dr. Lee Kil Yan
35. Dr. Lee Chik Pui
37, Dr. Winnie W. M. Lee
39. Dr. Leung Chi Wah
41. Dr. Li Yuen Yuen
43. Dr. Mok Yuen Fan
45. Dr. Ng Ming Shing
47. Dr. Peter T. K. Ng
49. Dr. Poon Ting Kong

. Dr. Steffi L. P. Kwan
. Dr. Kwok Yu

. Dr. Loreda K. P. Lai
. Dr. Lam Soe Tjhoen
. Dr. Patrick P. L. Lau
. Dr. Lau Yue Young

. Dr. Law Wing Kin

. Dr. Lee Chi Leung

. Dr. Lee See Mei

. Dr. Leung Sze Wan

. Dr. Leung Check Wing
. Dr. Lo Ling

. Dr. Shirley S. Y. Lui

. Dr. Luk Yiu Yan

. Dr. Ng Kwok Chuen

. Dr. Pang Kwok Ching
. Dr. Pun Lai Yin

. Dr. Vivien M. M. Si

. Br. SiuPui Yi

. Dr. So Chun Kil

. Dr. Sze PuiKa

. Dr. Tam Chun Hay

. Dr. Tong Man Chiu

. Dr. Tsang Yat Fai

. Dr. Jane Wong

. Dr. Harry Y. K. Wong
. Dr. Wong Sze Man

. Dr. Wong Hing Lam

. Dr. Yau Lai Mo

. Dr. Yeung Sze Ying

. Dr. Young Hong Ming
. Dr. Yue Kam Lun

. Dr. Yung Chi Yu

Cr. Chan Kin Wai

Dr. Chan Sze Man
Dr. Chan Nga Yu

Dr. Chan Yu

Cr. Cheuk Wing MNgar

. Dr. Cheung Wing Wo
. Dr. Joyce T. K. Ching
. Dr. Becky W, T, Chu

. Dr. Peter Anthony Fok
. Dr. Ho Ka Ming

. Dr. Hui Ah Ni

. Dr. Hui Wai Lee

. Dr. Ip Yan Yan

. Dr. Alan Y. L, Kwok

. Dr. Lam Mei

. Dr. Lau Yal Chung

. Dr. Monica W. Y. Lee
. Dr. Lee Choi Fung

. Dr. Lee Wing Yee

. Dr, Vincent W. S. Li

. Dr. Daniel W. H. Lo

. Dr. Ng Pak Him

. Dr. Ng Tsz Kin

. Dr. Pak Sik On

. Dr. Shuen Chuen Kwok
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51. Dr.
53. Dr.
55. Dr.
57. Dr.
59. Dr.
61. Dr.
63. Dr.
65. Dr.
67. Dr.
69. Dr.
71. Dr.
73. Dr.
75. Dr.

Sin Ka Ling

Sy Wing Man
Janet C. Y. Tam
Tam John Hugh
Tang Hoi Yan
Tsui Hoi Yee
Wong Sai Ho
Wong Wai Bun
Wu Ching Ping
Yip Tze Hung
Yip Wan Ha
Young Suk Ching
Yuen Fu Lam

New Territory East Cluster

1. Dr.
3. Dr.
5. Dr.
7. Dr.
9. Dr.
11. Dr.
13, Dr.
i5. Dr.
17. Dr.
19. Dr.
21. Dr.
23. Dr.
25. Dr.
27. Dr.
29. Dr.
31. Dr.
33. Dr.
35. Dr.
37. Dr.
39. Dr.
41. Dr.
43. Dr.
45. Dr.
47. Dr.
49. Dr.
51. Dr.
53. Dr.
55. Or.

Jeff M. H. Chan
Chan Lit Ping
Chan Ying Ho
Cheng Ghar Yee
Christina Cheuk
Grace P. K. Chiang
Ching Kin Yu
Chow Kam Fai
Jamie C. M. Fu
Cindy S. Y. Hau
Ho Kai Tin

Edilh 8. Y. Hui
Kwok Chi Ming
Lam Hiu Tan

Lau Kin Wai

Lee Man Kei
Leung Chi Kin
Leung Kwong Leung
Leung Yu Hang

Li Heung Wing

Ng On Li

So Fong Tal

Tam Sze Man
Tung Wo Kin
Penny K. Y. Wong
Kitty K. Wongi
Wong Wai On
Frances S. K. Yu

New Territory West Cluster

1. Dr.
3. Dr.
5. Dr.
7. Dr.
9. Dr.
11. Dr.
13. Dr.
i5. Dr.
17. Dr.
19. Dr.
21. D
23. Dr.
25. Dr.

Chan Chi Ho
Chan Lam Fung
Cheng Hiu Wai
Cheung Kit Yan
Cheung Sze Man
Chu Tsun Kit
Hong Sze Nga
Ip Chung Ho
Kwok Shu To
Lam Wai Hang
Lee Hoi Ying
Lee Sik Kwan
Leung Wai Man

. Dr.
. Dr.
. Tam Ho Shan
. Dr.
. Dr
. Dr.
. Dr.
. D
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Drn
. Dr.

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Choi Yue Kwan
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Edward K. K. Ho
. Dr.
. Dr
. Lai Sheung Siu
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Lee Yee Lam
. br.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. D
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

. Dr.
. Dr.
. Hung Chi Bun
. Dr.
. Dr.
. D
. D,
. Dr.
. Dr.

Belinda W. M. Siu
Tam Chun Hay

Sunny K. W. Tam
Tong Wai Keung
Wan Kwong Yu
Wong Sau Yee
Wong Yuk Shan
Wu Wing Keung
Yip Wah Yurg
Young Sui Wah
Andy H. M. Yu

Chan Ka Lung
Chan Ting Bong
Cheng Cheuk Hong
Chenrg Hei Wan
Cheung Yuen Yee
Helen H. Y. Ching

Clarence K. K. Chu
Fung Pak Kei

Ho Wing Man
Joanne Y. Y. Hui

Lau Chi Hung
Law Chin Mei

Leung Kim
Leung Wing Kit
Leung Man Chung
Mui Chun Yue
Ng Tt Kei

Suen Pao Yim
Tang Yuen Kwan
Wong Pak Kin
Wong Kwok Hoi
Wong Lucia
Yeung Chi Keung

Chan Hoi Yuk

Che Ka Seng
Cheng Sai Yip
Cheung Kwan Ling
Chow Chong Kwan
Ha Kwok Leung

Ko Wing Hong
Vincei Kwok
Michael C. C. Lau
Lee Kar Fai

Lee Wing Yee

Lo Cheuk Wai

27. Dr. Dana S. M. Lo
29. Dr. Poon Ming Wai
31. Dr. S0 Wing Sze
33, Dr. Sze Chung Fai
35. Dr. Tang Kin Sze
37. Dr. Wal Pui Kwan
39. Dr. Wong Fai Ying
41. Dr. Wong Man Kin
43. Dr. Wu Sze Man
45. Dr. Yip Chun Kong

Others
1. Dr. Chan Chung Po
3. Dr. Chan Hing Wai
5. Dr. Frank W. K. Chan
7. Dr. Cheung Chung Yin
9. Dr. Choi Yim Ping
11, Dr. Chu Chun
13. Dr. Fu Wing Chung
15. Dr. Sonia W. M. Lai
17. Dr. Lam Tung
19. Dr. Lau Kin Sang
21. Dr. Betty M. H. Lee
23. Dr. Leung Lai Kuen
25. Dr. Lo Kwok Cheung
27. Dr. Ng Shuk Wa
29, Dr. Shek Man Wing
31. Dr. So Yung Pak
33. Dr. Tsang Wing Hong
35. Dr. Tung Kin Man
37. Dr. Wong Loi Foon
39. Dr. Rita W. M. Wong
41. Dr. Wu Xiao QOing
43. Dr. Yim Hung Ho
45. Dr. Yu Ching Ching

APPENDIX B

. Dr
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Yim Chi Ling
. Dr.

Clinical Supervisors of Basic and Higher Training

1. Dr. Simon C. L. Au

3. Dr. Barry T. F. Bien

5. Dr. Henry Chan

7. Dr. Carroll K. L. Chan
9. Dr. Chan King Hong
11. Dr. Chan Kwok ai
13. Dr. Cynlhia S. Y. Chan
15. Dr. Chan Suk ¥in
17. Dr. Egdie T. Chan
19. Dr. Thomas Y. L. Chan

21. Dr. Constant P. K. Cheng

23. Dr. Paul W. K. Cheung
25. Dr, Ching Kam Wing
27. Dr. Gabriel K. Choi

29. Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu
31. Dr. Antonio A. T. Chuh
33. Dr. John T. N. Chung
35. Dr. Cecilia Y. M. Fan

. Dr.
. br.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr
. Dr.

Mak Kam Lun
Pauline P. L. So
Sze Lung Yam
Tam Kit Ping
Tse Hing Choi

. Wong Chung Tao

Wong Tsz Lun
Henry Y. K. Wang

Yu Tsz Wa

. Chan Chim Yiu

. Chan Haoi Fai

. Chau Kai Man

. Cheung San

. Chow Wai Kong
. Chu Wan Wing

. David K. F. Hsu
. Dominic Y. L. Lai
. Victor C. Y. Lau
. Lee Hau Leung

. Leung Ka Fai

. Thomas L. C. Liu
. Grace T. E. Loy

Mg Shun Chin

. Ella O. L. Shiu
. Sara H. Y. Tong

Kathleen K. H. Tso

. Wong Ka Wah

. Wong Wai Man

. Wang Yee Chung
. Yau Chiu Ming

. Dr.

Yu Chi Hung

in Family Medicine
Au-Yeung Shiu Hing
Alvin C. Y. Chan

Chan Hung Chiu

Chan Kin Ling

Kitty K. C. Chan

. Angus M. W. Chan

Chan Sie Pan
David S. L. Chan
Winnie W. Y. Chan
David V. K. Chao
Andy K. Y. Cheung
Cheung Yu

Billy C.-F. Chiu
Choy Lai Chun
Chua Kam Ling
Billy S. H. Chui

. Doo Ching Hoi

Jonalhan Charles Fosler
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37
39
41
43
45
47
49
51
53
55
57
59
&1
83
85
67
69
71
73
75
77
79
B1
B3
B5
87
89
91
93
95
97
99
101
103
105
107
109
119

. Dr. Fu Sau Nga

. Dr. Ho Kam Wai

. Dr. Anthony K. Y. Ho

. Dr. Wilson K. S. Hui

. De. Winson W, Y. Hung
. Dr. Belly K. M. Kwan

. Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong
. Dr. Lai Kil Chi

. Dr. Cindy L. K. Lam

. Dr. Lam Tai Pong

. Dr. Paul Lam

. Dr. Dominic M. W. Lau
. Prof. Alberl Lee

. Dr. Tony C. K. Lee

. Dr. Ruby S. Y. Lee

. Dr. Dapiel C. Y. L2ung
. Dr. Liang Jun

. Dr. Wendy W. C. Lo (Wong)
. Dr. Huper Y. H. Lui

. Di. Luk Wan

. Dr. Ng Ching Luen

. Dr. Ng Kwok Keung

. Dr. Lorna Ng Ventura

. Dr. David Edward Owens
. Dr. Poon Kwong Chiu
. Dr. Paul C. H. Siu

. Dr. Sun Yiu Kwong

. Dr. Joyce S. F. Tang

. Dr. Timmy P. H. Tong
. Dr. Keilh K. K. Tse

. Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi

. Dr. Wendy W. S. Tsui

. Dr. Wong Hung Wai

. Dr. Amy Q. Y. Wong

. Dr. Wong Suk Ching

. Dr. Nerrissa 5. C. Wu
. Dr. Helen K. Y. Yau

. Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan

38. Or. Ho Hon Ming
40. DOr. Ho Kin Sang
42, Dr. Steven Y. K. Ho
44, Dr. Linda Y. F. Hui
46. Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip
48. Dr. Amold H. H. Kwok
50. Dr. Kwong Ka Wah
52. Dr. Lam Hon Man
54. Dr. Lam Pui
56. Dr. Augustine T. Lam
58. Dr. Lau Kam Tong
60. Dr. Lau Tai Wai
62. Dr. Frederick C. T. Leg
64. Dr. Lee Kai Yuen
66. Dr. Francis W. T. Lee
68. Dr. Donald K. T. Li
70. Or. Raymond C. H. Lo
72. Dr. Benny L. P. Lui
74. Dr. Luk Kam Hung
76. Dr. Dennis C. S. Mak
78. Dr. Ng Chun Bor
80. Dr. Ng Mai Yee
82. Dr. Bernard Ngai
84. Dr. Raymend W. M. Pau
86. Dr. Shek Choun Chiu
88. Dr. Siu Leung Chow
90. Dr. David T. W. Sung
92. Dr. Dorothy K. Y. To
94. Dr. Luke C. Y. Tsang
96. Dr. Eilean Y. Y. Tse
98. Dr. Tsui Kwok Biu
100. Dr. Hoger C. K. Wong
102. Dr. Michzalle M. Y. Wong
104. Dr. Wong Pui Ling
106. Dr. Wong Tseng Kwong
108. Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan
110. Dr. Yeung Sau Ying
112. Dr. Natalis C. L. Yuen

Clinical Supervisors of Basic Training in Family Medicing

1

. Dr.Leo 5. C. Chen

2. Dr. Billy 8. H. Chui

3. Dr. Stephen K. 5. Foo 4. Dr. Fung Yuk Kwan

5. Dr. Kwok Chi Sum 6. Dr. Walt Kwong Ke
APPENDIX C
Training Centers and Clinical Supervisors of Basic Vocational Training Programme in Family
Medicine

Hospital Based Training Centers

1.

Alice Ho Miu Ling Netherscle Hospital (Ceerdinateor: Dr. Lam Tsan)

Or. Hamish C. K. Chan
Or. Chan Hok Sum

Dr. Chan Kwok Chiu

. Chan Tak Shing
Dr. Cheng Yuk Lun

Dr. Cheung Kai Yin
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Internal Medicine

internal Medicine

Paediatrics

Emergency Medicins

Internal Medicine
QOrlhepaedics & Traumalology

4.

7
8
9

Dr. Choi Kin Wing

Dr. Chow Siu Ngan

Dr. Fung Tak Yuen

Dr. Aurelius W. C. Fung
Dr. Ho Sheng Sheng
Dr. Hung Hak Hon

Dr. Tony P. 5. Ko

Dr. Ko Tin Choi

Dr. Kwong Shu Keung
Dr. Lee Kwok Piu

Dr. Nancy W. Y. Leung
Dr. Luke C. T. Tong

Dr. Tsui Kwing Wan

Dr. Wong Tak Wai

Dr. Yau Fai To

Dr. Jonas H. M. Yeung
Dr. Richard S. D. Yeung
Dr. Alex W. Y. Yu

Interna! Medicine
Paediatrics

Obstelrics & Gynaecology
Paediatrics

Internal Medicine
Orlhopaedics & Traumalology
Gerialrics Medicine
Internal Medicine

Internat Medicine
Paediatrics

Internaj Medicine
Paediatrics

Paediatrics

Paediatrics

Paediatrics

Internal Medicine
Emergency Medicine
Internal Medicine

Caritas Medical Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Yuen Wing Lok)
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Dr. Chan Yiuv Kay

Dr. Chiu Chi Suen

Dr. Simon S. L. Choi
Dr. Ho Lau Cheung

Dr. Ho Sheung Tung
Dr. Ho Yuen Fong

Dr. Ip Chiu Yin

Dr. Andrew K. 5. Ko
Dr. Mak Wai Poh

Dr. Francis P. T. Mok
Dr. Ng Chi Sing

Dr. Annie C. Y. Ng

Dr. Ng Yin Kwok

Dr. Lawrence C. Y. Ong
Dr. Raymond K. K. Tse
Dr. Doris Man Wabh, Tse
Dr. Kenneth H. S. Tsui
Dr. Wong Mo Lin

D Yuen Wing Lok

Internat Medicine

Internal Medicing

Internal Medicine

Obstelrics & Gynaecology
QOrihopaedics & Traumalology
QOrihopasdics & Traumalology
Geriatrics Medicine

Internal Medicine

Geriatrics Medicine

General Surgery

Clinical Pathology

Internai Medicine

Psychiatry

Medicine and Geriatrics
QOlorhinolaryngology

Internai Medicine

Internal Medicine

Medicine and Genatrics
Emergency Medicine

Castle Peak Hospital {Coordinater: Dr. lu Pui Chuen)
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Cheshire Home Shatin - Orthopaedic Rehabilitation Unit (Coordinator: Dr. Chan Wai Sing)

1

Dr. Chan Wai Chi

Dr. Anne W. Y. Chan
Dr. Eric F. C. Cheung
Dr. Cheung Hung Kin
Dr. Rommel C. H. Hung
Dr. lu Pui Chuen

Dr. Kan Chung Sing

Dr. Lam Siv Man

Dr. Leung Shung Pun
Dr. Li Siu Wah

Dr. Tsang Fan Kwong
Dr. Steve Tso

Or. Timothy M. H. Yeung
Dr. Henry C. H. Yuen

Dr. Chan Wai Sing

Psychialry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychialry
Psychiatry

QOrihopaedics & Traumalology



4 Dr. Desmond G. H. Nguyen Psychiatry
5 Dr. Poon Ting Keung Psychialry

Department of Medicine & Geriatrics, Pok Qi Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Eddie S. L. Chow)

1 Dt Simon L. Chow Medicine and Geriatrics

2 Dr. Eddie 5. L. Chow Medicine and Geriatrics .
13. Kowloon Hospital, Respiratory Medical Department {Cooardinator: Dr. Thomas Y. W. Mok)

Evangel Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Billy Chui) 1 Dr. Ling Sai On Respiratory Medicine
1 Dr. Leo P. W. Chiu Psychialry 2 Dr. Thomas Y. W. Mok Respiratory Med!c@ne
2 Dr. Chung Kin Wah General Surgery 3 Dr. Poon Yik Ning Respiratory Medicine
3 Dr. Fung Shiu Kee Otorhinolaryngology 4 Dr. Wong Ka Chun Respiralory Medicine
g g; k:gé:,mpg_ E‘_Nfgg a?;ﬁg?:nd;césicﬁ_‘!raumatology 14, Kwai Chung Hospital — West Kowloon Psychiatric Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Palrick P. K. Kwong)
8§ Dr. Phyllis Anne Y. K. Liu Obstelrics & Gynaecology 1 Dr. Patrick P. K. Kwong Psychiatry
7 Dr. Mak Chun Kee Medicine and Geriatrics 2 Dr. Lee Wing King Psychialry
8 Dr. Pun Chiu On Internal Medicine 3 Dr.Danny W. H. Tam Psychialry
3 Dr. Shum wWai Kiu Ophthalmology ) .
10 Dr. David Y. W, Wong Ophthalmology 15. Kwong Wah Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Lorna Ng Ventura / Dr. C. C. Luk)
11 Dr. Joseph W. . Yeung Ophthalmology 1 Dr. Ah-Chong An Kian General Surgery
12 Dr. Yuen Hing Yiu Otorhinolaryngology 2 Dr. Miranda C. M. Chan General Surgery
3 Dr. Chan Kil Sheung Obslelrics & Gynaecology
Fung Yiu King Hospital {Coordinator: Dr. Felix H. W. Chan) 4 Dr. Chan Ming Houng inlernal Medicine
i Dr. Felix H. W. Chan Geriatrics Medicine 5 Dr Chf"m Ta_k Y_eung Gerialrics Medicine
2 Dr. Palrick K. C. Chiu Geriatrics Medicine & Dr. Chiu Kai Ming General Surgery
3 Dr. Chu Leung Wing Gerialrics Medicine 7 Dr. Ho Che Shun Paedialrics
4 Dr. James K. H. Luk Geriatrics Medicine 8 Dr. Hui Wai Kwong Orthopaedics & Traumatology
' T 9 Dr. Hung Wai Ka General Surgery
HK Sanatorium & Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Joseph W_ T. Chan) :? g: Eazz ;‘—’:Lnfozl:,ng g;er:gsgzjﬁgécg?rraumatology
1 Dr. Joseph W. T. Chan Cbstetrics & Gynaecology 12 Dr. Lam Hon Shing Radiology
2 Dr. John 8. Chang, Jr Cphthalmolegy 13 Dr. Lam Siu Keung Obslelrics & Gynaecolagy
3 Dr. IvanN. Chen Ophthalmology 14 Dr. Law In Chak General Surgery
4 Dr. Samuel P. Y. Kwok General Surgery 15 Dr. Leung Wing Cheong Obsletrics & Gynaecology
5 Dr. Kwong Kwok Hay General Surgery 16 Dr. Liu Jin Foo Radiology
6 Dr. Wallon W. T. Li Ophthalmology 17 Dr. Lo Siu Fai General Surgery
7 Dr. Lo Goh Gladys Mei Ying Radiology 18 Dr. Loo Ching Kong Inlernal Medicine
g Dr.AgnasT. Y. Tse Ophthalmology 19 Dr. Mak Kan Hing Orthopaedics & Traumatology
g Dr. Joan T. Wu Ophthalmology 20 Dr. Mak Siu Ka Inlernal Medicine
10  Dr. William P T. Yip Otorhinolaryngology 21 Dr. William C. S. Meng General Surgery
11 Prol. Rosie T. T. Young Internal Medicine 22 Dr. Doris K. Y. Miu Medicine and Gerialrics
23 Dr. Daniel Ng Paediatrics

24 Dr. Poddar Nises Chandra

30

10.

11,

12,

Haven of Hope Hospital {Coordinator: Dr. Chui Tak ¥i)

1 Dr. Chan Kam Keung
2 Dr. Chui Tak Yi

3 Dr. Lam Wai Man

4 Dr. Anlony C. T. Leung

1 Dr. Patrick G. M. Ng

Dr. Au Yeung Kin Chor
Dr. Chi Chung Chai
Dr. Lam Nai Man

Dr. Wu Wai Kwan

Dr. Yeung Yat Ming
Or. Yuen Kwok Lai
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1 Dr. Chiu Ling
2 Dr. Ng Hon Shing
3 Dr. Roger M. K, Ng

Inlemal Medicine
Inlermal Medicine
Internal Medicine
Inlernal Medicine

Hong Kong Buddhist Hospital (Coordinator: Dr, Cheuk Tsan)

Internal Medicine

Hong Kong Eye Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Philip T. H. Lam)

Ophthalmology
Ophihalmology
Ophthalmology
Ophthalmology
Gphlhalmology
Ophthalmology

Kowloon Hospital, Department of Psychiatry {Cocrdinator: Dr. Yip Ka Chee)

Psychialry
Psychiatry
Psychialry

25 Dr. Lawrence C. H. Tang

26 Dr. Tang Wai Ki

27 Dr. Tsang Suk Kwan
28 Dr. Paul Y. T. Tse
29 Dr. Tsui Chung Kan
30 Dr. Wong Kin Sun
31 Dr. Wong Ping Nam
32  Dr. Wong Tsz Kau

33 Dr. Wong Wing Cheung

34 Dr. Albert W. S. Wong
35 Dr Alice Y. K. Wang
36 Dr. Yen Chi Hung

37 Dr. RBobert K. N. Yuen

Obslefrics & Gynaecology
Obsletrics & Gynaecology
Dermaiology

Psychiatry

Orthopaedics & Traumalology
Geriatrics Medicine
Obsletrics & Gynaecology
Internal Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumalology
Crthopaedics & Traumalology
Orthopaedics & Traumalology
Obsletrics & Gynaecology
Orthopaedics & Traumalology
Paedialrics

16. Nam Long Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Sham Mau Kwong)

1 Dr. Lam Kwok Kwong

2 Dr. Michael M. K. Sham

Internal Medicine
Inlernal Medicine

17. North District Hospital [Coordinator: Dr. Lam Tsan}

1 Dr. Chung Chin Hung
2 Dr. Fung Tak Yuen

Emergency Medicine
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
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18. Our Lady of Maryknoll Hospital {Coordinator:

3 Dr. Ngai Wai Kit
4 Dr. Gordon C. K. Wong
5 Dr. Wong Kwan Keung

1 Dr. Au Yiu Kai

Dr. Chan Yuk Chei

Dr. Ho Kai Kit

Dr. Hung Kei Wong

Dr. Hung Yu Tak

Dr. Ko Po Wan

Dr. Lau Sze Ting

Dr. Mak Kan Hing

Dr. Timmy P. H. Tong
Dr. Vincenl T. F. Yeung
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Dr. Joyce C. W. Chan
Dr. Edwin Chan

Dr. Chan Kwok Keung
Dr, Chan Lap Wa

Dr. Chan Shun Kit

Dr. Chan Wah Fal

Dr. Clement W. N, Chan
Dr. Chen Hong

Dr. Cheung Chun Ming
10 Dr. Vincent C. C. Chow
11 Dr. Chow Shun Kil

12  Dr. Samuel S, N. Chow
13 Dr, Cliff C. C. Chung
14 Dr. Eva L. W. Dunn

15 Dr. Brian H. T. Ho

16 Dr. Ho Mei Wa

17 Dr. Simon 5. M. Hou
18 Dr. Ko Tak Chuen

19 Dr. Koo Chi Yan

20 Dr. Kennelh Y. W, Kwan
21 Dr. Lac Wai Cheung
22  Dr, Lau Chun Wing

23 Dr. Daniel H. W. Lau
24  Dr. Lee Hing Wah

25 Dr. Lee Koon Hung

26 Dr. francis W. K. Lee
27 Dr. Lee Wai Kin

28 Dr. Leong In Son

29 Dr. Teresa N. H. Leung
30 Dr, Li Shu Keung

31 Dr. Liu Kam Tim

32 Or. Herman 5. Y. Liu
33 Dr Stanley H. K. Lo
34 Dr. Luk Yiu Wing

35 Dr. Poon Kaj Chung
38 DOr. So Lok Yee

37 Dr. Tai Shuk Mui

38 Dr. Tai Yuk Ping

39 Dr. Tang Chung Ngai
40 Dr. Rebecca Tang

41 Dr. Tong Fu Man

42 Dr. Tsang Wai Leuk
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Onthepaedics & Traumatoiogy
Emergency Medicine
Internal Medicine

Dy, Winnie W. Y. Chan)
General Surgery
Inlernal Medicine
Ophthalmology
Paedialrics

Internal Medicine
Paedialrics

tnternal Medicing
Orlhopaedics & Traumnatology
Family Medicine
Internal Medicine

. Pamela Youde Nethersole Eastern Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu)

Internal Medicine
Ophthalmology
Internal Medicine
Emergency Medicine
Ophthalimology
Psychiatry
Ophthalmelogy
Pacdiatrics

Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine
Olorhinolaryngology
Emergency Medicine
General Surgery
Psychialry
Paediatrics
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
General Surgery
Ophthalmology
Ophthalmology
Ophthalmology
Internal Medicine
Inlemal Medicine
General Surgery
Psychiatry
Emergency Medicine
Fsychialry
Paediatrics

Internal Medicine
Paediatrics

General Surgery
Paedialrics

Inlernal Medicine
Internal Medicine
Inlernal Medicine
Orlhopaedics & Traumalology
Paediatrics
Paedialrics

General Surgery
General Surgery
Obsletrics & Gynaecoiogy
Otorhinotaryngology
Orlhopaedics & Traumatolegy

20.

21.

22,

43 Dr.
44  Dr.
45 Dr.
46 Dr.
47 Dr.
48 Dr.
49 Dr.
50 Dr
51 Dr
52 Dr.
53 Dr
54 Dr.
55 Dr.
56 Dr
57 Dr

Prince

1 Dr

2 Dr

3 Dr

4 Dr.

5 Dr

6 Dr

7 Dr

8 Dr

g Dr
10 Dr.
11 Dr
12 Dr.
13 Dr.
14 Dr.
i5 Dr.
16 Dr.
i7  Dr
18 Dr.
19 Dr

Tsui Kin Lam
Wong Chi Cheong
Wong Chi Keung
Bonnie P. Y. Wong
Wong Tai Wai
Palrick K. W. Wu
Yan Wing Wa

Yau Kwok Kay
Yeung Sai Hung
Yeung Wai Song
Yip Kam Fai

Betly W. Y. Young
Yu Chak Man
Yuen Shi Yin
Yuen So Fun

Internal Medicine
Ophihalmology
Psychiatry

Obsletrics & Gynaecology
Emergency Medicine
Ophthalmology

Internal Medicine

General Surgery
Ornthopaedics & Traumalology
Psychialry

General Surgery
Paedialrics

Paediatrics
Ophthalmolegy
Paedialrics

of Wales Hospital {Coordinator: Dr. Lam Tsan)

Thomas Y. K. Chan
Dicky W. 5. Chung
David L. K. Dai
Kam Wai Kwok
Patrick K. L. Kwan
Lee Kim Hung

Lee Kil Fai

Leung Chi Ming
Leung Ka Lau
Philip K. T. Li

Mg Pui Shan
Selina M. W. Pang
John K. K. Sung
Tam Wing Hung
wWong Kong Chiu
Raymond S, M. Wong
John K. 5. Woo
Yam Man Ching
¥ip Shing Kai

Inlernal Medicine
Psychiatry

Internal Medicine
Psychiatry

Internal Medicine
Paediatric Surgery
General Surgery
Psychiatry

General Surgery

Internal Medicine
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Cbstetrics & Gynaecology
Qtorhinolaryngology
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine
Olorhinolaryngology
Paedialrics

Obslelrics & Gynaecology

Princess Margaret Hospilal (Ccordinator: Or. Stephen Hsu)

7 Dr.
2 Dr
3 Dr
4 Dr.
5 Dr.
6 Dr
7 Dr
8 Dr
9 Dr
10 Dr.
11 Dr
12 Dr
3 Dr
14 Dr
15 Dr
Queen
1 Dn
2 Dr
2 D

Chiu Lai Hong
Chow Kam Ming
Ho Lau Cheung
Slephen Hsu
Ko Chi Fai
Kong Tak Kwan
Lai Jak Yiu

Lam Cho Yee

Li Chi Keung
Luk Hung To
Danny W. H. Tam

. Tin Hlun Aung

Matlhew K. L. Tong

. Vivian 8. Y. Yu
. Yu Sing Joe

Emergency Medicine
Obsletrics & Gynaecology
Obsletrics & Gynaecology
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine

Inlernal Medicine
Orlhopaedics & Traumatology
Paediatrics

General Surgery

Psychialry

General Surgery

Internal Medicine

Obsletrics & Gynascclogy
Orlhopaedics & Traumatology

Elizabeth Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Hung Chl Tim)

Belly W. M. Bul
Sammy C. S. Chan
Philip H. L. Chan

Paediatrics
Obstelrics & Gynaecclogy
Olorhinolaryngology
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4 Dr. Vincent N. H. Chan
5 Dr. Johnny W. M. Chan
6 Dr. Robert Y. P, Chang
7 Dr. Fanny F. Cheng
8 Dr. Cheung Moon Tong
9@ Dr. Chi Chung Chai

10 Dr. Chei Cheung Hei
i1 Dr. Andrew K. S. Choi

12 Dr. Chung Kwong Wai

13 Dr. PaulH. F. He

14 Dr. Ho Hung Kwong

15 Dr, James 5. T. Hwang

16 Dr. Kwok Wing Kin

17 Dr. Lam Ying Lee

18 Dr. Lee Man Po

19 Dr. Lee Wai Hong

20 Dr. Palrick C. K. Li

21 Dr. Sleven 8. L. Li

22 Dr. Wilson Li

25 Dr. Lo Che Yuen

24 Dr. Lo Hong Yuen

25 Dr. Ng Yin Ming

26 Dr. Shen Wan Yin

27 Dr. So Yat Cheong

28 Dr. Tse Chun Wah

29 Dr. Thomas H. K. Wong

30 Dr. Francis K. M. Wong

31 D Bill T. H. Wong

32 Dr.Henry 5. F. ¥ip

33  Dr. Yu Hip Cho

Onhopaedics & Traumatslogy
Internal Medicine
Onhecpaedics & Traumatology
Internal Medicine

General Surgery
Ophihalmology

Internal Medicina

Internal Medicine

General Surgary

Emergency Medicine

Internal Medicine

General Surgery

General Surgery
Qrihopaedics & Traumaltology
Internal Medicine

Paediatrics

Inlernal Medicine

Internal Medicine
Orlhopaedics & Traumatology
Orlhopaedics & Travmaltology
Internal Medicine

Pacdialrics

Ornhopaedics & Traumatology
Orlhopaedics & Traumatology
General Surgery

Obsletrics & Gynaecclogy
Inlernal Medicine

General Surgery
Orhopaedics & Traumatology
Oforhinolaryngelogy

23. Queen Mary Hespital {Coordinator: Dr. Levung Man Po)

Dr. Chan Chi Kuen

Dr. Edwin Chan

Dr. Eric Y. H, Chen
Cr. Ronald Y. L. Chen
Dr. Kenneth M. C. Cheung
Prof. Chow Shew Ping
Dr. Chu Leung Wing
Prof. P. C. Ho

Dr. Leung Man Po

10  Dr. Louis C. K. Low

11 Dr. Mak Ki Yan

12  Dr. Pun Ting Chung
13 Dr. Sydney C. W. Tang
14 Prol. Grace Tang

15  Dr. Michael C. F. Tong
16 Dr. Tong Hon Kuan

17 Dr. Tsoi Mai Shun

18 Dr. Wang Yee Moecn
19 Prof. William Wei

20 Dr. Raymond W. 5. Wong
21 Dr. Palrick K. W. Wu
22 Dr. Ysung Chun

23 Dr Jean-Paul L. B. Yin
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Internal Medicine
Ophihalmology
Psychialry

Psychialry

Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Orlhopaedics & Traumatology
Gerialrics Medicine
Obstelrics & Gynaecology
Emergency Medicine
Paedialrics

Psychialry

Obstelrics & Gynaecology
Medicine and Geriatrics
Obstelrics & Gynaecology
Olorhinolaryngology
Emergency Medicine
Paediatrics

Internal Medicine
Olorhinclaryngology
Internal Medicine
Ophthalmology

General Surgery
Ophthalmology

24. Ruttonjee & Tang $hiu Kin Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Ma Hok Cheung)

1 Dr. Chang Chee My
2 Dr. Lam Chak Wah
3 Dr Lav Yuk Kong

34

Inlernal Medicine
Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine

4 Dr.

5 Dr.

6 Dr.
25. Shatin
1 Dr
Dr.

Cr.

Cr.

26.

27.

28.

Cr.
Cr.
Dr.
Cr.
Cr.

COm~-NIHIO bW

wong Chun Por
Wong Yau Tak
Yuen Wai Cheung

Gerialrics Medicine
Emergency Medicine
General Surgery

Hospital (Coordinator: Prof, Jean Woo)

Dicky W. S. Chung
Elsie Hui

Kam Wal Kwok
Jenny 5. W. Lee
Leung Chi Ming
Raymond 3. K. Lo
Lum Chor Ming

Or Ka Hang

Maria W. S. Tang

Prof. Jean Woo

Psychiatry

Medicine and Geriatrics
Psychiatry

Geriatrics Medicine
Psychiatry

Medicine and Geriatrics
Medicine and Geriatrics
Medicine and Geriatrics
Medicine and Geriatrics
Medicine and Geriatrics

Tai Po Hospital, Department of Medicine (Coordinator: Dr. Emily W. L. Kun)

Cr.
Cr.
Dr.
Dr.
Cr.
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Cheng Hing Ming
Dicky W. S. Chung
Emily W. L. Kun
Ma Hon Ming
Samuel L. 5. Tse

Internal Medicine
Psychialry

Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine

Tseung Kwan Q Hospital {Coordinator: Dr. Chu Wai Sun)

1 Dr
2 D
3 Dr
4 Dr.
5 Dr.
6 Dr

7 Dr.

8 Dr.

3 Dr.
i0  Dr.
11 Dr
iz Dr
i3 Dr
14 Dr.
i5 Dr.
18 Dr.
17 D
i8 Dr
19 Dr.
20 Dr,

Samson C. F. Chan
Chan Chiu Chuen
Warren W. Y. Cheung
Ching Chi Keung
Becky $. K. Chiu
Chong Lap Chun
Chung Tsz Kwong
He Hok Ming
Huen Kwai Fun
Lau Chi Kuen

Lau Chun Yuen
Lau Ip Tim

Edison W. K. Lee
Lee Yuen Lun

Eric T. H. Li

Mak Wang Cheong
Moy Man Cho

Ng Man Ho

Ng Wah Shan
Szelo Shek Pelrus
Tsang Kin Keung
Tsang Sing Wing
Tse Pak Yiu

Waong Tak Cheung
Yuen Chi Ho

Orthopaedics & Traumalology
Emergency Medicine
Orhopaedics & Traumaiclogy
Internal Medicine

Paediatrics

General Surgery

General Surgery
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Paediatrics

Intarnal Medicine

Paedialrics

Inlernal Medicine
Orlhopaedics & Traumatology
Orlhopaedics & Traumatology
Internal Medicine

Paedialrics

Emergency Medicine
Emergency Medicine
Emergency Medicine

General Surgery

inlernal Medicine

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Intarnal Medicine

Internal Medicine

General Surgery

Tuen Mun Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Dorothy K. Y. To)

21 Dr.
22 Dr.
22 Dr,
24 Dr.
25 Dr.
)
2 Dr
3 DPr
4 Dr.
5 Dr
8 Dy
7 Dy
8 Dn

Au Si Yan

Au Tak Chaung

Chan Wai Ho

Chan Yal Fai

Cheng Chi Wai
Cheung Chin Cheung
Cheung Ka Kin
Cheung Kai Bun

Medicine and Gerialrics
Medicine and Gerialrics
Ophthalmology

Orhopaedics & Traumatology
Psychialry

General Surgery
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Obsletrics & Gynaecology
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29.

9 Dr. Alex C. P. Chow
10 Dr. Simen L. Chow
i1 Dr. Eddie 5. L. Chow
12 Dr. Chow Yuk Yin
13 Dr. Chu Wai Po
14 Dr. Dong Yuel Sun
15 Dr. Dawson T. 8. Fong
15 Dr. Michael . P. Fu
17 Dr. Ho Chi Kin
18 Dr. Andrew Y. Y. Ho
19 Dr. Hui Chun Ming
20 Dr. Kam Chak Wah
21 Dr. Kwan Kin Hung
22 Dr. Kwan Tze Hoi
23 Dr. Kwok Yuk Lung
24 Dr. Karen L. Kwok
25 Dr. Tony K. F. Lau
25 Dr. Lau Kit Yu
27 Dr. Lau Kwok Wai
28 Dr. Jacky S. C. Lau
28 DOr. Leung Lap Chi
30 Dr. Leung Siu Kae
31 Dr. Li KaWah
32 Dr. Shirley K. Y. Li
33 Dr. Li Ming Fal
34 Dr. Samantha P. S. Li
35 Dr. Lui Ying Shun
36 Dr. Man Chi Wai
37 Dr. Mok Chi Chiu
38 Dr. Francis C. K. Mok
39 Dr. Poon Kin Hung
40  Dr. Pun Kam Wa
41 Dr. Shum Yuk Wah
42 Dr. Sylvia L. Y. Siu
43  Dr. 50 Kwan Tong
44 Dr. Szelo Ming Leung
45 Dr. Tang Yuk Ming
46 Dr. Tse Kai Fal
47 Dr. Tsui Hon For
48 Dr. Tsui King Yiu
49  Dr. Wan Siu Hong
50 Dr. Wong Chow Ming
51 Dr. Wong Hok Leung
52 Dr. Wong Sik Nin
53 Dr. Wong Yiu Wah
54 Dr. Yam Kwsong “ui
55 Dr. Timethy M. H. Yeung
56 Dr. Yeung Yiv Ming
57 Dr. Yiu Po Fat
58 DOr. Yung Chun Yu
59 Dr. Yung Hon Wah

Orhopaedics & Traumatology
Medicine and Geriatrics
Medicine and Geriatrics
Orlhopaedics & Traumaiology
Peediatrics

Psychialry

General Surgery

Medicine and Gerialrics
Ophthalmology

Medicine and Gerialrics
Peedialrics

Emergency Medicine
General Surgery

Medicine and Gerialrics
Medicine and Geriatrics
Paedialrics

Paediatrics

Paediatrics

General Surgery
Orhopaedics & Traumatology
General Surgery

General Surgery

Paedialrics

Paediatrics
Otorhinolaryngology
Paediatrics

Paedialrics

General Surgery

Medicine and Geriatrics
Medicine and Geriatrics
Paediatrics

Orhopaedics & Traumatclogy
Medicine and Gerialrics
Paedialrics

Paedialrics

Medicine and Geslatrics
Dermatology

Others

Orhopaedics & Traumatology
General Surgery

Medicine and Geriatrics
General Surgery
Orthopaedics & Traumalology
Paediairics

General Surgery

General Surgery

Psychiatry

Medicine and Gerialrics
Ophlhalmology

Medicine and Geriatrics
Ophlhalmology

Tung Wah Eastern Hospital {Coordinator: Dr. Siu Shing Chung)

Dr, Edwin Chan

Cr. Clemeni W. N. Chan
Cr. Ip Tai Pang

Dr. Koo Chi Yan

Dr. Leung Kei Pui

Dr. Siu Shing Chung

(o 06 I SV G

Ophthalmology
Ophlhalmology
Internal Medicine
Ophihalmology
Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine

30.

3.

-
QW w

Dr. Wong Kwok Hung
Dr. Patrick K. W. Wu
Dr. Yuen Ka Hong

Dr. Yuen Shi¥in

Geriatrics Medicine
Ophihalmology
Inlernal Medicine
Ophihalmology

United Christian Hospital {Coordinator: Dr. David V. K. Chao)

OmM~hephwh =

Dr. Victor James Abdullah

Dr. Chan Chi Wai

Dr. Desmond C. W. Chan

Dr. Chan Hin Biu

Dr. Chan Siu Yuen

Dr. Chan Wai Kwong
Dr. James C. K, Cheng

Dr. Patrick C. H. Cheung

Dr. Cheung Ho Man
Dr. Elaine Y. N. Cheung
Dr. Chiu Hok Man

Dr. Chiv Wa Keung
Dr. Chow Tam Lin

Dr. Chu Gar Man

Dr. Ho Yok Chiu

Dr. Hamiiton N. T. Hui
Dr. Palricia L. S. Ip
Dr. Kwong Kwok Hung
Dr. Jimmy 5. M. Lai
Dr. Lam Ching Wa

Dr. Lam Siu Ho

Dr. Lau Fei Lung

Dr. Lau Put Yau

Dr. Daniel T. Y. Lee
Dr. Edwarc M. F. Leung
Dr. Kalvin K. W. Liv
Dr. Lo Man Kwong

Dr. David C. K, Luk
Dr. Louis C. K. Ma

Dr. Charles K. M. Mok
Dr. Ng Kwok Leung
Dr. Ng Ping Wing

Dr. Ng Woon Leung
Dr. Pan Pey Chyou
Dr. Edmund K. Y. Sha
Dr. Sim Tiong Chee
Dr. Sydney C. W. Tang
Dr. William W. K. To
Dr. Tsang Man Wo

Dr. Arhur H. W. Wu
Dr. Yim Ting Kwan

Dr. Michael G. C. Yiu
Dr. Yung Cho Yiu

Otorhinotaryngology
Orhopaedics & Traumatology
Paediatrics

Paedialrics

Pasdialrics

Internal Medicing
Orlhopaedics & Traumalology
Paediatrics

Orhopasdics & Traumalology
Internal Medicine
Psychiatry

Paediatrics

General Surgery
Olorhinolaryngology
Paediatrics

Paedialrics

Paediatrics

General Surgery
Ophthalmelogy

General Surgery

General Surgery
Emergency Medicine
Orlhopaedics & Traumalology
General Surgery
Medicine and Geriatrics
General Surgery
Psychiatry

Paedialrics

Paedialrics

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Paedialrics

Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine
Psychialry

Geriatrics Medicine
Gerialrics Medicine
Medicine & Gerialrics
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Internai Medicine
General Surgery
Wedicine and Geriatrics
Psychialry

Internal Medicine

Chai Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Ng Wai Tat)

Dr. Cheong Peng Meng
Dr. Cheung Chi Hang
Dr. Chow Chun Bong
Dr. Chung On Ming

Dr. Kong Chi Kwan

Dr. Kwan Wai Keung

r. Lee Kam Pui

Dr. Lee Ounn Jig

Orthopaedics & Traumalology
General Surgery

Paediatrics

Orhopaedics & Traumatology
General Surgery

Internal Medicine

Ermergency Medicine
Ornopaedics & Traumatology
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g Or. Leung Yuen Fai Crlhopaedics & Traumatology
10  Dr. Lo Hung Kwong Crlhopaedics & Traumatology
11 Dr. Lok Chi Lai Emergency Medicine
12 Dr. Ma Kwong Hon Ctorhinolaryngology
13 Dr. Loar K. K. Mo Internal Medicine
14 Dr. Wai Yuk Leung Orthopaedics & Traumalology
15 Dr. Wong Yiu Chung Orthopaedics & Traumatology

Community Based Training Centers

1. A.D.E.C Medical Alliance (Kwai Fong) (Coordinater: Dr. Eddie T. Chan)
Dr. Eddie T. Chan Family Medicine

2. A.D.E.C Medical Alliance (Tuen Mun) (Coordinator: Dr. Eddie T. Chan}
Dr. Eddie T. Chan Family Medicine

3. Aberdeen Elderly Health Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Ruby S. Y. Lee)

Dr. Ruby S. Y. Lee Family Medicine

4. Alice Ho Miu Ling Nethersole Hospital — Integrated & Staff Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Augustine T. Lam}
Dr. Augustine T. Lam Family Medicine
Dr. Yeung Wai Lan Paediatrics

5. Allied Champion Medical Practice (Coordinater: Dr. Charles Y. C. Wong)
Dr. David Y. W. Wong Cphthalmology

6. Blue Care Medical Centre {Coordinator: Dr. Angus M. W. Chan}
Dr. Angus M. W. Chan Family Medicine

7. CHC Group Medical Practice Tsim Sha Tsui & Central (Coordinator: Dr. Paul Lam}
Dr. Paul Lam Family Medicina

8. CUHK - Family Medicine Teaching Clinic (Coordinator: Prot. Albert Lee}

Dr. Chan Kwok Wai Family Medicine
Dr. Andy K. Y. Cheung Family Medicine
Dr. Antonic A. T. Chuh Farnily Medicine
Cr. Stephen K. 8. Foo Family Medicine
Prof. Albert Lee Family Medicine

9. Caritas Medical Centre — Cheung Sha Wan Jockey Club GOPC (Coordinator: Dr. Luk Wan)

Dr. Fu Sai Nga Family Medicine
Dr. Luk Wan Family Medicine
Dr. Ng Chun Bor Family Medicine
Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan Family Medicine

10. Caritas Medical Centre — Community Geriatric Assessment Service (Coordinator: Dr. Mak Wai Poh)

Dr. Simon S. L. Choi Internal Medicine

Dr. Ip Chiu Yin Geriatrics Medicine

Dr. Andrew K. S. Ko Internal Medicine

Dr. Mak Wai Poh Geriatrics Medicine

Dr. Lawrence C, Y. Ong Medicine and Gerialrics

11. Caritas Medical Centre — General Practice Clinic {Coordinator: Dr. Luk Wan & Dr, Yiu Yuk Kwan)

Dr. Chan Hung Chiu Family Medicine
Dr. Thomas Y. L. Chan Family Medicine
Dr. Luk Wan Femily Medicine
Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan Farmily Medicine

12.

13.

17.

18.

19,

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25,

26,

27,

Caritas Medical Centre — Palliative Care Unit (Coordinator: Dr. Doris M. W. Tse}
Dr. Ng Kam Hung Geriatrics Medicine
Dr. Doris M. W. Tse Internal Medicine

Central Kowloon Elderly Health Centre {Coordinator: Dr. Nerrissa S. C. Wu)

Dv. Nerrissa S. C. Wu Family Medicine
_ Chai Wan Families Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Cecilia Y. M. Fan)
Dr. Cecilla Y. M. Fan Family Medicine
Dr. Ng Mei Yee Family Medicine
Dr. Roger C. K. Wong Family Medicine
. CGheung Chau Family Medicine Training Centre {Coordinator: Raymond W. M. Pau)
Dr. Raymond W. M. Pau Family Medicine
. Dr. Henry Lee & Associates, Telford Medical Centre {Coordinator: Dr. Chan Kin Ling)
Dr. Chan Kin Ling Family Medicine
Dr. David Y. W. Wong Ophihalmology

Dr. Ho HM Family Practice & Associates (Coordinator: Dr. Ho Hon Ming)
Dr. Ho Hon Ming Family Medicine

Dr. Hui Kwun Sue’s Glinic (Coordinator: Dr. Wilsen K. 5. Hui)
Dr. Wilson K. 8. Hui Family Medicine

Dr. Lee & Partners (Coordinator: Dr. Chan Sio Pan}
Dr. Chan Sio Pan Family Medicine

=

Dr. Sun Medical Centre (Coordinater: Dr. Sun Yiu Kwong)
Dr. Sun Yiu Kwong Family Medicine

Drs. Owens, Trodd & Partners, Century Square, Central {Coordinator: Dr. David Edward Owens)
Dr. David Edward Owens Family Medicine

East Kowloon Psychiatric Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Lo Tak Lam)

Dr. T. M. Chen Psychialry

Dr. Alison Lo Psychialry

Dr. Lo Tak Lam Psychiatry

Education & Training Centre in Family Medicine (NTK) (Coordinator: Dr. Luke C. Y. Tsang)
Dr. Ho Kam wai Family Medicine

Lir. Linda . F. Hui Family Medicine

. NG Kwok Keung Family Medicine

Ui Luke C. VY. Tsang Family Medicine

Evangel Hospital - Family Medicine Department {Coordinator: Dr. Billy 5. H. Chui)
Dr. Billy S. H. Chui Family Medicine

Dr. Lau Tai Wai Family Medicing

Family Medical Practice (Coordinator: Dr. Donald K. T. Li)

Dr. Donald K. T. Li Family Medicine

Dr. Luk Kam Hung Family Medicine

Fanling Famity Medicine Center (Coordinator: Dr. Augustine T. Lam)
Dr. Augustine T. Lam Family Medicine

Ha Kwai Chung Elderly Health Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Chua Kam Ling)
Dr. Chua Kam Ling Family Medicine
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28.

29.

30,

31.

32,

33.

34.

35.

36,

37.

38,

39.

40.

41,

42,

Ha Kwai Chung General Out Patient Clinic {Coordinator: Dr. Liang Jun)
Dr. Liang Jun Family Medicine

Haven of Hope Hospital - Community Geriatrics Services & Palliative Care {Coordinator: Dr. Chui Tak i)
Dr. Chui Tak Y| Internal Medicine
Dr. Lam Wai Man Internal Medicing

Hong Kong Buddhist Hospital — Family Medicine Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. David V. K. Chao)
Dr. David §. L. Chan Family Medicine

Hong Kong Central Hospital {(Coordinator: Dr, Donald K. T. Li / Ms. Wendy Tam}

Dr. Luk Kam Hung Family Medicine
Dr. Poon Kwong Chiu Family Medicine
Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi Family Medicine

Hong Kong Family Medicine Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Choy Lai Chun)
Dr. Choy Lai Chun Family Medicine

Hong Kong Polytechnic University — University Health Service (Coordinator: Dr. Steven Y. K. Ho)

Dr. Steven Y. K. Ho Farnily Medicine
Dr. Wong Pui Ling Family Medicina

Hong Kong Sanatorium Hospital, Outpatient Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Billy C. F. Chiu)
Dr. Billy C. F. Chiu Family Medicine
Dr, Tony C. K. Lee Family Medicina
Dr. Eileen Y. Y. Tse Family Medicine

Hong Kong West Community Geriatric Assessment Service (Coordinator: Dr. Felix H. W. Chan)
Dr. Felix H. W. Chan Gerialrics Medicine
Dr. Palrick K. C. Chiu Gerialrics Medicine
Dr. Chu Leung Wing Geniatrics Medicine
Dr. James K. H. Luk Geriatrics Medicine

Jockey Ciub Wo Lok Community Health Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Joyce S. F. Tang)
Dr. Joyze S. F. Tang Family Medicine

Kowloon Families Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Arnold K. H. Kwok)
Dr. Ho Kam Wai Family Medicine
Dr. Arnold K. H. Kwok Famity Medicine
Dr. Lau Kam Tong Family Meadicine

Kowloon Hospital {C) - Department of Psychiatry (Coordinator: Dr. Chiu Ling)
Dr. Chiu Ling Psychiatry

Kwong Fuk / Jordan Community Health Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Joyce S. F. Tang})
Dr. Joyce S. F. Tang Family Medicine

Kwong Fuk Community Health Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Joyce S. F. Tang)

Dr. Lai Kit Chi Family Medicine
Dr. Joyce S. F. Tang Family Medicine

Kwong Wah Hospital — General Out Patient Department {Coordinator: Dr. Lorna Ng Ventura)

Prof. Albert Lee Family Medicine
Dr. Lorna Ng Ventura Family Medicine

Kwong Wah Hospital — Geriatric Unit, Department of Medicine & Geriatrics, (Coordinator: Dr. Chan Ming
Houng)

Dr. Chan Ming Houng
Dr. Chan Tak Yeung

Internal Medicine
Gerialrics Medicine

43,

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49,

50.

51.

52.

53.

Kwun Tong Elderly Health Centre {(Coordinator: Dr. Ho Kin $ang)

Dr. Ho Kin Sang Famity Medicine

Lam Tin General Qut Patient Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Kwok Chi Sum)

Dr. Kwok Chi Sum Family Medicine

Lam Tin Special Assessment Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Mak Kwok Hang)
Commnunily Medicine / Public Heallh

Dr. Mak Kwok Hang

Lee Kee Memorial Dispensary (Coordinator: Dr. Francis W. T. Lee)

Dr. Frangis W. T. Lee Family Medicing

Ma On Shan Family Medicine Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Augustine T. Lam)

Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine

Dr. Cheung Yu
Dr. Augusiine T, Lam
Dr. Shek Chun Chiu

NTW Cluster Community Mental Health Centre (Coordinator: Dr. lu Pui Chuen)

Dr. Chan Wai Chi Psychiatry
Dr. Anna W. Y. Chan Psychiatry
Dr. Cheung Puk Chi Psychiatry
Dr. Fan Tak Wing Psychialry
Dr. Rommel C. H. Hung Psychiatry
Dr. lu Pui Chuen Psychiatry
Dr. Kan Chung Sing Psychiatry
Dr. Lam Ming Psychialry
Or. Lam Siu Man Psychiatry
Or. Leung Shung Pun Psychiatry
Dr. Li Siu Wah Fsychialry
[Ir. Tsang Fan Kwong Psychialry
Dr. Steve Tso Psychiatry
[ir. Timothy M. H. Yeung Psychialry

Ngau Tau Kok General Out Patient Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Lam Pui}

Dr. Lam Pui Family Medicine

North District Hospital — Department of O&G (Coordinator: Dr. Yuen Pong Mo)
Obsletrics & Gynaecology
Obsletrics & Gynaecology

Dr. Fung Tak Yuen
Dr. Ng Pui Shan

OLMH - East Kowloon General Qut Patient Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan)

Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan
Dr. Ng Ching Luen
Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan

Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine

OLMH - Family Medicine Clinic and Integrated & Staff Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan)

Dr. Leo 5. C. Chan

Dr. Winnie W, Y. Chan
Dr. Andy K. Y. Cheung
Dr. Gabrie! K. Chot

Cr. Belly K. M. Kwan
Dr. Watt Kwong Kee
Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan

Farnily Medicine
Family Medicine
Farnily Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine

PYNEH — Chail Wan GOPC & FM Specialist Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Michelle M, Y, Wong)

Or. Daniel W. 5. Chu
Lr. Wendy W. S, Tsui
Or. Michelie M. Y. Wong

Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine
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54.

55.

56,

57.

58,

59,

60.

61.

62.

63.

64,

65.

66.

Practice of Dr. Chan Hung Chiu (Coordinator: Dr. Chan Hung Chiu}
Gr. Chan Hung Chiu Family Medicine

Practices of Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip (Kwai Chung and Ma On Shan Clinics) (Coordinator: Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip)
Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip Family Medicine

Prince ot Wales Hospital — Family Medicine Clinic and Integrated & Staff Clinic (Coordinator;
Dr. Angustine T. Lam)
Dr. Angustine T. Lam
Prof. Albert Lee

Gr. Bernard Ngai

br. Shek Chun Chiu

Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Famnily Medicine
Family Medicine

Prince of Wales Hospital — Psychiatric Out Patient Service (Coordinator: Dr. Lam Tsan / Dr. Leung
Chi Mi)

Dr. Leung Chi Ming Psychialry

Princess Margaret Hospital - Department of Medicine and Geriatrics (Coordinator: Dr. Kong Tak Kwan)
Dr. Ko Chi Fai Internal Medicine

Dr. Kong Tak Kwan Internal Medicine

Dr. Alexandes C. B. Law Gerialrics Medicine

Dr. So Kar Kui Geriatrics Medicine

Dr. Tam Tak Cheong Gerialrics Medicine

Dr. Tong Bing Chung Gerialrics Medicine

Dr. Yeung Kwan Mo Medicine and Geriatrics

Queen Elizabeth Hospital - HA Staff Clinic & FM Integrated Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Chan King Hong)
Dr. Chan King Hong Family Medicine

Queen Mary Hospital — Hospital Authority Staff Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Wendy W. 5. Tsui)
Or. Daniel W. S. Chu Family Medicine
Dr. Wendy W. 5. Tsui Family Medicine
Or. Michelle M. Y. Wong Family Medicine

RH&TSKH - Hospital Authority Staff Clinic {Coordinator: Dr. Daniel W. S§. Chu)
Or. Daniel W. 5. Chu Family Medicine
Dr. Wendy W. S. Tsui Family Medicine
Dr. Michelle M. Y. Wong Family Medicine

Ruttonjee Hospital - Community Geriatric Assessmenl Team {Coordinator: Dr. Wong Chun Por)
Or. Wong Chun Por Geriatrics Medicine

Sai Wan Ho General Qut Patient Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Raymond W. M. Pau)
Dr. Raymend W. M. Pau Family Medicine

Sai Ying Pun Family Medicine Specialist Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Wendy W. §. Tsui)
Dr. Danlel W. S, Chu Family Medicine
Dr. Wendy W. S. Tsui Family Medicine
Dr. Michelle M. Y. Wong Family Medicine

Sai Ying Pun Jockey Club General Qut Patient Clinic {Coordinator: Dr. Wendy W. S. Tsui)
Dr. Daniel W. 5. Chu Family Medicine
Dr, Wendy W. S. Tsui Family Medicine
Dr. Michelle M. Y. Wong Family Medicine

Shatin Hospital — Community Gerlatric Assessment Team (Coordinator: Prof. Jean Woo)
Dr. Elsie Hui Medicine and Geriatrics
Prof. Jean Woo Medicine and Gerialrics

57.

68.

69.

1.

72.

73.

74.

75.

76,

77.

79.

80.

Shaukeiwan Etderly Health Centre {Coordinator: Dr. Ho Kin Sang}

Dr. Carroll K. L. Chan Famin Med!c'!ne
Dr. Ho Kin Sang Family Medicine

Shun Tak Fraternal Association Leung Kau Kui Clinic GOPC (Coordinator: Dr. Ching Kam Wing)
Dr. Ching Kam Wing Farily Medicine

TKOH - Jockey Club General Out Patient Clinic (Coordinator: Dr, David V. K. Chao)
Dr. Fung Yuk Kwan Fam!ly Med!c!ne
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo Farn!+y Med!c!ne
Dr. Wong Tseng Kwong Family Medicine
Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan Family Medicine

70. Tai Po Hospital - Community Geriatric Assessment Team {Coordinater: Dr. Emily W. L. Kun)

Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine
Inlernal Medicina

Dr. Cheng Hing Ming
Dr. Emily W. L. Kun
Dr. Ma Hon Ming

Dr. Samuel L. S. Tse

Tang Chi Ngong Specialist Clinic - Hong Kong Families Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Tsui Kwok Biu}

Dr. Linda Y. F. Hui Fam!ly Med'!cine
Dr. Dominic M. W. Lau Family Med!c!ne
Dr. Tsui Kwok Biu Family Medicine

Tseung Kwan O Elderly Health Centre {(Coordinator: Dr. Amy O. Y. Wong)
Dr. Amy O. Y. Wong Family Medicine

Tseung Kwan O Hospital - [ntegrated & Staff Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. David V. K. Chao)
Or David V. K. Chao Family Medicine
Ur. Furg Yuk Kwan Family Medicine
DOr: Francis W T. Lee Family Medicine
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo Family Medicine

Tsuen Wan Elderly Health Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Benny L. P. Lui}
Dr. Benny L. P. Lui Family Medicine

Tuen Mun Hespital - Community Gerlatric Assessment Service (Coordinator: Dr. Au Si Yan)
Di. Au Si Yan Medicing and Geriatrics

Tuen Mun Hospital — Family Medicine Specialist Clinic & HA Staff Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Derothy
K. Y. To)

3. Cynthia S. Y. Chan
Or. Eddie T. Chan

or. Peul G. M. S

Or. Dorothy K. Y. To

Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine

Tuen Mun Hospital — Palliative Care and Hospice Service (Coordinator: Dr. Yuen Kwok Keung)
b Yuen Kwok Keung Cthers

78. Tuen Mun Hospital - Women’s Health Training Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Cheung Kai Bun)

[ Cheung Kai Bun Obsletrics & Gynaecology

Tuen Mun Wu Hong EHC (Coordinator: Dr. Yeung Sau Ying)
O Yeung Sau Ying Family Medicine

Tuen Mun Wu Hong GOPC (Coordinator: Dr. Dorolhy K. Y. To}

B Cynthia S.Y. Chan Family Medicine
Dorothy K. Y. To Family Medicine

Cle
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81,

82.

83.

84.

8s.

86.

87.

88.

g9.

90.

91,

92.

93.

Tung Wah Hospital — Out Patient Department (Coordinator; Dr. Raymond W. M. Pau)
Or. Raymond W. M. Pau Family Medicine

UCH - Community Geriatric Assessment Service (Coordinator: Dr. Edward M. F. Leung}
Dr. Lam Po Tin Medicine and Gerialrics

Dr. Edward M. F. Leung Medicine and Gerialrics

Dr. Edmund K. Y. Sha Geriatics Medicine

UCH - HA Staff Clinic & Family Medicine Specialist Clinic {Coordinator: Dr. David V. K. Chao)

Dr. David V. K. Chao
Dr. John T. N. Chung
Dr. Fung Yuk Kwan
Dr. Francis W. T. Lee
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
DOr. Wun Yuk Tsan

Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine

UCH and Yung Fung Shee Psychiatric Centre — Department of Psychialry (Coordinator: Dy. Michael

G. C. Yiu)

Dr. Teddy T. Y. Chan Psychiatry

Dr. Chow Shiv Cheung Psychiatry

Dr. Chow Tam Lin General Surgery
Dr. Lo Man Kwong Psychialry

Dr, Pan Pey Chyou Psychialry

Dr. Tam Ka Lok Psychialry

Dr. Michael G. C. Yiu Psychiairy

UMP Metro City Plaza Medical Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Sun Yiu Kwong)
Dr. Sun Yiu Kwong Family Madicine

UMP Olympian Medical Centre (Coordinator: Dr, Sun Yiv Kwong)
Dr. Sun Yiu Kwong Family Medicine

University of Hong Kong — Family Medicine Unit (Coordinator: Dr. Cindy L. K. Lam)
Dr. Cindy L. K. Lamn Family Medicine
Dr. Lam Tai Pong Family Medicine

University of Hong Kong — University Health Service (Coordinator: Dr. Kitty K. C. Chan)
Dr. Kitty K. C. Chan Family Medicine

Dr. Paul W, K. Cheung Family Medicine

Dr. Chong Lai Yin Dermalology

Prof. Chow Shew Ping QOrthopaedics & Traumatoclogy

Prof, P. C. He Obslelrics & Gynaecology

Prof. William Wei Otorhinclaryngology

Violet Peel General Qut-Patient Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu)
Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu Family Medicine

Weast Kowloon General Out Patient Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Luk Wan)
Dr. Luk Wan Family Medicina

Western Special Assessment Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Mak Kwok Hang)
Dr. Mak Kwok Hang Communily Medicine / Public Health

‘Yan Chai Hospital, General Practice Clinic {Coordinator: Dr. Alvin C. Y. Chan)
Dr. Alvin C. Y. Chan Family Medicine

Yan Oi General Out Patient Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Dorothy K. Y. To)
Dr. Cynthia 8. Y, Chan Family Medicine
Dr. Eddie T. Chan Family Medicine
Dr. Paul C. H. Siu Family Medicine
Dr. Dorothy K. Y. To Family Medicine

94. Yau Ma Tei Gerlatric Day Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Chan Ming Houng)

Dr. Chan Ming Houng Inlernal Medici_m_a

Dr. Mak Ying Fai Geriatrics Medicine
Dr. Shea Tat Ming Geriatrics Medicine
D+, Tam Kui Fu Geriatrics Medicine

95. Yau Ma Tei Jockey Club General Out-Patient Clinic (Coordinator: Dr, David V. K. Chao)

Dr. Francis W. T. Lee Family Medicine
Dr. Ng Chun Bar Family Medicine

g6. Yeun Long Elderly Health Centre {Coordinator: Dr. Wong Suk Ching)
Dr. Wong Suk Ching Family Medicine

ECITORIAL BOARD

Chairman / Chief Editor: Dr. David V. K. Chao

Editorial Board Members:

The Board welcomed Drs Lau Ho Lim, Ng Kwok Keung and William C. W. Wong as new members of the Board,
wining Drs Sarah T. Borwein, Nelson N. Y. Chan. Dickson Y. 8. Chan, Stephen Chen, Lisa P. K. Cheng,
'f,:;---mg Man Kuen, Rudolph W. M. Chow, Antonio A. T. Chuh, Fu Xijuan, Kenny K. L. Kung, Belly K. M. Kwan,
Kwok ¥on Hung, Cindy L. K. Lam, Lam Man, Lam Tai Kwan, Lam Tai Pong, Lam Wing Wo, Lam Yuen, Frederick
C. T. Lee, Peler C. Y. Lee, Lee See Mef, Lawrence K. C. Leung, Charles C. Y. Ng, Ng Chun Bor, Ng Tze Kong,
Raymond W. M. Pau, Adrian T. Y. Tang, Keith K. K. Tse, Eileen Y. Y. Tse, Kalhy K. L. Tsim, Wong Ka Wah and
Yiu Yuk Kwan. In addition lo Dr. David Qwens, who continued to serve as Depuly Edilor, our Board appoinled two
mora Depuly Editors this year, namely Dr. Frederick G. T. Lee and Dr. Ng Kwok Keung.

Editorial Board Advisers:

Protassors Gindy $. T. Aun, Helen Chiu, James Dickinson, Tony Dixon, Wes Fabb, S. T. Fan, C. 8. Hazlell, A. J.
Hediay, Watler W. K. King, C. R. Kumana, C. P. Lau, P. C. Leung, Mak Ki Yan, C. W. Ogle, Wilfred C. G. Peh,
(race Tang, C. A, van Hassell, Jean Woo, Wong Tze Wai, C. Y. Yeung and R. T. T. Young have conlinued as our
Editorial Advisers to provide experl advice.

Statistical Consultants:
Prof. Joseph Lau and Dr. lan Lauder have continued to offer their experl help as our statistical consultants.

Business Manager:
Dr. Mary Kwong has conlinued lo be our Business Manager.

Administrative Executive:

Ms. Teresa Lee conlinued to serve the Edilorial Board facililating the general administration with the help of
Ms., Winniea Lee.

s been a very fruitful year for lhe Journal. We have wilnessed a year of increased submission of manuscripls
=nd they came from a variety of sources, some came {from members ol Ine primary care team, some came from
al specialisls, and some from family medicine colleagues. Again, we would like 1o thank all our Board members,
I and staff who have given their expertise in keeping the running of our Journal as smooth as it possibly
aild. The Board would also like to lhank all the adverlisers for their sponsorship. We look forward to continuing
support from our readership in the coming year.

SPECIALTY BOARD

Chairman : Dr. Ruby S. Y. Lee

Yice-Chairman : Dr. Chan Kin Ling
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Board Members

Administrative Executive

Panel of Examiners:
(A) Examiners

(B

-

Dr. Au Chi Lap

Dr. Au-Yeung Shiu Hing
Dr. Alvin C. Y. Chan

Dr. Kitty K. C. Chan

Dr. Chan Kwok Wai

Cr. Cynthia S. Y. Chan
Dr. Eddie T. Chan

Dr. David V. K. Chac

Dr. Florence Y. L. Cheung

Dr. Daniel W. 8. Chu
Dr. Anthony K. Y. Ho
Dr. Linda Y. F. Hui
Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip
Dr. Kwong Ka Wah
Dr. Cindy L. K. Lam
Dr. Augustine T. Lam
Dr. Lee Kai Yuen

Dr. Daniel C. Y. Leung
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Or. Benny L. P. Lui
Dr. Luk Wan

Dr. Ng Ching Luen

Dr. Lorna Ng Ventura
Dr. Raymend W. M. Pau
Dr. Dorolhy K. Y. To
Dr. Luke C. Y. Tsang
Dr. Eileen Y. Y. Tse
Dr. Wong Hung Wai
Dr. Wong Pak Hoi

Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan

Trainee Examiners
Dr. Ching Kam Wing
Dr. Choy Lai Chun
Dr. Fung Yuk Kwan
Dr. Mary B, L. Kwong
Dr. Tony C. K. Lee
Dr. Ng Kwok Keung
Dr. Weng Pui Ling

: Dr. John T. N, Chung

Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi
Dr. Kwok Kon Hung
Cr. Chan Ming Wai
Cr. Yiu Yuk Kwan

Dr. Benny L. P. Lui
Dr. Anthony K. Y. Ho

Dr. Chan Suk Yin
Dr. Steven Y. K. Ho
Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip
Dr. Cindy L. K. Lam
Dr. Keilh K. K. Tse

{Chairman, BVTS — From 2005 to Feb 2006)
{Chairman, BVTS — From Feb 2006 onwards)
(Coordinator, Clinical Audit Segment)

(Coordinalor, Consultation Skills Assessmenl Segment)
{Chairlady. Membership Committee & Coocrdinalor,
Practice Assessmenl Segment)

(Deputy Coordinator — Clinical Audil Segment}

(Depuly Coordinalor — Sonsultation Skills Assessmenl
Segment)

: Ms. Harrietta W, Y. Lo (Executive Officer in Charage, From 2005 to March 2006)

Ms. Cryslal W. Y. Yung (Administrative Executive, From Sepiember 2005 onwards)
Ms. Paula P. N. Wong {Administrative Executive, From February 2006 onwards)

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
. Andy K. Y. Cheung

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

Dr.

Dr.

Dr,

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Cr.
Dr.
Dr.

Dr,
. Amy O Y. Waong

Dr.
Dr.

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

Dr.

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

Au Wah Cheong
Barry T. F. Bien
Chan Hung Chiu
Chan Kin Ling
Chan Ming Wai
Chan Suk ¥in
Winnie W. Y. Chan

Gabriel K. Choi
Chuh An Tung
Steven Y. K. Ho
Hung Wai Yin
Kwok Kon Hung
Lam Hon Man

Lam Tai Pong
Jonathan K. C. Lau
Ruby S. Y. Lee
Liang Jun

Wendy W. C. Lo
Rupert . H. Lui
Mak Chin Sing

Ng Chun Bor
David Edward Owens
Joyce S. F. Tang

. Tong Po Hei

Keith K. K. Tse
Gene W. W. Tsoi

Helen K. Y. Yau

Billy C. F. Chiu |
Cecilia Y. M. Fan
Ho Hon Ming
Killy K. C. Lai
Luk Kam Hung
Wendy W. 5. Tsui
Wong Suk Ching

d conducted Supplemeniary Exit Examination in September 2005. Nine candidales took

The Specialty Boar t
bl = 4 £xit Examination and four candidales successfully completed and passed the whole Exil

the suppiemenlary
Examinalion.

The 2006 Exil Examinalion was held from January 2, 2006 to March 31, 2006. Twenty-five candidates attempted lhe
Examinalion and live candidates successfully compleled and passed the whole EE. Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan was the
Quality Assurance Examiner and Frof. Robin Fraser was lhe External Assessor of lhe 2006 Exit Examination.

The successful candidates were:
Cr. Chan Ka Lok
Dr. Cheung Yu
Dr. Fu Sau Nga
Dr. Dominic M. W. Lau
Dr. Michelie M. Y, Wong

Dr. David 8. L. Chan
Dr. Billy C. F. Chiu
Dr. Lau Kam Tong
Dr. Ng Mei Yee

{(his year, the Board has organized a pre-Exit Examination training workshop, slandardization workshops for examiners
Al pach segment, and feedback session for candidates of the Examination.

,\m lar 1ask of Ine Board is to scrutinize applications for nomination to Fellowship of the Hong Kong Academy of
iine in Family Medicine. 1L also examines applicalions for assessment of FHKAM (Family Medicine) equivalenl
d according 10 he regulations laid down by the HKAM Council and our College Council.

Ouf Ceilege submilted nine lellowship nominations and all were approved by the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine
in ke Year from October 2005 to May 2006.

Firally, the Board would like Lo express the mosl sincere thanks lo all exariners for their dedication and hard work
in making the Exil Examination possible and successful.

AMMUAL SCIENTIFIC MEETING COMMITTEE
Chairman Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip

(Secrelary & Treasurer)

(Business & Social Programming})

{Publication)

(Scienlific Subcommiliee)

(Evigence-Based Madicine Workshop Co-ordinator)
{Musculoskeletal Medicine Workshop Co-ordinaior)

Committee Members : Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan
Dr. Egmund W. W. Lam
Dr. Lau Ho Lim
Dr. Roger C. K. Wong
Dr. Amy K. L. Chan
Dr. Chan Kwok Wai

Dr. Stephen K. 5. Foo (Advisor)
Dr. Donald K. T. Li {Advisor)
Cr. Eileen Y. Y. Tse (Advisor)

{Representalive of Hong Kong College of Physicians)
(Representative of Hong Kong Gollege of Paediatricians)
{Representative ol Hong Kong Primary Care Foundation)

Dr. Wong Chun Por
Proi. Fok Tai Fai
Dr. Ben Y. F. Fong

Ex-officio : Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu
Dr. Jehn T. N. Chung
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo

Secretary Ms. Charlotle H. F. Sham {Administralive Execulive)

ineme of the 2006 ASM is Many Faces of a Famnily Doclor. Last year, the Health, Welfare and Food Bureau had
il & discussion paper on lhe Future Service Delivery Mode! for our Heafth Care System emphasising the
oilance of primary medical care.

te on this issue, we have arranged plenary sessions and panel discussions, which focus mainly on the
=5 of general practilioners, family medicine specialisls and other specialists in our primary health care
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Aparl from the said activilies, practical workshops designed 1o enable interested members to oblain up-to-date skills
and knowledge in Evidence-Based Medicine and Musculoskeletal Medicine were also available. Moreover, members
could share and exchange thelr own experiences, researches and clinical informalien in the scientific paper
preseniation sessions.,

The Annual Scienlific Meeting would nol have been successfully carried out wilhout the full dedicalion and hard
work of a great number of people behind the scenes. My heartfell thanks go to all officiating guests, members of the
Organising Commitlee, co-organisers as well as our generous sponsors. Lasl but nol least, | thank the excellent
secretarial supporl and parlicularly, our administrative execulive, Ms. Charlotte Sham.

BUSINESS MANAGER

Chairlady : Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong

Members : Dr. John T. N. Chung (Ex-officio)
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo (Ex-officio)
Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip (Ex-officiol
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu (Ex-officic}
Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu (Ex-officio)

This year is a busy year. Our College managed lo secure sponscrship for many of its evenls. Annual refresher
course, updales, luncheon lectures and olher educational activilies such as monthly meeting of Interest group in
mental health organized by the Board of Education were siill adequately sponsored.

Although the economic environment has improved, subscriplions of advertisements to our Journal, the Hong Kong
Practitioner, by lhe pharmaceulical companies has decreased, as they still have a hard lime. However, the demands
for mailing and circulating services by members and other inslitulions were increasing, as our Journal remained one
of the mostly widely circulated medical journals locally. Web adverlisement is a new channel launched Lhis year.

On behali of the College, | would like to express my gralitude to all of the following companies for Lheir generous
support:

Abbott Laboratories Lid

Alcon Hong Kong Limited
AslraZeneca Hong Kong Limiled
Boehringer Ingelheim (HK) Ltd
Edward Keller Lid

Eli Lilly Asia Inc.
GlaxoSmithKline Limited

IDS (Hong Kong) Limited
LundbeckExport A/S

Merck Sharp & Dohme (Asia} Lid
Pfizer Corperation Hong Keng Limiled
Sanofi Aventis

Sanofi Synthelabo HK Ltd
Schering-Plough

Servier Hong Kong Lid

Stiefel Laboralories (HK) Lid
Wysth {HK) Lid

COMPUTER COMMITTEE

Chairman Dr. Daniel W. 5. Chu

Dr. Chow Shun Wai

Dr. Robert H. S. Tsui

Dr. Raymond W. M. Pau
Dr. Alfred K. Y. Tang

Dr. Lau Tai Wali

Dr. Stanley K. H. Lam
Dr. David Edward Owens

Members

Dr. John T. N. Chung {Ex-officic)
Dr. Raymond C. H, Lo (Ex-officio}
Dr, Andrew K. K. Ip (Ex-officio}
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu (Ex-officio)

Ms. Erica M. So
Ms. lvy 3. M. Leung
Ms. Vanessa K. C. Ho

Secretaries
(From May 2006 onwards)

{Seplember 2005 1o May 2006}

Chairman’s Message

Eutly in 2008, the Computer Commillee (CC) has sarled to revise and develop the Membership Management
Sysrem (MMS). With the approval by Ihe Council, the committee decided lo appoint a new vender, Titanium Co., Lo
daliver & much fine-tuned and customized system. The new system would be launched in early 2007 with the
canabilities of synchronizing wilh HK Academy of Medicine and real-time web-site interactive functions.

Maintenance
& new notebook of Core Duo Processor, 1GB SARAM, BOGB nard disk drive with DVD Super Mulli-drive together

wifh Wireless Lan has been equipped for offsite usage.

[h& currenl server is no longer capable of carrying College's daily operation. A new server wilth 3.0GHz CPY, 1GB
SAEAM and 3 hard disk drives which is 146GB for each, has been purchased to be compatible with new MMS and
Improve work efficiency.

{ibaniurm Co was newly appointed lo mainlain the sottware and hardware of the secretariat.

COUNCIL MEMBER-ON-DUTY SYSTEM

CGoordinator : Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan
: Ms. Jessica C. K. Cheng

Ms., Fiona L. M. Ho

Executive Manager
Administrative Executive :

i July 2005 to June 2006, we have altogelher received 4 inquiries from our members concerning malters
elzied to our College and 1o Family Medicine. (Table 1) All the inquiries, commenls and suggsstions from our
Mmimners were handled with great allention. Some of them were directed to the respective Board or Committee for
2ssary follow-up actions. All those raised ideas and comments were very useful and censlructive 1o the
B, not only for further improvemenis but alse for the future developments of our College policies.

any

ITie faedback slalistics from the users of the CMOD System are now appended. (Table 2) Overall this form ol
o ._u_-.nnica'.ion has generally been well received. As for members’ information, some frequently asked questions
FAL'S) will be published in the College Newsletter. Family Physicians Links, from lime to time,

Wil like to take this opporlunily lo thank afl those members for their invaluable comments and supporl. | woutd
* 1o thank all our Council members who have contribuled in communicating with the College members and answering
17 inouinies in the past year. | would also like to thank Ms. Jessica Cheng, cur Execulive Manager, and Ms. Fiona Ho,
fur Amminisirative Executive, for their support and services.
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THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FANILY PHYSICIANS

{Table 1)

SUMMARY OF CMOD CASES

Updated in July 2008

THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS

(Table 2)

STATISTICS OF SURVEY ON THE CMOD SYSTEM
Updated in July 2006

Major Survey Area of the CMOD System

Comments from Users of the CMOD System

Area of Inguiries No ot Case Aclion Taken by Other Remarks
Cases No. CMOD Referral
Fail lo order ATT for more 1 0043/2005 | Direcl ;elephone reply CKOD suggesled inguirer referring
than one month [rom palient to government QPD or AED or
varnious manulaclurers and lo private hospital in case of running
requesl College to negoliate oul ol ATT. Regarding Lhe negoliation
wilh the local drug lirms lo wilh drug lirms, HD is negolialing wilh
supply ATT again o privale Pasleur Inslitute to produce and
doctors. supply ATT. CMOD urged HKMA to
exerl pressure lo HD ol the presenl
urgeni silualion and suggestad him
thal HKMA can facililate her members
by acling as middle man in lhe “salg"
of ATT lo the privale doctors in case
HD has dillicutty in selling drugs
direcliy.
Inquire aboul CME and 1 0044/2005 | Email reply Relerral lo
CPD poinls. Chairman
of QA& A
Commitlee
1) Suggest extending the 1 0045/2005 | Direcl elephene reply 1) CMOD informed inquirer thal Ihe
deadline of the Journal lollowed by posl deadline has been exlended o 3
MCO to the end ol lhe weaks from (he mailing dale of Lhe
monlh, Journal.
2)Can College provide 2) CMQD advised inguirer 1o altend
courses lo lhe non- Pre-examinalion Workshops and
lrainees lor preparing AEC organized by Board of
Ihe fallowship exam? Conjoint Exam and Board ol
Educalion respeclively, or lo
organize sell-help sludy groups
lo prepare exam and gel help
Irom celleagues who may have
allempted or passed lhe conjoinl
exam. CMOD neted to College
Council and claimed that members
should express Iheir needs before
College can plan in lhat direclion.
How lo Isarn more about 1 0001/2006 | Direct lelephone reply CMOD suggesled Inguirer to enroll in

Family Madicine.

Diploma/Masler in Family Medicine
which would give him a more in deplh
appreciation of Family Medicine,
{acilitating him in his patienl care.

Very N.A
Very satistied | Satisfied | Dissatisfied | dissatisfied | Neutral | no comment
1. Member Attenlion
11 Atlifude ol Ihe Secretariat Staff 144 (25%;) 214 {50%) — 1/4 {25%) — —
1 2 Cemprate your inquiry efficiently — 3/4 (75%) —_ 174 {25%) — —
1.2 Creurall services provided by lhe 14 (25%) 2/4 (50%) — 114 (25%} — —
2. Council Members on Duty {CMOD}
YES NO
© Dird thi: CMOD conlact you alter the 444 (100%) — — — — —
icreiadiat stalf received your inguiry
YES NO
2 [ the CHOD undersland your inquiry | 4/4 (+00%) — — — — _
'3 Poconsnendaton of the nghl action(s) 214 (50%) — — /4 {25%) 174 (25%) —
4 Clurily in axplaining the aclion(s) taken 2/4 (50%;) 114 (25%]) — 1/4 (25%) — —
L5 Afffude of the CMOD 2/4 (50%) — — 14 {25%) | 1/4 (25%) —
2 1aiil sarvices provided by the CMOD | 2/4 (50%) — — 1/4 (25%) | 1/4 (25%) —
i, Member Support
Lisnpleta e inquiry in a limely manner | 1/4 (25%) 2/4 (50%) — 144 (25%) — —
1. Overall
11 How sudislicd ara you with the CMOD 174 (25%) 114 (25%) — 14 (25%) | 1/4 (25%) —
YES NO
A2 Wl 2 use the CMOD system in 4/4 (100%) — — — — —
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EDUCATION COMMITTEE (AM AFFAIRS)

Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip

The Education Committee is one of the statutory committees under the HKAM. |t supervises and
overlocks the CME/CPD aclivities of all the Academic Colleges. There are a few highlights, which
| wish to bring to the members’ attention.

1. The cbjective of CME/CPD is 1o keep Fellows informed and up-to-date, and to maintain a high
standard of professional practice.

2. CME/CPD programmes established by the Colleges must be clearly defined and approved by the
Education Committee of the Academy. Colleges shall make efforts to facilitate and to accommodate
the participation from all Fellows.

3. Colleges shall report to the Education Committee of the Academy any Fellow of the Academy who
fails to comply with CME/CPD requirements at the eng of the cycle. The Ecducation Committee of
the Academy shall then consider sanction.

4. HKAM established a Training Scholarship to assist young doctors or fellows from Mainfand to receive
training in Hong Kong and our counterparl to have training in Mainlang.

5. The Educaticn Committee agreed that Celleges could decide to accept an annual summary CME/
CPD report, on point to point basis, of an overseas College submitied by a Fellow provided they
were satisfied that the CME/CPD programme of this overseas College is comparable to theirs.

6. HKAM intended to mandate the feliows to parficipate in active CME/CPD activities starting from the
CME/CPD cycle from 2011. Details wiil be put forward to discussion later.

EXTERNAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

Chairman : Dr. Donald K. T. Li
Members : Dr. Chan Hung Chiu {Ex-officio)

Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu {Ex-officio)

Dr. John T. N. Chung (Ex-officio)

Dr. Andrew K. K. ip {Ex-officio)

Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo (Ex-officio)
Secretary : Ms. Jessica C. K. Cheng {Execulive Manager)

In March Dr. Donald Li allended a WONCA / WHO GARD (Global Alliance Against Chronic Respiratory Disease)
meeting and co-organized a Family Medicine orientaled forum on 1he role of Family Physicians in GARD with the
new President of Chinese Medical Associalion (CMA)Y Prof. Zhong Nanshan. Dr. Donald Li on behalf of HKCFP
made a donalion to CMA to settle oulstanding accounls of the WCNCA conference held in Beijing during lhe year of
SARs 2002.

HKCFP continued promoling Family Medicine Teaching in Mainland China and working closely with (B[ 558015 &)
and Minisiry of Heallh. During Easter, a delegalion led by our President Dr. John Chung and Dr. Donald Li attended
a Cuadro-partite family medicine conference {China Hong Kong Taiwan Macau) in Beijing logether with Drs. Chan
Hung Chiu, Chan Kwok Wai, Daniel Chu, Stephen Foo, Cindy Lam, Lau Ho Lim, Raymond Lo. College
representatives had fruitful exchange with newly elected President of Society of General Practice of the Chinese
Medical Association Prof. Yang Bing Hui as well as meeling up wilh an old friend Prof. Gu Yuan.

A planned Lhirg FM refresher course to be held in Shenzhen end of August was cancelled due 1o lack of financial
resources. Nonetheless, HKCFP received 200 visitors all engaged in FM training organized by the Guangthu
Universily and Health Authorities. Represenlalives from HKCFP conducted a seminar on primary c_are and family
medicine praclice in Hong Kong as well as brought visitors to public and private family medical practices.

An old friend and pasl chief censor Dr. Clarke Munro came 10 Hong Kong lo aliend our conferment ceremony and to
listen to Sun Yal Sun Orator Dr. Cindy Lam deliver her oration. Delegales from Hong Kong led by our Eresidept
Dr. John Chung attended the Annual Scientific meeling as well as Academic Sessions of RACGP in Brisbane in
Oclober. They all paid a return visit to Dr. Munro.

i+ Movember, Dr. Donald Li led a delegalion Lo allend the WONCA Asia Pacilic Regional Conference in Bangkok.
Ore Andrew Ip, Eileen Tse, Cheung Man Kuen and a few Lrainees from Hong Kong alsc allended.

FINANCE COMMITTEE

Chairman : Dr. Daniel W. 5. Chu

Committee Members : Dr. John T. N, Chung {Ex-officio)
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo (Ex-officio}
Dr. Andrew K. K. ip (Ex-officio}
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu (Ex-officio)

Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong
Ms. Fiona L. M. Ho

(Business Manager)

Administrative Executive :

Vit careful monitoring by the Finance Commitiee, the financial siluation of the College in 2005 conlinued lo remain
lealthy. Cur accumulated financial reserve kepl on growing steadily. There is now a deposit of equivalent
r HE%17 m in our accounts. As in ihe past years, our inveslmen strategy remains conservalive. Staying away
I-risk investments, our funds are carefully ptaced, with over HK$2 m in time deposits, HK$3.7 m in guaranteed

and over HK$1.5 m in US Bonds.

| weled ike 1o express my sincere thanks to our President Dr. John Chung, our Vice-Prasident (General Affairs)
{11, Ruymend Lo, our Vice-Presidenl (Education & Examinations} Dr. Andrew Ip, our Honorary Secretary Dr. Chan
Hing Chik, our Business Manager Dr. Mary Kwong, and our Administrative Executive Ms. Fiona Ho, for their
s support and services. | would alsa like to thank our Honorary Auditor Mr. C. F. Cheung, for his professional
e and services.

HOUSE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Chairman Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu

Members ¢ Dr. John T. N. Chung (Ex-officio)
Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip (Ex-officio)
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo (Ex-officio)
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu (Ex-officio)

College Secretariat

Executive Manager

Executive Officer In Charge (Wanchai Office) :
Administrative Executive

Ms. Jessica C. K. Cheng
Ms. Kara C. M. Lo

Ms. Carmen S. Y, Cheng
Ms. Fioma L. M. Ho

Ms, Teresa 5. K. Lee

Ms. Ivy S. M. Leung

Ms. Chariotte H. F. Sham
Ms. Erica M. So

Ms. Paula P. N. Wong
Ms. Crysial W. Y. Yung
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Ms. Vicky S.W. Chan
Ms. Sherry W Y. Choi
Ms. Winniea W. V. Lee
Ms. Xenia W. Y. Pun

Mr. Peler P. K. Wong

Administrative Assistant

Office Assistant

Staff Movement

New slaff have been recruited. Ms. Fiona Ho was appeinled lo the post of Adminislralive Execulive, Ms. Sherry Chol,
Ms. Xenia Pun, were appoinied to lhe posts of Adminislrative Assistant. The college also offered promolion lo
Ms. Carmen Cheng and Ivy Leung.

Ms. Pinky H. K. Leung, #4s. Harrietta W. Y. Lo have resigned from our College due lo personal reason. Ms. Vanessa
K. C. Ho was dismissed from her position.

Thanks lo those who bave devoled 1o conducl the inlerviews.

Grading & Salary Structure

The grading and salary struclure have been discussed and reviewed. Increment has been granted 1o staff who
performed satisfactorily.

Purchase of Office Equipment

The telephone syslem as been upgraded in Wong Chuk Hang College premises and new photocopiers have been
purchased 1o meet operalional needs.

INTERNAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

Chairman : Dr. Steven Y. K. Ho

Members : Dr. Chan Bung Chiu {Ex-officic)
Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu (Ex-officio)
Dr. John T. N. Chung (Ex-officio)
Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip (Ex-officio)
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo {Ex-cfiicio)

Executive Manager Ms. Jessica C. K, Cheng

Administrative Executive : Ms. Carmen 8. Y. Cheng

Conferment Ceremony

The 19 Fellowship Cenlerment Ceremony of HKCFP / RACGP, the 27 Diploma in Family Medicine, and the 17
Sun Yal Sen Oration were successiully held on 28 May, 2006 al the Run Run Shaw Hall, HKAM Jockey Club
Building.

The ceremony was well received by aboul 200 guests and participenls. There were 35 members conferred for

Fellowship of the Hong Kong College of Family Physicians and Fellowship of the Royal Auslralian Cellege of General
Practilioners. They were:

Fellows of the Hong Kong College of Family Physicians

1. Dr. Chan Lam Fung 7. Dr. Chang Ka Fai

2. Dr. Chan Wing Yan 8. Dr. Cindy P. S. Cheung
3. Dr. Chan Yeuk Kei 9. Dr. Choi Wing Fai

4. Dr. Chan Yin Chiu 10. Dr. Choi Wing Kin

5. Or. Chan Yuen Yan 11. Dr. Chow Kwan Lung
6. Or. Angsla Y. Y. Chan 12. Dr. Ignatius P. S. Choy

13.
14.
15,
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.

Dr. Susan 5. €. Fung
Dr. Ko Yuel

Dr. Kong Che Wan
Dr. Kwok Pik Ki

Dr. Kwong Siu Kei
Dr. Johnny C. Y. Lam
Dr. Lam Hiu Lamn

Dr. Lau Chi Hang

Dr. Lau Po Shan

Dr. Lau Pui Ling

Dr. Lee Wing Yee

Dr. Violel T. M. Leung

25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30,
31,
32.
33.
34,
35.

Dr. Antheny S. B. Poon
Dr. Shek Hon Wing

Dr. Monica P. S. Shum
Dr. Sze Hon Ho

Dr. Tam Man Wai

Dr. Too Lai Chong

Dr. Peter K. T, Wan
Dr. Wan Wing Fai

Dr. Wong Ho Cheong
Dr. Wong Ying Fun

Dr. Yiu Ming Pong

Fellows of the Royal Australian College of General Practitioners

ho

. Dr. Chan Lamn Fung

Dr. Chan Wing Yan

3. Dr. Chan Yeuk Kei

R

Award of the Certificate of Exit Examination

LN o=

. Dr. Chan Yin Chiu

Dr. Chan Yusn Yan

Dr. Angela Y. Y. Chan
[¥r. Chang Ka Fai

Cr. Cindy P. S. Cheung
LJr. Choi Wing Fai

Dr. Choi Wing Kin

. Dr. Chow Kwan Lung

Dr. Ignalius P. S. Choy

. Dr. Susan S, C. Fung
. Dr. Ko Yuet

Dr. Keng Che Wan

. Dr. Kwok Pik Ki
. Dr. Kwong Siu Kei
. Dr. Johnny C. Y. Lam

i

Dr. Chan Ka Lok
Ur. David 8. L. Chan

« Ur. Cheung Yu

=N

Award of Diploma in Family Medicine

Dr. Chiu Chi Fai
Or. Fu Sau Nga

Dr. Chan Chin Ping

£ Dr. Anderson K. T. Chan

3

Cr. Chan Man Hay
Br. Chan Shiu Leung
Cir. Chan Shui Ling

G [ Angela Y. Y. Chan

K

-]

7. [r Eric M. C. Cheuk
8.

Dr. Kelvin K. W. Cheung

. Br Tiftany Y. C. Chu
10.

Dr. Fung Hoi Tik

19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
30.
31.
32.
33,
34.
35.

Do NG

.
12,
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.

Dr. Lam Hiu Lam

Dr. Lau Chi Hang

Dr. Lau Po Shan

Dr. Lau Pui Ling

Dr. Lee Wing Yee

Dr. Violel T. M. Lsung
Dr. Anthony S. B. Poon
Dr. Shek Hen Wing

Dr. Monica P, 8. Shum
Dr. Sze Hon He

Dr. Tarm Man Wai

Dr. Too Lai Chong

Dr. Peler K. T. Wan
Dr. Wan Wing Fai

Dr. Wong Ho Cheong
Dr. Wong Ying Fun

Dr. Yiu Ming Pong

Dr. Lau Kam Tong

Dr. Dominic M. W. Lau
Dr. Ng Mei Yee

Dr. Michelle M. Y, Wong

Dr. Colman S. C. Fung
Dr. Ho Chun Ming

Dr. Ho Wang Fung

Or. Hui Wai Lee

Dr. Hung Cheng Fang
Dr. Kwan Sze Sing

Dr. Kwan Yu

Dr. Lau Chi Ming

Dr. Slephen C. H. Law
Dr. Laurena Law
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21,
22.
23.
24,
25,
26,
27.
28.
29,
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35,
36.

Cr.
Cr.
Cr.
Dr.
Cr.
Cr.
Cr.
Cr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

Leung Cheuk Wing
Leung Chi Wah
Leung Kai Chi
Leung Lai Kuen
vingent M. C. Leung
Li Chak 'Wah

Tomy W. T. Li

Le Cheuk Wai
Phoebian H. M. Lui
Kenneth K. K. Luke
Jennifer Y. F. Mok
Ng Pak Him

. Ng Yeung Shing

Pang Kwok Ching
Sze Yuen Chun
Sunny K. W. Tam

37. Dr.
38. Dr.
39. Dr.
40. Dr.
41. Dr.
42. Dr.
43. Dr.
44. Dr.
45. Dr.
46, Dr.
47. Dr.
48. Dr.
49. Dr.
50. Dr.
51. Dr.

=

Tam Man Wai
Thomas M. L. Tang
Te Cho Ting

Tong Yuet Hang
Tse Chui Ting

Tse Kin Sang

Wan Hung Hung
Wan Wing Fai
Wong Chun Sing
Matthaw H. Wong
Virginia L. C. Wong
Wong Yip Chau
Wong Yu

Wu Ching Ping
Yeung Chuen Yiu

The ceremony ended with our special honour ¢of having O, Cindy L. K. Lam, Head of Family Medicine Unit, The
University of Hong Kong to deliver the Oralicn entitled “Life is Short, Art is Long”.

The Internal Affairs Committee wishes lo thank all those who gave their time and effart in making the Conferment
Ceremony a success. Of course, we will not ferget lhe timeless effert and hard work of cur College Secrelariat.

MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE

Chairlady

Committee Members

Secretary

: Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan
: Dr. Keith K. K. Tse

Dr. Ng Chun Bor

Cr. Ruby S. Y. Lee
Cr. Luk Wan

Or. Chan Hung Chiu
Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu
Cr. John T. N. Chung
Cr. Andrew K. K. In
Cr. Raymond C. H. Lo

: Ms. Carmen 8. Y. Cheng

(Ex-officio)
(Ex-cfficio)
(Ex-officia)
(Ex-cfficio)
{Ex-clficio}

(Adminisirative Executive)

The current membership of BKCFP is as follows: — (as in June 2006)

Fellows* 366 (HKAM Fellows: 168)
Full Members 255
Associale Members 978
Others ** 75
Total: 1674

Fellows include Felfows, Foundation Fellows, Hon. Fellows and Non-HKSAA Fellows.

* Others include Non-AKSAR Members, Student Members and Affiiate Members.

The bedy of Membership is growing steadily over lhe years and more of our members have become fellows. Wilh
our College's team of dedicated members who are praclicing guality medicine, lhe term “Family Medicine” is
increasingly recognized by the general public as synonymous to qualily primary care. The increasing number of
doctors applying our Diploma in Family Medicine, as well as the strong influx of young doctlors Lo our Vocalional
Training Programme each year, we expecl to see a constant increase in our membership.

The Hong Kong College of Family Physicians

Members Status Report
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Fellows
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Members
Fellows Full Members Associate Others
| Members
[ 2005-2008 366 255 978 75
B 2004-2005 329 252 946 58
| [ 2003-2004 286 260 992 33
i
'] 2002-2003 251 277 916 42

57



PROFESSIONAL PERFORMANCE COMMITTEE

Chairman : Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip

Committee Members : Dr. Stephen K. S Foo

Cr. Daniei W. S. Chu (Ex-officio)
Cr. John T. N. Chung {Ex-officio)
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu {Ex-officio)
Dr, Raymond C. H, Lo {Ex-officio)

Secretary : Ms. Jessica C. K. Cheng {Execulive Manager)
The Professional Pertormance Commitlee is established to provide advica on prolessional pertormance to medical

doctors who require peer review, supervision or audi.

Objeclives:

1. To provide professional advice from lhe view point of family medicing

2. To assist medical practitioners to meel the standard of professional performance

3. To enhance the slandard af the professional periormance by peer Supervision

4,  Toco-ordinate and appeint professional performance supervisors to provide professional advice upon application
from ingividual medical doctors

5. To co-ordinate clinic audit on professional performance upon reguasl irom individual medical dociors

6. To mainlain lhe accountability of professional advica by regular review of the current regulalions and standards

Individual doctor approached our college o seek assislance to supervise and Lo audit his/her practice standard

under the inslruclion ol the Medical Council of Hong Kong. In 2006, there was one doclor seeking our advice on

professional performance.

| would like 1o thank all those who have provided support and advice for the establishment of this commillea and the
conslani support from our execulive manger Ms. Jessica Cheng.

PUBLIC EDUCATION COMMITTEE

Chairman Pr. Edmund W. W. Lam

Members : Dr. Simon C. L. Au
Dr. Chan Kin Ling
Dr. Stephen K. S. Foo
Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong
Dr. Sandy M. H. Leung
Dr. Donald K. T. Li
Dr. Raymong C. H. Lo
Dr. Simon So
Dr. Sammy L. T. Ts0i

Ex-officio : Dr. John T. N. Chung
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Dr. Danisl W. 5. Chu
Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip

Media Column Subgroup : Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr. Stephen K. S. Foo
Dr. Donald K. T. Li
Dr. Edmung W. W. Lam
Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi
Dr. Amy K. L. Chan
Dr. Mark S, H. Chan
Dr. Sammy L. T. Tsoi
Dr. Wendy W. C. Lo (Wong)
Dr. Slanley K. H. Lam
Dr. Ngan Po Lun
Dr. Ching Kam Wing
Dr. Hong Tin Chak
Dr. Simon So

Executive Officer Ms. Kara C. M. Lo

5 Committee has endeavoured lo integrate the principles and practice of Family Medicine into the very core fabric
of ur communily. Apart from answering general enguiries occasionally and distribuling educalional pamphlel among
oiir members and palients for promalion of Family Medicine, lhe Commiliee had chances 1o co-operate with local
s media.

Ciur Media Column Subgroup slarled regular publicalions in local newspaper "Hong Kong Economic Journal ({258)"
monthly magazine “Health Pius (L2 F0 &Y. Also. lhe Committee was inviled 1o lake part in various radio and
ision broadcast programmes. Wilh this enduring commitment, the Committee invited many colleagues lo join
-nd share in all (hese exciting and highly worlhwhile aclivities. The mission of public education would nol be
cureassiul wilhout all Iheir aclive participations and conlributions.

Punliz education events were listed at the end of Lhis report. | would like to lake this opportunily to thank all thase
Had offered Iheir assislance in the past year and our adminislralive support from the secretaries, Ms. vy Leung,
Xenla Pun and Ms. Kara Lo.

he following is Lhe lisl of public education aclivities:

Date Media Topic Interview By

05 August 2005 A% SERE fadE Dr. Daniel W. 8. Chu
21 August 2005 S AN+ AT EERINE Dr. Edmund W. W, Lam
22 fugust 2005 SCMP Family Drs. can fill pivotal role Dr. Donald K. T. Li

in reformed sysiem

SRR AN Dr. Stephen K. S. Foo
SEEREE (b R R Dr. John T. N. Chung
FEET AZDR Dr. John T. N. Chung
FM Roles Dr. Donald K. T. Li
My Vision — Tsang's Challenge Dr. Donald K. T. Li
Part 2 of 5 — The Economy
Aord 1o June 2006 FREs nmAERE — BERL Dr, Edmund W. W. Lam
THE
28 May 2006 Hisd W AR — BB Dr. Donald K. T. Li
23 June 2006 - Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam
24 June 2006 Dr. Edmund W, W, Lam
29 Junn 2006 ko f2d ] Or. Edmund W. W. Lam
24 July 2006 T mam Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam

The Fliowing is the list of weekly publicalions in Economic Journal ({553}

Date_ Topic Author

& % Dr. Amy K. L. Chan
Or. Gene W. W. Tsoi
DOr. Edmund W. W. Lam
Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam
Dr. Amy K. L. Chan

28 Cotobear 2005

A Moember 2005
f'_il:'-.':-ll.be!' 2005

Dr. Donald K. T. Li

Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi
Dr. Donald K. T. L
Dr. Amy K. L. Chan

imber 2005

A0 Dmcamber 2005 Dr. Mark 5. H. Chan
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06 January 2006

DOr. Edmund W. W. Lam

13 January 2006

Dr. Amy K. L. Chan

20 January 2006

Dr. Slephen K. 3. Foo

27 January 2006

Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi

03 February 2006

Or. Sammy L. T. Tsoi

10 February 2006

DOr. Amy K. L. Chan

17 February 2006

Dr. Edrmund W. W, Lam

9 August 2006

24 February 2006

Dr. Amy K. L. Chan

03 March 2006

Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi

10 March 2006

Dr. Wendy W. C. Lo (Wong)

17 March 2006

Dr. Amy K. L. Chan

24 March 2006

Dr. Stanley K. H. Lam &
DOr. Mark S. H, Chan

31 Marck 2006

Dr. Gena W. W. Tsoi

07 April 2006 Or. Edmund W. W. Lam
21 April 2006 Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi
28 April 2006 Dr. Ngan Po Lun

05 May 2006 Dr. Amy K. L. Chan

12 May 2006 Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi

19 May 2006 Dr. Amy K. L. Chan

26 May 2008 Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam

02 June 2006

Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi

09 June 2006

Dr. Mark $. H. Chan

16 June 2006

Dr. Amy K. L. Chan

23 June 2006

DOr. Edmund W. W, Lam

30 June 2006

Dr. Amy K. L. Chan

07 July 2006 Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi
14 July 2006 Dr. Ching Kam Wing
21 July 2006 Dr. Ching Kam Wing
28 July 2006 Dr. Mark S. H. Chan

04 Augusl 2006

Or. Edmund W. W. Lam

11 August 2006

Cr. Mark S. H. Chan

18 Augus! 2006

Dr. Hong Tin Chak

25 Augusl| 2006

Dr, Ngan Po Lun

The following is the lisl of monthly publications in Health Plus Magazine (JRE & 5):

Issue

Author

Decermber 2005

Dr. Simon So

January 2006

Dr. Stanley K. H. Lam

March 2006

Dr. Simon So

April 2006

Dr. Stanley K. H. Lam

’:ﬁuﬂﬂg i ’ Dr. Simon So

(e 2006 BRQEES Dr. Simon So
The following is Lhe list of TV series in Cable TV channel 8 "E/2Z S &7 " EAit B
Date Topic Interview By
ZIERE Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip

16 Augus! 2006 e Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu

23 August 2006 spEs (B TESE) Dr. Wendy W. C. Lo (Wong)
.;.—I;L.;‘Jusl 2006 BAERET Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam

QUALITY ASSURANCE AND ACCREDITATION COMMITTEE

Chairman : Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip

Vice-Chairman : Dr. Hung Wai Yin

Committee Members : Dr. Barry T. F. Bien Dr. Siu Ping Cheong
Dr. Amy K. L. Chan Dr. Paul C. H. Siu
Dr. Chan Kin Ling Dr. Dorothy K. Y. To
Dr. Chiu Chap Fai Cr. Roberl H. 5. Tsui
Dr. Antonio A. T. Chuh Dr. Wong Ka Wah
Dr. Hilary C. 5. Ku Dr. Wong Tseng Kwong
Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam Dr, Yiu Yuk Kwan

Dr. Lau Wai Keung

Secretary 1 Ms. Carmen S. Y. Cheng  (Adminislralive Execulive)

1 &4 commitlee conlinues Lo provide our members with different types of CPD activilies. Al present, most fellows
ned [heir CPD points only from limiled Llypes of CPD activilies. Many programmes had nol been fully utilized by
ymibars. At the same lime, lhe commillee is going lo rewrite lhe Practice Assessment Package (PAP), which
impiled wilh the original practice assessmeni segment of our Exit Examination, formulaled in 1996. Infectious
control and risk managemenl would be incorporated. Fellows and members from differenl public and private
5 will be invited to join the working group. Il is worlhwhile to note thal HKAM proposed amendment of the
[{AM fallow CME requiremenl in 2011 when all HKAM fellows will be required lo parlicipale in active learning and
clivities.

|1 2205, over B0% of the college fellows fulfilled the QA requiremenls. The slatistics were as follows:

Pamuntage of College Members / Fellows fulfilled Llhe QA requirements

Y Awarded

0a Cerlificates College Fellows College Full Member College Associate Member

20001 1471193 93/320 1357758

76.16% 29.06% 17.81%

2002 185/230 78/283 166/905

. 80.43% 27.56% 18.34%

2003 208/231 64/270 134/970

i 90.04% 23.70% 13.81%

2004 229/268 80/262 165/946

85.45% 23.81% 17.44%

2005 248/305 60/255 181/961

81.31% 23.53% 18.83%
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The list of the fellows, members who have obtained Llhe 2005 CME zerlificale were listed below. The QA cedificale
would be issued on completior: of lhe 2005-2007 3-year cycle. | would like to lake this cpporlunily to thank all the
committee members for their coniribution, lhe secrelariat, parlicularly Ms. Carmen Cheng for her unfailing support.

List of Active Fellow who obtain CME certificate in 2005

Cr. Dawn Teresa H. F. Ai
Or. Simon C. L. Au

Dr. Au Yuk Lan

D:. Au-Yeung Shiu Hing
Dr. Rosemary A. Barnetl
Dr. Batry T, F. Bien

Dr. Antheny C. K. Chan
D:. Chan Chi Keung
Ds. Chan Chi Wai

Dr. Chan Chor Kwong
Dv. Alvin C. Y. Chan
Dr. Chan Fu Leung

Dr. Haenry Chan

Dr. Chan Hon Ming

Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Dr. Palrick H. W. Chan
Dr. Julie K. C. Chan

Dr. Carroll K. L. Chan
Dr. Chan Ka Wai

Dr. Richard K. Y. Chan
Dr, Chan Kin Ling

Dr. Kitty K. C. Chan

Dr. Amy K. L. Chan

Dr. Chan Kwok Wai

Dr, Chan Laam

Cr. Chan Lam Fung

Dr, Chan Man Li

Dr. Chan Pang Fai

Dr. Leo S, C. Chan

Dr. Chan Sio Pan

Dr. Cloey S. L. Chan
Dr. Mark 3. M. Chan
Dr. David S. L. Chan
Dr. Eddie T. Chan

Dr. Chan Wai Wing

Dr. Tina W. Y. Chan

Dr. Chan Wan Wai

Dr. Chan Wing Yan

Dr. Thomas Y. L Chan
Dr. Eric Y. K. Chan

Dr. Chan Yeuk Kei

Cr. Chan Yin Chiu

Dr. Chan Yin Hang

Cr. Andrew ¥. H. Chan
Dr. Dickson Y. S. Chan
Cr. Chan Yuen Yan

Dr. Chan Yuk Chun

Cr. Angela Y. Y. Chan
Dr. Chang Ka Fai

Dr. Wilson W, W. Chang
Dr. Cheng Chor Ho

Dr. Michael Cheng

Dr. Constant P. K, Cheng
Dr. Lisa P. K. Cheng

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Cr.
Dr.
Cr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

Cheng Sian Chun
Susan E. Cheng Baldwin
Cheung Hard King
Helen Cheung

Andy K. Y. Cheung
Cheung Kwok Leung
Chaung Man Kuen
Cheung Ngai Fung
Cindy P. S. Cheung
Paul W. K. Cheung
Florence Y. L. Cheung
Cheung Ying Man
Cheung Yu

Ching Kam Wing
Jehnnie C. F. Chiu
Billy C. F. Chiu
Cliver G. C. Chiu
Cho Kwai Chee
Choi Ho ¥Yin

Gabriel K, Choi

Choi Wing Fai

Choei Wing Kin
Slephen H. W. Chow
Peler K. K. Chow
Chow Kwan Lung
Chow Shun Wai
Chow Wai Hung
Chow Wai Man

Choy Lai Chun
Ignatius P. 5. Choy
Julia L, A, Chu
Daniel W. 3. Chu
Chua Kam Ling
Antonio A, T. Chuh
Billy 8. H. Chui

. Benny C. Y. Chung
.John T.N. Chung

. Benedict Y. K. Chung
. Doo Ching Hoi

. Ceacilia Y. M. Fan

. Elsie O. S. Fang

- Dominic 5. W. Fok
. Stephen K. S. Foo
. Fu Sau Nga

. Fung Kai Chiu

. Fung Kin Chor

. Fung Kwok Hay

. Susan S. C. Fung

. Fung Yuk Kwan

. William T. B. Han

. Kenneth K. C. Ho

. Ho Kam Wai

. Ho Kin Sang

Anthony K. Y. Ho

i, Wilson K. 8. Hui
Cir. Eric M. T. Hui

[ir. Hui Chik Kwan
|

. Hui See Ying

ior Linda Y. F. Hui

Dr. Winson W. Y. Hung
or. Andrew K. K. [p

. Ip Pang Fei

Ur. Ip Sai Yin

Or. Anthony H. W, Kam
Dr. Silvia S. M. Kam

0z, David C. L. Kan

Dr. Koo Park Ming

Dr. Ko Wai Kit

[ Ko Yuet

O Kok Kwok Yee

1. Kong Che Wan

i1 Albedn Y. F. Kong
[rr Konny Kung

O Patrick H. Y. Kwan
[ Beity K. M. Kwan
[ir. Kwan Man Woo

D Kwan Chi Chiu

Lir. Kwok Chi Sum
tdichael C. H. Kwek
1old K. H. Kwok

scilln L. K. Kwok
Cir. Megimig Kwok
o, Kwak Pik Ki

[, Mary B. L. Kwong
Dr Kwong Ka Wah

D Wiliam K. C. Kwong
1 Kwong Siu Kei

Lai Kit Chi

uglas T. C. Lai
O Lai Wing Yiu

Or dahany C. Y. Lam
I3, Lam Hiu Lam

[ Lem Hon Man

1 Slaniey K. H. Lam
L Lam Kun Yuen

Cr. Lamm Man

Ui, Faul Lam

B Lam P

D Lam Tak Hung

D Augusting T, Lam
D Bocky W, C. Lam
Jr. Lam Wing Kwun
Bir, Lam Wing Wo
Dy Lam Ying
J
0
|
1

r. Lau Chi Hang
L.al Ho Lim
O, Law Hon Chung
L Lau Kam Tong
1 Lau Kin Sang
Jr Kinson K. S. Lau

Dr.
Cr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Cr.
Dr.
Dr,

Dominic M. W. Lau
Lau Po Shan

Lau Pui Ling

Lau Tai Wai
Timothy W. K. Lau
Lau Wai Ling
Freddie Y. T. Lau
Alice T. W. Law
Law Tung Chi

Prof. Alberl Lee

Dr.
Cr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Cr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Cr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

Frederick C. T. Lee
Glenn K. L. Lee
Lee Kai Yuen
Buby 5. Y. Lee
Lee Wai Fun
Francis W. T. Lee
Lee Wang Yat

Lee Wing Yee
Daniel C. Y. Leung
Leung Gin Pang
Leung Kin Kay

Lawrence K. C. Leung

Maria K. W. Leung
Sandy M. B. Leung
Violet T. M. Leung
Li Kwing Chun
Conald K. T. Li

Li Tan

Li ¥im Chu

Liu Wing
Raymond C. H. Lo
Le Tsun Fan
Yvonne Y. C. Lo
Heney W. H, Loo
Benny L. P. Lui
Luk Kam Hung
Luk Wan

Stanley C. H. Ma
Mo Kam Chuen
Lena W. C. Mok

. Ng Ching Luen

Mg Chiu Lap

Ng Chun Bor

Ng Kwok Keung
Ng Mei Yee

Ng Pui Yam

Ng Sheung Yee
Ng Tze Kong

Ng Yeung Shing
Lorna V. Ng

Allen H. Y. Ngai
Henry H. K. Ngan
Ngan Po Lun
Ngan Sze Yuen
Pang Seung Chiu
Pang Siu Leung
Poon Kwong Chiu
Anthony S. 8. Poon
Shek Chun Chiu
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Dr. Shek Hon Wing
Dr. Shiu Ka Lok

Dr. Monica P. 5. Shum
Dr. Paul C. H. Siu
Dr. Siu Leung Chow
Dr. So Kon Ping

Dr. Roger P. So

Dr. Alex H, Y. Suen
Dr. Sun Yiu Kwong
Dr. David T. W. Sung
Dr. Sze Hon Ho

Dr. Peter C. W, Tam
Dr. Tarmmy K. W. Tam
Dr. Tam Man Wal

Dr. Tam Sai Kit

Dr. Tommy Y. M. Tam
Dr. Tang Cheong Yu
Dr. Tang Kam Leung
Dr. Arthur M. N. Ting
Dr. Dorothy K. Y. To
Dr, Timmy P. H. Tong
Dr. Tong Siu Man

Dr. Too Lai Chong
Dr. Andrew H. K. Tsang

Dr. Slephen H. K. Tsang
v, Charmaine C. W. Tse

Dr Keilh K. K. Tse
D+. Tse Kwok Lam
Dr. Tse Ying Pui

D+ Kathy K. L. Tsim
D;. Sammy L. T. Ts0i
Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi
Dr. Robert H. S. Tsui
Dr. Tsui Kwok Biu

Dr. Tsui Pun Nang
Dr. Wendy W. S. Tsui
Dr. Hayles H. W. Wai
Dr. Peter K. T. Wan
Dr. Wan Wing Fai

Dr. Wal Kwong Sang
Dr. wall Kwong Kee
Dr. Wong Bing Hang
Dr. Roger C. K. Wong

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr,
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

Wong Chi Lung
David C. H. Wong
Henry C. W. Wong
Peter H. Wong
Wong Ho Cheong

. Wong Hung Wai

Wong Hung Yung
Wong Ka Wah

Wong Kwai Wing
Michelle M. Y. Wong
Marcus M. 5. Wong
Wong Nai Ming

Amy C. Y. Wong
Wong Pak Hol
Christina P. H. Wong
Wong Pui Ling
Wong Siu Shan
Wong Suk Ching
Wong Tseng Kwong
Wong Tsz Kau
Wong Wai Ying
Alfred ¥. W. Wong
Jeannie W. Y. Wong
Wong Ying Fun

Wun Yuk Tsan

‘Yam Tak Kwong
Helen K. Y. Yau

Yau Wing Ho

Yeung Sau Ying
Solomon T. L. Yeung
Patrick W. K. Yeung

. Yip Ka Wai

Yiu Ming Pong
Kelvin Y. K. Yiu
Yiu Yuk Kwan
Yong Fah Chong
Young Yiu Fai
Alexander K, Yu
Yu Pui Hang

Yu Wing Hung
Nalalis C. L. Yuen
Yuen Shiu Man

List of Active Memher who obtain CME Certificate 2005

Dr. Gary K. K. Au
Dr. Eric W. C, Au

Dr. Aung Than (Liang Hung Kuang)

Dr. Aung Win

Dr. Allan C. W. Bong
Dr. David C. W. Chain
Dr. Alan C. H. Chan

Dr. Siephen C. V. Char
Dr. Chan Chi Ho

Dr. Chan Chi Ho

Dr. Chan Chi Keng

Dr. Chan Chi Wing

Dr. Chan Chim Yiu

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

Chan Chin Ping
Chan Chow Ming
Chan Chuen Ying
Chan Chun Hon
Chan Chun Keung
Chan Chun Tin
Samuel C. M. Chan
Chan Chung Po
Chan Hing Wai
Samuel H. C. Chan
Raymond H. F. Chan
Colleen H. L. Chan
Chan Hoi Yuk

7. Chan Ka Lung

Ricky K. $. Chan
Karen Chan

nr. Anderson K. T. Chan
. Chan Kin Wali

~ Chan King Chi

i3, Chan King Hong
ohan Kit Choi

Kwing Wing
Kwok Keung

It Chan Lay Si

. Chan Lin
ir. Civan Lil. Ping

r. Norman L. M. Chan
{ Thaomas L. W. Chan
r. Grean Man Hay
1 Peier M. C. Chan
It Chan Ming Leung
I Angus M. W. Chan
1 Chan Naj Yin
weEn Nga Yu
man Ping Kwong
an Pui Hong
nan Pui Wai
wan Sai Man
an Sau Lin
an Shan Ching
an Shek Hoi
Shan Shiu Leung
ihan Shui Ling
an 5iu Cheung
Siu Chung
1. §. C. Chan
drn So Heung
Sze Hin
1 Sze Man
an Suk Yin
“¢nithin 8. Y. Chan
[ Eddia T. H. Chan
D George W, H. Chan
Lir. Clian Wai Ping
ir.Chan Wai Shun
shan Wan Kj
[r ¥Wincont W S, Chan
D Wi W. Y. Chan
[ Char Ying Ho
Er. Chan Yu
[\ Chian Yiet Sim
B, Chang King Chuen
U1 Bennis M. O. Chang
ShEng Wal Man
Of, Thang Welis

AN OO000

&

Br Chas Pee Soon @ Aung Khin

L, David V. K. Chan
Dr Cnau Kai Man
Lr. Che Ka Sang
Oy Shon Cong Xiao
Dr. Chen Kim Loong

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr,
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

Slephen Chen
Chen Tien Chiang
Chen William
Chen Xiao Rui
Cheng Biu

. Cheng Cheuk Hong

Cheng Chi Man
Cheng Chung Liang
Vivian H. W. Cheng
Cheng Kam Wing
Cheng Kin Keung
William K_ K. Cheng

. Nanley L. L. Cheng

Cheng Ming Cher
Cupid P. 8. Cheng
Ronald S. Y. Cheng
Cheng Siu Han
Cheng Tin Sik

Eric M. C. Cheuk
Cheuk Wing Ngar
Benjamin S. T. Cheung
Cheung Chik Wan
Cheung Chun Kit
Johnny C. Y. Cheung
Cheung Kam Yuen
Kelvin K. W. Cheung
Cheung Kil Yan
Stephen K. F. Cheung
Cheung Man Ha
Cheung Man Yin
Mary Cheung
Cheung Mei Yee
Paul P. C. Cheung
Cheung Po Yi
Cheung Sze Man
Cheung Ting Po
Fanny W. M. Cheung
Cheung Wang Chung
Julian W. F. Cheung
Cheung Wing Wo
Chiang Chay Kung
Chiang Lap Kin
Grace P. K. Chiang
Ching Chi Sau

Ching He Yan

Ching Kin Yu

Chiu Kun Ming
George K. N. Chiu
Chiu Sung Kwan
John W, Y. Chiu
Kennelh H. S. Cho
Clarence C, M, Choi

. Choi Chun Wah

Chol Kwok Kam
Raphael S. C. Choi
Choi Wai Hung
Justin W. K. Choi
Choi Yim Ping
Choi Yue Kwan
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Dr. Cheng Kam On

Dr. Cheng Ming Wai

Dr. Cheng Nga Yee

Dr. Stephen C. W. Chou
Dr. Chow Chong Kwan
Dr. Chow Ho Ming

Dr. Chow Hon Kyun

Dr. Chow Kam Fai

Dr. Chow Kim Yue

Dr. Chow Kin Chung

Dr. Alex S. Y. Chow

Dr. Chow Tung Fai

Dr. Willie W. H. Chow
Dr. Chow Yat

Dr. Simon $. H. Choy
Dr. Frederick Y. L. Choy
Dr. Chu Chun

Dr. Henson Chu

Dr. Chu Kee Leong

Dr. Ronald L. P. Chu
Dr. Chu Man Ho

Dr. Anila P. K. Chu

Dr. Chu Tsun Kil

Dr. Becky W. T, Chu

Dr. Vivian W. W. Chu
Dr. Jennifer W. J. Chu
Dr. Chua Choo Eng

Dr. Susannah T. S. Chua
Dr. Chung Chak Cheong
Dr. Chung Kin Wing

Dr. Chung Kwan Shek
Dr. Chung Ming Lil

Dr. Chung Ming Tim

Dr. Hedy Dong

Dr. Anita W M. Fan

Dr. Elizabeih Fernando
Dr. Merlyn Edward Femando
Dr. Fok Peler Anthony
Dr. Kenneth K. K. Fong
Cr. Garry K. L. Fong

Dr. Francois Yeung Fong
Dr. Ben Y. F. Fong

Dr. Jonathan C. Foster
Dr. Jackie C. K. Fu

Dr. Jamie C. M. Fu

Dr. Fu Siu Fung

Dr. Alex Y. C. Fu

Dr. Fung Hoi Tik

Dr. Timothy K. H. Fung
Dr. Fung Pui Wai

Dr. Colman S. C. Fung
Dr. Albert T. B. Fung
Cr. Fung To Wa

Dr, Barbara W. K. Fung
Dr. Bennet Y. T. Fung
Dr. Ha Kwck Leung

Dr. Cindy S. Y, Hau

Dr. Michael C. 8. Ho
Dr. Ho Chi Hin

Dr.

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr,
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
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. Edward K. K. Ho
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. Ho Kee Tung

. Ho Kin Chung

. Ho Mei Lin

. Ellen M. S. Ho

. Ho Ock Ling

. Winnie P. Y. Ho
. Ho Sai Hang

. Ho Sai Hea

. Ho Wang Fung
. Ho Wing Man

. Steven Y. K. He
. Ho Yiu Wah

. Hong Sze Nga

. Hong Tin Chak
. Hui Ah Ni

. Hui Kim Ping

Hui King Wai

. Hui Lai Chi

. Hui Pak Fai

, Edith S. Y. Hui
. Mandy S. Y. Hui
. Hui Wai Lee

Hui Yuet Yum

. Hung Cheng Fang
. Hung Chi Bun

. Haratio C. F. Hung
. Hung Hing Ming

Ronald C. H. Ip
Ip Kai Wah
lp Wing Sum

- Ip Yan Yan

Kam Cheuk Wai

Kan Kwong Tin

Kark Man Fong
Kennelly Sophia Kwan Mei
William C. F. Ko

Ko Siu Hin

Kong Chi Hang
Kong Chun Yuk
Hilary C. S. Ku
Garry Kung
Matthew Kwa

Kwan Ka Lik

Kwan Shu To
Margarat S. W. Kwan
Kwan Sze Sing
William W, K. Kwan
Wendy W. Y. Kwan
Eugene Y. C, Kwan
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Peter T. K. Lau
Aster W. Y. Lau
Lau Wing Kong
Thomas Y. C. Lau
Lau Yu Sun
Dominic Y. Y. Lau
Geoffrey Y. Y. Lau
Stephen C. H. Law

Laurena Law
Law Man Fai
Law Wai Man
Law Wing King
Lee Cheuk Pong
Lee Chik Pui
Lee Choi Fung

. Tong C. K. Lee
Dr.
Dr.
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Lee Fook Kay

Lee Hoi Ying

Lee Ka Pik

Lee Ka Yin

Lee Ka Yu

Lee Kamn Ha

Killy K. S. Lee

Lee Kar Fai

Peler K. Y. Lee
Lee Kit Yan

Lee Kok Beng @ Mg Nyont
Lee Kwok Kei
Betty M. H. Lee
Lee Pui Wai

Lee Pui Yin

Lee See Mei

Lee Shek Kwong
Jenny S. K. Lee
Jack 8. C. Lee

Lee Tak Sum

Lee Wing Cheong
Winnie W. M. Lee
Monica W. Y. Lee
Horace Y. W. Lee
Leung Cheuk Wing
Leung Chl Fai
Leung Chi Kin
Leung Chi Wah
Leung Chi Yin
Leung Chuen Kwok
Leung Fook Keung
Angela F. M. Leung
Christina H. . Leung
Leung Ka Fai
Leung Kai Chi
Leung King Yuk
Leung Lai Kuen
Joy L. 8. Leung
Vincent M. C. Leung

.Jack M. C. Leung

Leung Man Yin
Deborah N. N. Leung
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Paul N. Y. Leung

. Crystal P. 5. Leung

Leung Shuk Yun

. Leung Sze King

Michael S. W, Leung
Selina 5, W. Leung
Leung To Fung
Leung Tung On
Andy W. H. Leung
William W. H, Leung
Leung Wai Kay
Leung Wai Man
Leung Wai Suen
Leung Wai Yin

Amy W, Y, Leung
Leung Wai Yiu

Ellen W. C. Leung

. Leung Wan Chiu

Leung Wing Mun
Leung Yu Hang
Sally J. Levy

Li Chak Wah

Li Chee Lan

Li Chi Yin

Li Heung Wing
Li Ping Chit

Li Shun Cheong
Vincent W. S, Li
Li Yuen Yuen
Liang Jun

Lie Siu Fen
Edmund K. V. Liew

. Lim Mo Kin

Rose P. C. Lim
Lim Tiong Khong
Jose H. M. Lin
Liu Kwei Hing
Liu Wai Ling

Lo Cheuk Wai
Edmund H. Y, Lo
Lo Ling
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. Lo Ses See

Lo Shiuv Bong

Lo Shuk Kam

Dana 5. M. Lo

Wendy W. C. Lo (Wong)
Lo Wai Hon

Lo Yin Ling

Phoebian H. M. Lui
Ruper Y. H. Lui

. Luk Kin Leung

Matihew M. H. Luk
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Luk Yiu Yan
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Danny P. K. Ma
Julian Y. C. Ma
Arthur P. Y. Mah
Dennis C. S. Mak
Mak Kamn Lun
Mak Siu Kuen
Mak Wing Kin

Mara, Helen Kit Man {Formerly Li}

Andrea Evelyn McBride
Ming Shiu Kow
Eric C. H. Mo
Jennifer Y. F. Mok
George C. C. Moy
Moy Man Cho

Moi Chun Yue

Mui Kin Tung

Mya Khin

Myint Swe

MNaing Win Tun, Thomas Nelson
Ng Cham Chi

Aan C, Ng

Peler C. W. Ng
Kennseth C. K. Ng
Charles C. Y. Ng
Ng Hee Liang

Ng Hung Pan

Ng Kar Lai
Bradford K. C. Ng
Bertram M. F. Ng
Jackie M. P. Ng

Ng Ming Shing

Ng On Li
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Mg Shak Hong
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Cathering 5. W. Ng
Belmul T. C. Ng
Mg Tit Kei

Pater T. K. Ng

Ng Yuk Fai

Bernard Ngai

Ngai Ka Bo

Ngan Ching Po
Raymond K. L. Ngan
Ngan Yuen Fat

Oh Aik Soon

Orr Wing Yam
David E. Owens
Pak Sik On

Pang Chi Tak

Pang Kwok Ching
Pang Lai Sheung
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Kathleen M, B, Reynolds
Albert E. Rodrigues
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Dr. Tang Kin Sze

Dr. Alfred K. Y. Tang
Dr. Thomas M. L. Tang
Dr. Tang Po Lau

Dr. Joyce S. F. Tang
Dr. Simon §. M. Tang
Dr. Adrian T. . Tang
Dr. Tang Yuen Kwan
Dr. Jordan W, K. Tay
Dr. Tin Lat (Ng Kwok Hing)
Dr. Ting Fei Yin

Dr. Ting Fu Lam

Dr. Tiu Chi Tiong

Dr. Tiong Jie San

Dr. To Cho Ting

Dr. Toa Wai Lung

Dr. Tong Man Chiu

Dr. Tong Wai Keung
br. Calherine W. S, Tong
Dr. Tong Ying Kau

Cr. Tong Yuet Hang

Dr. Paul Y. W. Tong
Dr. Timothy D. P. Trodd
Dr. Tsang Chi Fai

Dr. Tsang Chun Au

Cr. Luke C. Y. Tsang
Dr. Tsang Hing Fai

Dr. Stanley S. Y. Tsang
Cr. Tsang Wai Mun

Dr. Tsang Woo Kay

Cr. Tsao (GOH} Mei Ling, Marion
Dr. Tsao Kuan Hsin

Dr. Tse Chui Ting

Dr. Tse Hing Choi

Dr. Tse Kin Sang

Dr. Queenie M. K. Tse
Dr. Peggy Tse

Dy, Venus P, C, Tse
Dr. Emily T. Y. Tse

Dr. Eileen Y. Y. Tse
Dr. Kathleen K. H. Tsc
Ds. Karl K. 5. Tsoi

Dr. Winnie W. Y, Tsoi
Dr. Tsui Hoi Yee

Cr. Tuet On Sang

Dr. Tung Po ¥in

Dr. Tung Wo Kin

Dr. Wai Heung On

Dr. Wan Hung Hung
Dr. Wan Kwong Yu

Dr. Wang Hua Li

Dr. Judy P. K, Wat

Cr. Wong Ching Chuen
Dr. Alberl C. C. Wong
Dr. Francis C. F. Wong
Dr. William C, L, Wong
Dr. Wong Chi Keung
Dr. Jaccb C. K. Wong
Dr. Wong Chi Sang
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. Tom T. Y. Wu

Wu Wing Keung
Wu Xiao Chun

Wu Xiao Qing

Wu Zhi Wei

Alice 8. C. Xu
Dominic W, M. Yan
Yang Jung Mai
Yang Yan Ming
Yap Chean Lee

. Yap Pek Gan

Yap Tuan Gee
Yau Kwok Ho
Yau Lai Mo
Carol S. W. Yau

. Yau Wai Keung

Yau Yung Sang
Yeung Chuen Yiu
Yeung Fun Na
Tony K. M. Yeung

. Yeung Man Chow

Irene P. K. Yeung
Yeung Sze Ying
Eva W. M. Yeung
¥im Chi Ling

. Yip Kai Sun

Yip Pui Chuen
Lisa 5. Yip

Yip Tze Hung
Yip Wah Yung

. Yip Wan Ha

Kenneth Y. P. Yip
Yong Liew Yin
Young Hoi Yan
‘Young Hong Ming

. Young Sui Wah

Young Suk Ching
Dominic Y. Y. Young
Yu Ching Ching
Andy H. M. Yu

. Jacman Yu

Yu Kwun Man
Yu Man Sun
Frances S. K. Yu

. Yu Tsz Wai

James W. M. Yu

Yu Wai Nam

Yue Kam Lun

David P. L. Yue
Andrew S. H. Yue
Vincent W 5. Yue
Yuen Chung Cheong
Yuen Fu Lam

. Yuen Ka Wai

Yuen Mang Sum
Yuen Wai Chi

Yung (Yee) Sui Yin, Ruth

RESEARCH COMMITTEE

Chairlady : Dr. Ruby 3. Y. Lee

: Dr. Cindy L. K, Lam

Honorary Advisors
Prof. Albert Lea

Dr. Eileen Y. Y. Tse
Dr. Martin C. 5. Wong
Dr. Samuel Y. S. Wong

Committee Members = Dr. David V. K. Chao
Dr. Anlonio A. T. Chuh

Dr. Ho Kin Sang

Dr. Kenny Kung Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan

Cr. Donald K. T. Li Dr. John T. N. Chung {Ex-officio)
Dr. Wendy Lo Dr. Chan Hung Chiu (Ex-officio)
Dr. Luk Wan Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu (Ex-officio)
Dr. Ng Kwok Keung Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip (Ex-officio)
Dr. Ng Pui Yam Dr. Raymond C, H. Lo (Ex-officio)

Administrative Executive : Ms. Terasa 8. K. Lee

o Committee welcomes our new members Dr. Kenny Kung, Dr. Donald K. T. Li and Dr. Wendy Lo.

lioyng the release of the consullative decument “Buiiding a Healthy Tomorrow” by lhe Health and Medical
st Advisory Commillee of the Heallh, Food and Welfare Bureau of he governmenl in July 2005, in which
ot of family medicine and family doctors are placed in a central pesition in an initiative to revamp the
are services of Hong Kong, the Research Commiltee conducted the study "What Primary Care
the Public Wan1?’ lo obtain an up to date picture of the community's perception of primary healthcare
=Ty wpactations of the services. We commissioned the Social Sciences Research Centre of the University of
Heng 1ang to cenduct a lelephone survey 0 sludy the community’s expeclafions of primary healthcare services.
The sluty fes hean completed in mid 2008,

Tre winming project for the Annual Research Award 2005 was “Epidemiologic Study of Diabelic Retinopathy
na Primary Gare Setling in Hong Kong™ by Dr. Tammy K, W. Tam, Mr, Lau Cheuk Man, Or. Luke C. Y. Tsang,
T By Mwok Keung, Br. Ho Kin Sang & Dr. Lai Tat Chau.

2006 HKCFP Research Fellowship have received three applications lhis year. all of good quality. The seleclion
1l | Aud e winner to be Dr. Hong Tin Chak. His research project is “Barriers for Primary Care Physicians
0 praicing Palliative Care Service in Hong Kong™.

Finally, | wish to thank alt who have provided assistance to the Research Commiltee and look forward to closer
ntarattans in the fulure.

WEE COMMITTEE

Chalrman : Dr. Alvin C. Y. Chan

Vice-Chairman Dr. Simon So

Mambers : Dr Steven Y. K. Ho
Dr. Allred K. Y. Tang
Dr. Peter K. T. Wan

Sacretaries Ms. Erica M. So (Administrative Executive)

Ms. lvy 5. M. Leung (Administrative Executive) (From May 2008)
Ms. Vanessa K. C. Ho (Administralive Execulive) (Sepiember 2005 10 May 2006)

Chalrman’s Message

Wil

Fhias

Wi

r-sse_dl maore College Boards & Commillees madea use of our College Homepage to announce up to
.I'-n Alian. The news of the importan! College aclivilies has been posted in our Homepage. The first hand
ol ih= Gonjoint Examinalion and the Exit Examinations were announced via this platform oo,
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Much of the face-lifting work especially in regards to the design has been completed. The new home page will be
made available soon when our new Membership Management System implemented, We believe that our members
will be able 1o see a livelier homepage and 1o find it user-friendlier once the new home page becomes available. We
wish that this home page would be an imporlanl link between the College and her members.

The Chairman would like to thank Dr. Steven Y. K. Ho lor his contribwlions in the pasl years on Lhe developmenl of
tha web and lhe Web commiltee, the members for their advices aspecially Or. Simon So for his precicus efforls paid
in the lace-lifling process. Last but not the least, lhe hard work of our secretaries should be saluled too.

WONCA 2009 HOST ORGANIZING COMMITTEE

Chairman Dr. Andrew K, K, Ip

Vice-GChairman Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Secretary : Dr. Lau Ho Lim
Treasurer : Dr. Luk Wan

Chairman of the Scientific Subcommittee : Dr. Eileen Y. Y. Tse

Business Manager : Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam
Coordinator of the Social Function 1 Dr. Simon So

Coordinator of the Publications : Dr. Roger C. K. Wong
Members 1 Dr. Stephen K. 5. Foo (Advisor)

Dr. Chan Suk Yin
Dr. Cheung Man Kuen
Or. Lai Wai Wah

Ex-officio i Or. Daniel W. 5. Chu
Dr. John T. N. Chung
Dr. Donald K. T. Li
Dr. Raymond C. K. Lo

Secretary (Executive Manager) Ms. Jessica C. K. Cheng

The Coliege will hosl the 2009 WONCA Asia-Pacific Conference. The conference will be held al the Hong Kong
Caonvention and Exhibition Cenlire from 4-8 June 2003. WONCA is lhe world organization of family doctors. The
theme of the 2009 WONCA Asia-Pacific Conference is 'Building Bridges’.

One of lhe lasks in 2006 is to appoint our conference secrelary. The Commitiee had met with the potential convention
service suppliers. Afler going through a series of selection processes. lhe committee agreed to appoint MV Deslination
as the conference secretary of 2009 WONCA Asia Pacific Conlerence,

The committee will conlinue 1o promole our conference in the coming 2006 WONCA Asia-Pacific Conference at
Bangkok. There will be an even slronger promotion feam in the 2007 World WONCA conference al Singapore.

The application for sponsorship 1o altend the 2007 and 2008 WCONCA conference has been open. Members, who
wish 1o parlicipate, shall watch out for the announcements. We are looking forward 10 seeing more and more
members in these conterences,

The temlative scienlific program of the 2009 WONCA Asia-Pacific Conference is as follows:

Thursday 4 June 09 PM Registralion / Exhibition set up
Friday 5 June 09 AM Registralion / Exhibition set up
PM CQpening / Kaynote Speech / Welcome Receplion
Saturday 6 June 09 Full Day Meeting
Evening Conference Dinner
Sunday 7 June 09 Fuil Day Meeting
Monday 8 June 09 AM Closing Ceremony

HOMGRARY TREASURER

Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu
Ms. Fiona L. M. Ho

Honorary Treasurer
Administrative Executive

1 Hhanclal situation of our College remains stable for the year 2005-2006. We now have over 17 min reserve.

o our College kept over 3.7 m guaranteed fund in the accounts of HSBC; US$200,000 Bonds deposil. over

HiE1 m tima deposit in the accounts of Bank of East Asia; and over HK$1 m time deposil in the accounts of Wing
Hang Bank Lid,

Sur ncome in 2005 (HK$9.3 m) showed an increase of 11.9% compared to the previous year. Qurincome saw an
noroase of 8% from the Board of Educalion {HK$1 m), 22.4% [rom the Beard of DFM (HK$2 m}, 13.7% from the
i Conjoint Examination {HK$1.9 m), 29.7% from the Specialty Board (HK$0.38 m), 78.6% from the Finance
H#30.7 m) and slightly over 2.3% from the Membership Committez (HK$1.4 m) compared tc the year in
w04, On the other band, income from the Board of Vocalional Training and Standards (HKE1 m) was slightly
dacressed by 0.2%, and the Editorial Board {HK$0.4 m) income decreased by 21% lesser compared to the year of

O lotal expenditure in 2005, (HK$7.7 m), was 14.1% higher than that in 2004. Qur lolal sponsorships last year,
clillie RACGP Conference in Darwin, Ausiralia (HK$10,624), Best Candidate Award in the Conjoint Examination
220 0000 ansd Family Medicine Prizes lo HKU (HK$10,000) and CUHK (HK$10,000), amounl to aboul HK$50,000,
i than in 2004. The two exira expendilure items last year, namely, Train-the-trainer course — Parl Il & I
1, and WONCA HOC 2009 (HK$2,272), amount to HK$0.39 m, equivalent to 5.6% of our tolal expenditure.
llture to maintain our College secretariat (HK$3.4 m), to pay for our various College functions {HK$0.16 m),
wiment fees (HK$0.17 m), remain substantial (HK3.7 m), heing 32.4% grealer than thal in 2004,

=nd manag

t tetal apnrating surplus in 2005 was HK$1.5 m, with an increase of HK$20,000 (over 1.9%) as compared 1o

| el ke 1o thank Ms. Fiona Ho, our Administrative Execulive, for her hard work in taking care of cur accounts.
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THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS
{Limited by guarantee)

REPORT OF THE COUNCIL

The Council has pleasure in submitting ils report tegether with the acdiled financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2006.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The principal aclivities ol the College is the provision of continuing medical education in relation to famity medicing.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
The results of the College for lhe year are sel oul on page 76 of the linancial statements,

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Movements in property, plant and equipmenl during the year are set out in note 5 to the financial slatements.

COUNCIL MEMBERS
The council members duting the year were:

Dr. John T. N. Chung {President)

Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo {Vice-Presidenl — General Affairs]

Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip (Vice-President — Education & Examinalions)
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu (Hon. Secretary}

Dr. Daniel W. 5. Chu (Hon. Treasurer}

Dr. Alvin C. Y. Chan
Dr. Chan Kin Ling

Dr. David V. K. Chao
Dr. Slephen K. 5. Foo
Dr. Steven Y. K. Ho
Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong
Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam
Dr. Lav Ho Lim

Dr. Ruby S. Y. Lee
Dr. Denald K, T. Li

Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi
Dr, Yiu Yuk Kwan

Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan
Dr. Eileen . Y. Tse
Dr. Chan Suk Yin

Or. Benny L. P. Lui

(Elected on 14 January 2C606)

(Resigned on 14 January 2006)
(Resigned on 14 January 2008)
{Resigned on 14 January 2008)

In accordance with Article 34 of the College’s Articles of Association, the Presidenl, Vice-President, Hon. Secrelary
and Hon, Treasurer and nel exceeding one-third of the other members, shall relire from office and being eligible offer
themselves for re-eleclion,

INTERESTS OF COUNCIL MEMBERS

No conlracts of significance to which the College was a party and in which a council member had a malerial interesl.
whether direclly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or al any time during the year.

COUNCIL MEMBERS® RIGHT TO ACQUIRE DEBT SECURITIES

Al no time during the year was the College a party o any arrangements to enable the council members of Lhe
College to acquire benelils by means of acquisition of debt securities (including debentures) of the College or any
other body corporate.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No substanlial contracts concerning the management and administralion of the College were enlered inlo or existed
during the year.

cigl stalements have been audited by Messrs C. F. Cheung who refires and, being eligible, offers himself

alntment.

Chalrrnar

HORME KONG, 13 October 2006

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR TO THE MEMBERS OF
THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS
{Limited by guarantee)

{Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

| lay tited the linancial statemenls set out on pages 76 to 81 which have been prepared in accordance wilh
secaunshing principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of the Council and Auditor

The Companies Ordinance requires the Council to prepare financial statements which give a frue and fair view. in
; al statements which give a true and fair view it is fJundamentaj that appropriate accounling policies

are putactad and applied consislenlly.

i 2 tillity to form an independenl opinion, based on my audil, on those financial statemenls and to report
iy dpinian selely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
srpase. | do nol assume responsibilily towards or accepl liability 1o any other person for the conients
af 1S repon.

Busie of opinion
| cordductan my audit in accerdance wilh Stalements of Audiling Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institule of

in the fimancial stalements. 11 also includes an assessment of Lhe significant estimates and judgements
Souncil in lhe preparation of the financial stalements, and of whether the accounting policies are

rroagie: Oy The
wpopinis to the College's circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

nnad nnd performed my audit so as Lo obtain alt the informalion and explanations which | censidered necessary
I ariar f0 provida e with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements
e fres e matenal misslatement. In forming my opinion | aiso evaluated lhe overall adequacy of the presentation
of Indarmalian in the financial slatements. | believe thal my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

Opinion

an the financial slatemenls give a true and (air view, in all malerial respecls, of lhe state of affairs of the
L 11 March 2006 and of its resulls and cash flows for the year then ended and have been properly prepared
- secuniance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

g
B

Lhaung

lsedifind Public: Accountant
Forg Bang. 20 November 2006



THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS
{Limited by guarantee)

THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS
(Limited by guarantee)

INCOME STATEMENT BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2006

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2006 2005
Nole HKS HKS
2005 ASSETS
Nole HiS HKS Nar=zuprent assets
Braperty, plant and equipment 5 426,164 381,011
Membership subscription fees 1,332,750 1,284,550 Curient assels
Entrance fees from members 88,000 60,550 i5 reseivable 83,600 77,600
Bank interesl income 8,699 277 v 65,792 -
Olher income 300 - Amoui due 6 203,396 26,536
Tax rocoverable 23,007 37,536
2(c) 1,429,749 1,345,377 Cmstn it hank 1.687,654 1,653,126
.......................... 2,063,449 1,794,798
Less: Expenses
Audit fee 7,000 7,000 71,418 11,738
Bank charges 1,580 1,568 PRt rEive . 35,50‘; 38,500
Building managemant fee 108,000 108,000 TRMmparsty MReents _ 364,24 5,500
i i i Amourd dus 1o relaled companies 7 103,550 144,752
Business registralion fee 2,600 2,600 575,715 200,490
College funclion expenses 99,128 73e7s A s
Course lraining expenses 391,199 193,062 Met curient assels 1,487,734 1,594,308
Degpreciation 185873 164,897 1,913,398 1,975,319
Donation - 49,100
Legal and professional fee 12,800 - 8 _ 472783
Managemenl fee 600,000 600,000 - 28
Membership fee 19,587 19,114 ELINDS
Overseas travelling expenses - 8,085 B fand 785,274 785,274
Frize and sponscrship 50,624 76,018
e 618,353 717,262
Rates 11,424 14.023 prerel furd
Sundry expenses 1,355 500 1,403,627 1,502,536
1,491,170 1,317,941 S
g = = ;
Surplus/{Delicit) belore laxation {61,421) 27,436 Chatrmin Hon. Treasurer
Taxation 3 37.488 113,453
THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS
Ne deficit for the ysar (86,017) STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
H FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2006
2005
- HKS HK$
Premrses Fiin
ALY AL and 37 March 785,274 785,274
| 1= T
AL 1 Apil 717,262 803,279
hat dedlcit o the year (98,909) (86,017)
A 31 March 618,353 717,262
Toldlegqity 0 EEEmmm——= e
o2 1502536 1588553
AL atch 1,403,627 1,502,536
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THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2006

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operaling results for the year

Bank interest received

Depreciation

Operaling profit before working capital changes
Increase in accounts receivable

Increase in other receivable
Increase/(Decrease) in accruals

Decrease in deposits received

Increase in temporary receipls

Cash generated from operations
Bank interest received

Tax paid

Tax refund

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Furchase of preperty, planl and eguipmenl

NET CASH FROM/(LUSED IN} FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net advance from/{to} related companies

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 APRIL

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 MARCH

AMALYSIS OF BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash at bank and in hand

2006
HKS HKS
(61,421} 27,436
(8,699) 277
185,873 164,897
115,753 192,056
(6,000) (8,550)
(65,792) -
59,680 {7,812
{2.000) {1,500)
358,747 60
460,388 174,254
8.699 277
- (116,036)
14,529 -
483,616 58,495
{231,626) (34,736)
{218,062) 48,389
34.528 72,148
1,653,126 1,580,978
..1.687,654 1,853,126
1,667,654 1,653,126

THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS
{Limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4 LEGAL STATUS

lege is a company limited by guarantee and nol having a share capilal. The Habilily ol each of its
=r=, In the evenl of its being wound up while he is a member, or wilhin one year afler he ceased 1o be a
paymenl of the debis and liabililies of the College conlracted before he ceases to be a member, and
ss and expenses of winding up, and for the adjusiment of the rights of the contributories among
is limited 1o an amount nol exceeding HK$10.

o S|GHMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

el

Fraoparly, plant and equipment
arty, plant and equipmenl are staled at cost less accumulaled deprecialion and accurmulated impairment

5
he coel of an assel comprises its purchase price and any directly atiricutable costs of bringing the assel to
~riing condition and location for its intended use. Expendilure incurred after Ihe assets have been pul

saralion, such as repairs and maintenance costs, is normally charged 1o the income statement in the
DN which it is incurred. In situations where il can be clearly demonstrated hat the expendilure has
readltisd in =0 increase in the fulure economic benefils expecied to be obtained from ihe use of the assel,
the expenditure is capitalised as an additiona! cost of the assel.

Juin or loss on disposal o relirement of an assel recognised in the income statement is the difference
| the =ales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant assel.

ion is calculated on the straight line method al the following rales to write off the cosls of the assets
thau pstimaled uselul lives.

Furmilure. fixtures and equipment 15% p.a.

COMmpeany
company Is a company in which one or more of the directors of the company have a beneficial
ir i in & position 1o exercise significant influence over the company.

venue recognition
Enfranca fees from members are recognised in the financial year of receipt.
Arnual sehacriplion fee is recognised on a time proportion basis.

=af income is recognised on the lime proportion basis taking into account the principal outslanding and
=cine rate of interest applicable.

lion in foreign currencies are translaled al exchange rates ruling al lhe transaction cates. Monelary
Al liabilisies in foreign currencies at the year end are translated ai rates of exchange roling at the
iliest date. All exchange differences are deall with in the income statement.

lax expense represenls the sum of the 1ax currently payable and deferred 1ax.

lzx currenlly payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profil differs from net profil as
TEnOL i thz income statement because il excludes items of income and expense that are laxatle or
deduciitla in athes years, and it further excludes income statement items Lhat are never taxable and deductible.

[ietnirod 1ax is the tax expected lo be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying amounis
and liztliilies in the financial stalements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation
1d is accounled for using the balance sheet liabilily melhod. Delerred tax liabilities are
sed lor all taxable lemporary differences, and deferred tax assels are recognised to the

| Suc_h assets and liabililies are nol recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwill
apadwill) or from the initiai recognition (other than in a business combination) ot olher assets
#in a transaction lhal affecls neither the lax profil nor lhe accounting profit.

IFaterren 1y = caiculaled al the tax rales thal are expected to apply in the pariod when lhe liability is setlled
anl realised. De[e‘rred lax is charged or credited in the income stalement, excepl when il relates 1o
4 or cradited directly to equity, in which case the deferred lax is also dealt with in equily.

Lo rieg
o lab i
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3 TAXATION

No provision for Hong Kaong profils 1ax has been made in the financial statements as there is no estimated
assessable profils for the year. (2005:17.5%)

2005
HKS HKS
Tha laxalion charge is made up as follows:
Praovision for the year - 23,007
Delerred tax
Currenl year 37,488 90,446
37,488 113,453

The taxalion an the company's surplus/(deficil) before laxation differs from the theorelical amount thal would
arise wsing 1he taxation rale in Horg Kong for the company as lollows:

Surplus/(Deficit) before laxalion {61,421}
Calculated al a taxalion rate of 17.5% (10,749)
Tax effec! of non-deductible expenses 32,528
Tax effect of non-chargeable income 11,622)
Agdilions to unrecognized lax losses 17,231 -

Taxalion charge

4 COUNCIL MEMBERS' REMUNERATION

None of the Council members received any remuneralion for their services rendered Lo lhe College during the
year. (2005:Nil)

5 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Furnilure
Coliege fixtures &
premises equipmenl Total
HK3 HK$ HKS$
Cosl
A1 1.4.2005 500,000 3,224,745 3,724,745
Additions - 231,026 231,026
At 31.3.2006 500,000 3,455,771 3,955,771
Accumulated deprectation
Al 1.4.2005 500,000 2,843,734 3,343,734
Charge lor lhe year — 185,873 185,873
AL31.3.2006 500000 3029807 3529607
Net book value
AL 31.3.2006 Tiies e 426164 425,164
Al131.3.2005 - 381,011 381,011

The College premises is held in Hong Kong under a medium term lease from the Federation of Medical Socielies
of Hong Kong.

§ AMOUNT DUE FROM RELATED COMPANIES

Maximum

Amount outsianding amount outsianding

Al 31.3.2005 Al 31.3.2006 during the year
HK$ HK$ HKE
HKCED Holdings &
{javalopment Limited 26,536 - 26,536
203,396 203,396

Education Limited -

HKCEP Education LM 7 o e0Ie

I he atvances are unsecured, interest free and repayable on gemand.

7 AMOUNT DUE TO RELATED COMPANIES

Thi advances are unsecured, inlerest free and payable on demand.

8 DEFERRED TAX
[elarad taxialion are calculated in [ull on temporary differences under the liability method using a principal
saxalion rale o 17.5% (2005:17.5%).

Tre novament on the delerred tax liabilities account is as follows:

2005

HKS HK$

A1 April 472,783 382,337
Charge o income stalement during the year 37,488 90,446
At 31 March 510,271 472,783

Al Ihe bataneae sheet dale, the company has unused tax losses of HK$98,462 (2005:Nil) available for offset
liiuire profits. No deferred lax asset has been recognized due 1o the unpredictability of future profit
5. The losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

9 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Walal transactions with a related company, which were conducled in the normal course of business and on
ars lzncih basis, are summarised as lollows:

2005
HK$ HK$
Managoment fee paid 600.000

600,000

10APPROVAL OF FINANCEAL STATEMENTS

fgan

Ananial siatements were approved by the Council on 13 October 2006,
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HKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The directers have pleasure in submitling their report togetner with the audiled linancial statements for 1he year
ended 31 March 2006.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The principal activity of the company is to acl as an Educalional Organization in respect of the development of Family
Medicine.

RESULTS AND AFPROPRIATIONS
The resulls ol the company for the year are sat out on page 84 of lhe financial slatemenls.

DONATIONS
No donation, whether charitable or otherwise, was made during the year.

DIRECTORS
The directlors during the year were:

Dr. John T, N, Ghung
Dr. Raymond G, H. Lo
Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Dr. Daniel W. §. Chu

{Chairman)

(Vice-Chairman — General Affairs)
(Vice-Chairman ~ Educalion & Examinations})
(Hon. Secretary)

(Hon. Treasurer)

In accordance wilh Articlzs 38 and 39 of the company s Articles ol Associalion, Dr. John Chung shall retire from the
Board and, being eligible, offer aimseif for re-election.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance to which the company was a party and in which a director had a material interest,
whather direclly or indirecily, subsisted al the and of the year or al any lime during the year.

DIRECTORS' RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE DEBT SECURITIES

Al no time during the year was the company a party to any arrangements to enable lhe direclors of the company 1o -
acquire benelils by means of lhe acquisilion of debt securilies {including debentures) of the company or any other
body corporate.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No substantial contracls concerning the management and adminisiration of the company were entered inlo or exisled
during the year,

AUDITOR
The financial stalzments have been audiled by Messrs C. F. Cheung who relires and, being eligible, offers himself

for re appoinlment,

On behalf of the Board
~

Chairman
HONG KONG, 12 October 2006

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR TO THE MEMBERS OF
HKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED
(Limited by guarantee)
{Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

-uiljad ne financial slatements set cul on pages 84 to 89 which have been prepared in accerdance with
ciples generally acceptad in Hong Kong.

aoaoun|ing prin

Respective responsibilities of the Directors and Auditor

=5 Ordinance requires lhe Directors to prepare financial statements which give a lrue and fair view. In
~ial statements which give a true and fair view it is fundamenial hat appropriate accounting policies

i -|.| Lively io you, as a body. in accordance with Section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
. aiher purpose. | do not assume responsibility lowards or accepl liability to any other person for the contents

Bnuls of opinian

my #udit in acoordance wilh Slatements of Audiling Standards issued by Ihe Hong Kong Inslilule of
1z Agcountanls. An audil includes examination, on a lesl basis, of avidence relevant 1o the amounts
(it timaiasines 10 the financial statements. 1t also includes an assessment of lhe signilicant estimales and judgements
ha Dlrectors in the preparation of the financial statemenis, and of whether the accounting policies are
nie Company’s circumstances. consislently applied and adequalely disclosed.

lannad and periormed my audit so as lo oblain all lhe informalion and explanalions which | considered necessary
o provide me with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether lhe financial statemenls
i atarial misstatement. In forming my opinion | also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation
| indermalion in the financial stalemenls. | believe that my audit provides a reascnable basis lor my opinion,

Cplinicn

Uiy apEnfon, the financial statements give a true and [air view, in all material respects, of the stale of affairs of the
Campany 1131 March 2006 and of its results and cash flows tor the year then ended and have been proparly

prnpared in secordance wilh tha Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
C 73
ChHuufng

srlibed Fuablic Accountant

Hing kong 20 November 20068
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HKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED
{Limited by guarantee)

INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2006

HKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED
(Limited by guarantee)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2006

2005
2005 Note HKE HK$
HKS HK$ ASSETS
Surplus on Board of Conjoint Examinalion 1,621,239 1,284,558 hanscurment sssels 5 (148,666) 132.233
Surplus on Board of Educalion - 23,656 lijtarest ln = subsidiary ’ ’
Surplus on Board of Vocational Training 956,675 969,785
Surplus on Specialty Board 259,877 67.195 Gy =seea 160.180 46.460
Management fee income 800,000 800,000 fizeagiis ipcinvbla 3,500 18140
Bank inlerest income 26,645 14,926 [ppasits paid Bnd prepayments ,585 144’933
Sundry income 44,779 27,402 | + e from a relaled company 6 ,
: ; N bk and A hand 912,954 273,340
..?‘.?9.9_’.2.1.5. ..3.'.1_??_!'.5_2_2_ Tax recovarabie 19,057 25’294
Less: Expenses 1,096,276 506,167
Audit fee 7,000 7000 RS T T
Bank charges and inlerest 1,060 816
Business registration fee 2,600 2,600 Lusis= Curran Habilities
Cleaning expenses 17,186 16,445 ACering 219,827 169,684
Commillee expenses 566,357 556.580 207,050 136,000
Deficil on Editorial Board 74,285 108 28,181 56,684
Deficil on Board of Education 176,410 - Amount due o2 related company 6 203,396 -
Insurance 4,131 7,774 658,454 362,368
Loss on exchange difference - 11,662 S i e
Postage 38,586 6,357
Prinling and stalionery 122,064 124,854 naE curfant asseis 437,822 143,799
Provideni fund contribution 126,522 106,344
Repairs and maintenance 13,030 7,062 289,156 276,032
Salaries and allowances 2,438,013 2,035,147 === :
Staff welfare and medical expenses 58,170 37,926
Sundry expenses 23,554 14,827 GEMNERAL FUND
Telephone and fax 14,149 17,232
Travelling expenses 9,964 11,666 Halanes orought forward 276,032 52,910
3,696,091 2,964,400
"""""""""""" Strplaslor the year 13,124 223,122
Surplus for the year 13,124 223,122 289,156 276,032

Ehalrmes

Hon. Treasurer
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HKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2006

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operaling results for the year
Bank interest received

Operaling surplus/(geficit) before working capilal changes
(Increase)/Decrease in accounts receivable

Decrease in deposits paid and prepayments
Increase/{Decrease) in accruals

Increase/({Decrease)} in receipis in advance

Cash generated from operations
Bank interesl received

Tax paid

Tax refund

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Nei advance lrom/{1o) related companies
Net advance from a subsidiary

NET CASH FROMAUSED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE/{DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 APRIL

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 MARCH

ANALYSIS QF BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash at bank and in hand
Bank overdraft

2005
HKS HKS
13,124 223,122

{26,545) {14,926)
{13,521) 208,196
(113,720 133,711
14,640 79,360
50,143 {13,225)
71,050 {43,100)
8,592 364,942
26,645 14,928
- {25.294)
6,237 -
41,474 354,574
347,744 (1.080,008)
280,839 124,305
628,543 {955,701)
670,117 {60%,127)
214,656 815,783
884,773 214,656
912,954 271,340
(28,181) (56,684)
884,773 214,656

HKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED
{Limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

. LEGAL STATUS

-ampany is limiled by guarantee and withoul a share capilal. The liability of each of ils membership in the

-1 itz being wound up while he is a member, or within one year after he ceased to be a member jor the

he debis and liabililies of lhe company contracted belore he ceases to be a member and of the
= and expenseas of winding up the company, and for the adjusimenl of Ihe righls of lhe conlributcries

7 Mhu m»ewes is limiled to an amount not exceeding HK$10.

The

. SIGHNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES "

(al Subs|dianes

A subsidiary is a company in which Ihe company, direclly or indirectly, conlrols the composition of the board
of directors. controls more lhan half the voting power or holds moere than half of the issued share capital.
The company's inlerest in subsidiaries are stated al cost less provision for permanent diminution in value.
of the subsidiaries are accounted for by the company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

il companies
=d company (s a company in which one or more ol lhe directors has a beneficial interest oris in a
' to exercise significant influence over the company.

teyenue recognilion

2 arising from aclivilies is recognised when the aclivities are completed.

Mananement leg received is recognised when management services are rendered.

I some is recognised on lhe time proporlion basis 1aking into account the principal outstanding and
Ihe &flectve rate of inlerest applicable.

Taxaton
nooime tax expense represenis lhe sum of the lax currenlly payable and deferred 1ax,

tax currenliy payable is based on taxable prolit for the year. Taxable profil diflers from net profil as
repartal In the income slatement because il excludes items of income and expense thal are laxable or
dex JIJI:I ble in other years, and 1t further excludes income slatement items that are never laxable and deduclible.

i [ax is the tax expected 1o be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying amounts
1% and liabilities in lhe {inancial slalements and the corresponding lax bases used in the computation
his profil, and is accounled lor using he balance sheel liabilily method. Delerred tax fiabilities are
recognised for all laxable temporary differences, and deferred lax assets are recognisad lo the
il it is probable Thal laxable profils will be available againsl which deduclible lemporary differences
can be uliised. Such assets and liabililies are nol recognised if the temporary dilference arises from goodwili

] ive goodwill) or from the initial recognition (other than in a business combinalion) ol other assels
ard liasililies in a transaction that affacls neilher the tax profil nor the accounting profit.

Jefarrad tax liabililies are recognised for taxable temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries,
“where lhe company is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable thal
amiporary dilfference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Tre zarrying amount of any delerred tax asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the
wxbant that it is no longer probable that sufficienl 1axable profits will be available to allow all or par of Ihe
! to be recovered.

De I re=d tax is calculaled at the tax rates that are expected to apply in lhe period when the liabilily is sellled
set realised. Deterred tax is charged or eredited in the income slalemenl, except when it relates to
chargad or crediled directly to equily, in which case 1he deferred tax is also dealt with in aquity.

3. TANATION
Mo-provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made in the financial statemenis as there is no eslimated
s profils for lhe year (2005: Nil).
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The company had no signilicanl unprovided deferred taxation al 31 March 2006 and 2005 and for lhe years then

ended.

Al the balance sheel date, the company has unused tax losses of HK$112,816 (2005:HK$99,295) available for
offset against fulure profits. No deferred lax assets has been recognised due to the unprediciability of fulure

profil sireams. The losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION
None of the direclors received any remuneration jor lheir services rendered lo the company during the year.

(2005:Nil)

. INTEREST IN A SUBSIDIARY

2005
HK$ HKS
Unlisled ordinary shares, al cost 10,000 10,000
Amount due from/(io) subsidiary {158,668) 122,233
lageee) 132233
Name of Principal Description Country of Percentage
subsidiary aclivily of shares held incorporalion of equity held
HKCFP Holdings Education Ordinary Hong Kong 100%
and Development shares

Limited

Statemenl purscanl to Paragraph 18(4) of the Tenth Schedule of the Companies Ordinance.

No group financial sialemenls are prepared as lhe directors are of opinion that il would involve expense and

delay cut of proportion to the value lo the members.

The fellowing net aggregale amounis of profit of the subsidiary has nol been deali wilh in the company's accounls:

HKS
The net aggregale amount of the subsidiary's
profils for the vear 103,202
Add: Posl-acquisition profits brought forward 28,623

2005
HKS

22,517

~1

Net aggregate amount relained by the subsidiary

. AMOUNT DUE FROM/(TO) RELATED COMPANIES

Amount oulstanding

Al 31.3.2005 At 31.3.2008
HKS HK3S
The Hong Kong College of
Farnily Physicians 144,453 (203,398)
HKCFP Foundalion Fund 480 &85

The advances are unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand.

Maximum
amount outstanding
during the year

HK$

144,453

SURPLUS/HDEFICIT) FROM FUNGCTIONS AND AGTIVITIES

. APFROVAL OF FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

Theso fnancial stalements were approved by lhe Direclors on 13 October 20086.

2005
Income Expenses
HKS HK& HK$ HK$
Surplusd Daticity on Education 208,950 385,360 (176,410) 23,656
Surpus/ eficil) on Edilerial Board 459,377 533,662 (74,285) (107)
Surplua on Board of Conjoint
Ewaminalion 1,885,700 364,461 1,621,239 1,284,558
Suplus on Board of Vocaltional _
Training 1,007,550 50,875 855,675 969,785
Sumilus on Specialty Board 381,900 122,023 250 877 B7,1985
4,043,477 1,456,381 2,587,086 2,345,087
. HELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
iMalsria| Iransactions with a relaled company, which were conducled in the normal course of business and on
afm's length basis, are summarised as follows:
2005
HK$ HK$
Manag=ment fee income 800,000 800,000
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HKCFP FOUNDATION FUND
(Limited by guarantee)

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD

The Execulive Board has pleasure in submilting its report logether with the avdited financial slalemenls lar lhe year

ended 31 March 2006.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities ol Ihe Foundation is to promate, encourage and assisl, for lhe public benefit, research and
education on family medicine.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
The resulis of the Foundation for lhe year are set out on page 92 of the financial statemenls.

DONATIONS
No donation, whether charitable or otherwise, was made during the year.

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBERS

The Execulive Board members during lhe year were:
Dr. John T. N, Chung (Chairman)
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo (Vice-Chairman)
Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip (Vice-Chairman})
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu (Hon. Secrelary)
Dr. Daniel W. S, Chu (Hon, Treasurer)
Dr. Edmund VY. W. Lam {Eleclaed on 14 January 2005)
Dr. Lau Ho Lim (Elecled on 14 January 2006)
Dr. Yiu Yok Kwan (Resigned on 4 January 2006)
Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi (Resigned on 14 January 2006)

In accorgance with Arlicle 52 of the Foundation's Arlicles of Associalion, all Executive Board members shall relire
from the Board and, being eligible, offer themsalves for re-eleclion.

INTERESTS OF EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBERS

Nao contracts of significance to which the Foundalion was a party and in which a member of the Execulive Board had
a material interesl, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at lhe end of the year or al any lime during the year.

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMEERS' RIGHT TO ACQUIRE DEBT SECURITIES

At no lime during the year was lhe Foundation a party to any arrangemenls 1o enable the members of lhe Execulive
Beard of the Foundalion to acquire benefits by means of the acquisilion of debt securities (including debentures) of,
the Foundation or any other body corporate.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No substantial conlracts concerning lhe management and adminisiralion of the Foundgalion were entered Into or
existed during lthe year.

AUDITOR

The financial slalements have been audited by Messrs C. F. Cheung who retires and, being eligible, offers himself
for re-appoiniment.

On behalf ol the Board

~

Chairman
HONG KONG, 13 Oclober 2006

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR TO THE MEMBERS OF
HKCFP FOUNDATION FUND
(Limited by guarantee}
{Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liabifity)

\we audited the financial statements sel out on pages 92 to 95 which have been prepared in accordance with
ing principles generally accepled in Hong Keng.

Respeciive responsibilities of the Executive Board and Auditor

rhe Campanies Ordinance requires the Executive Board to prepare financial statements which give a Irue and fair
1 preparing financial slatements which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that approprizle accounling
5 are selected and applied consislently.

annsibility lo form an independent opinion, based on my audil, on lhose financial stalements and {o reporl
zolely o you, as a body, in accordance wilh Section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Crdinance, and
B &1 purpose. | do nol assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any olher person for the contents
al/ihig repon.

Easis of opinion

tacd my audit in accordance wilh Stalements of Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
=l Public Accounlants. An audit includes examinalion, on a lest basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts
alosures in the financial statements. 1l also includes an assessment of the significant eslimales and judgernents
e by the Execulive Board in Lhe preparation of the financial stalements, and of whether the accounting policies
pioorate to the Foundation's circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

| piarnad and performed my audil so as to obtain all the information and explanations which | considered necessary
in. o o provide me with sufficient evidence 1o give reasonable assurance as 1o whelher the financial statements
are free from material misstatement. In forming my opinion | also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation
al inlarmation in Lhe financial slalements. | believe that my audil provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

Opinion
Immy apanion, lhe financial statements give a true and fair view, in all malerial respects, of ihe state of affairs of the

Faundation at 31 March 2006 and of its results and cash flows for the year then ended and have been properly
prapar=d in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

C. F. Cheung
Cerllfiusd Public Accounlant

Hong Korg, 20 November 2006



HKCFP FOUNDATION FUND HKCFP FOUNDATION FUND
(Limited by guarantee) {Limited by guarantee)
INCOME STATEMENT BALAMNCE SHEET
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2006 AS AT 31 MARCH 2006
2005 2005
Note HK$ HKS Note HKS HKS
ETS
Donation received 710,040 727,000 :S: currenl assets
Bank inlerest income 93,434 27,664 AO iable-for-sale investments
Invesiment income 399,379 387,861 e s 5/874.350 7,311,362
Course fee income 120,000 -
- . . Currenl assels
Surplus on derecognition of avaiiable-for-sale invesimenls 229,100 - .
i Accounts receivable 58,080
Surplus on exchange diffierence 1,724 - Interes! receivable ' -
n
2(c) 1.553.677 142,625 13,676 7.083
________________________ Amount due from a relaled company B B85 550 300
Cash al bank
Less: Expenses 9,328,021 6,188,367
: , B 9,495,527 6,196,750
7 ' H 1
Prlz.e and sponisorship 27,54 Less: Curent liabilities ~ TTTmmmeme o mmmeememenes
Audii fee 5.000 5,000 Accruals
Bank charges 10,575 2,51 . . 5,000 5,000
. Tempoerary receipls 60,000
Legal and professional fee 105 - Amount due to a related compan , -
a
Deficit on college funclion 70,070 106,300 pamy ! 25 e
65,
85,750 BT T 1 — 2ER .. 2,480
Nel current assels §,429,942 6,191,270
Surplus for the year 1,467,927 1,001,267 15,304,292 13'502,652
FOUNDATION'S FUND
Balance brought forward 13,502,652 12,501,385
Surplus for lhe year 1,467,927 11001 ,267
Change in fair value of available-for-sale investments 333,713 ’ ~
15,304,292 73,502,652
J }’W"-’j
-
Chairman Hon. Treasurer
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HKCFP FOUNDATION FUND

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2006

2005
HKS HK$

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES o
Operating results for the year 1,&67‘9?7 ,27 564)
Bank interest received (93,434) (97:; -
Operating surplus before working capital changes 1,'374,493 2'500
(Increase)/Decrease in accounts receivable (68,080) 3 ég4
Increase in interest receivable (6,7933 (5,394)
Increase in temporary receipts 60,00
Cash genarated from operations 1,359,620 1023223
Bank inlerest received 93,434 ,
MET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1,453,054 1,028,473
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from deracognition of available-for-sale invesiments 1,770,745 -
NET CASH FROM/(USED IN} FINANCING ACTIVITIES .
Nel advance from/(drawings by) relaled companies (85,145) 1,005,080
INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 3,138,654 2,033,553
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 APRIL 6,189,367 155,814
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 MARCH 9,328.02__ 6189367
ANALYSIS OF BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash al bank ©,328,021 6,189,367

HKCFP FOUNDATION FUND
{(Limited by guarantee}

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. LEGAL STATUS

The Foundation is a company limited by guarantee and not having a share capital. The liability of each ol ils
members, in the event of its being wound up while he is a member or within one year afler he ceased to be a
member for payment of the debts and liabilities of the Foundation conlracted before he ceases to be a member,
and costs, charges and expenses of winding up and for the adjusiment of the rights of the contributories among
themselves, is limited to an amount not exceeding HK$50.

. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Available-for-sale investmenls
Available-for-sale inveslmenls are non-derivalive linancial assets in listed equity and debl securilies that are
designaied as avalilable lor sale. Afler initial recognition, available-for-sale investmenis are measured ai fair
value, with gains or losses recegnised as a separate compenent of equity until the investment is derecognized
or until the investment is determined to be frmpaired, al which time the cumuialive gain or loss previously
reporled in equity is included in the income statement.

(b} Related company
A related company is a company in which one or more of the direclors of the company have a beneficial
interest o7 is in a position 1o exercise significant influence over the company.

(c) Revenue recognition
Donation received is recognised on receipi basis.

Interesl income is recognised on the lime proportion basis taking inlo accounl the principal outslanding and
the effeclive rate of inleres! applicaple.

(d

Foreign currencies

Transaclions in [oreign currencies are lranslated at exchange rates ruling at the ransaction dales. Monetary
assels and liabilities in foreign currencies at the year end are translaled al rates of exchange ruling al the
balance sheel date. All exchange differences are dealt with in the income sialemenl.

. TAXATION

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made in the financial statements as the Foundalion is exempl
[rom tax under Seclion 88 of lhe Inland Revenue Qrdinance.

. EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBERS’ REMUNERATION

None of lhe Execulive Board members received any remuneration for iheir services rendered to the Foundalion
during the year. (2005:Nil)

5. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

2005
HK$ HK$
Al 1 April 7,311,382 7,311,382
Recegnised during the year 303,180 -
Derecognised during the year (2,073,925) -
Changes in fair value 333,713 -
Al 31 March 5,874,350 7,311,382

The company’s investment securities were reclassified to available<for-sale investments in accordance with HKAS38.
The available-lor-sale investments are measured at fair value which is determined by reference to Lhe bid price
Quoted in an aclive market.
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FROM A RELATED COMPANY
6. AMOUNT DUE W

Amouni outstanding amountl ouistanding

AI31.3.2005  At31.3.2006  during the year
HK$ HKE HK$
¢
The Hong Kong College © 200 65,550

Family Physicians

The advance is unsecured, interest free and payable on demand.

7. AMOUNT DUE TO A RELATED COMPANY

Amounl oulstanding amount outstanding

Al 31.3.2005 At 31.3.2008 during the year
HK$ HKS HKS$
480 585 585

HKCFP Education Limiled

The advance is unsecured, interest free and payatle on demand.

8. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements were approved by the Execulive Board Members on 13 October 20086.

s 0

HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The directors have pleasure in submitting Lheir report togelher with the audited financial statementis for the year
ended 31 March 2006.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The principal aclivity of the company is to act as an Educational Organizalion in respect of the development of Family
Medicine.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
The results of the company for the year are set out on page 99 of the financial stalements.

DONATIONS
Mo donalion, whether charitable or otherwise, was made during lhe year.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Movements in property, plant and equipment during the year are set out in note 4 to the financia! statemenls.

DIRECTORS
The directors during the year were:

Dr. John T. N. Chung
DOr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr. Andrew K. K, [p
Dr. Daniet W. §. Chu
Dr. Donald K. T. Li

Dr. Stephen K. S. Foo

{Chairman)

{Vice-Chairman)

(Elected on 5 March 2006)
{Elected on 5 March 2006)
(Resigned on 4 March 2006)
(Resigned cn 4 March 2006)

In accordance with Article © of the company's Articles of Association, all directors shall retire and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No conlracts of significance te which the company was a party and in which a directer had a material interest,
whether direclly or indireclly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

IRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE DEBT SECURITIES

At no lime during the year was the company a party to any arrangements 10 enable Ihe direclors of the company to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, lhe company cr any olher body corporate.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No substantial contracts concerning the management and administration of lhe company were entered inle or existed
during Lhe year.

AUDITOR

The financial statements have been audiled by Messrs C. F. Cheung who relires and, being eligible, offers himself
for re appointment.

On behalf of the Board

WW, .

Chairman
HONG KONG, 13 Oclober 2008
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR TO THE MEMBERS OF
HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

I have audited ihe financial statements sel out on pages 99 1o 106 which have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of the Directors and Auditor

The Companies Ordinance requires ihe Direclors to prepare financial statemenls which give a true anc fair view. In
preparing financial slatemenls which give a true and fair view it is Jundamental that appropriate accounting policies

are selected and applied consistenlly.

Itis my responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on my audit, on those financial statements and to reporl
my opinion solely 1o you, as a body, in accordance with Section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for no olher purpose. | do not assume responsibility lowards or accept liability 1o any other person for the conlents
of Ihis reporl.

Basis of opinion

I conducled my audit in accordance with Statemenis of Audiling Standards issued by the Heng Kong Inslitute of
Cerlified Public Accouniants. An audit includes examinalion, on a lest basis, of evidence relevant lo the amounts
and disclosures in the financial stalements. It also includes an assessment of Lhe significant eslimates and judgements
made by the Directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are
appropriale to the Company's circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

I planned and performed my audit so as to obtain all the informalicn and explanations which | considered necessary
in order 10 provide me with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements
are free from malterial misslatement. in forming my opinion | also avalualed the overall adequacy of lhe presenlation
ol information in the financial statemenis. | believe Ihal my audii provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

Opinion

In my opinion, the financial stalements give a true and fair view, in all material respects, of the state of affairs of the
Company at 31 March 2006 and of its resulis and cash lows for the year then anded and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

C. F. Cheung
Cerlified Public Accounlanl

Hong Kong, 20 November 2008

HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED
INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2006

Course income
Bank inlerest income

Less: Expenses

Audil fee

Bank charges

Business registration fee
Cleaning expenses
Deprecialion

Insurance

Legal and professional lee
Loss on disposal of propertly, plant and equipment
Management fee

Office congumable
Printing and slationery
Rates

Repairs and maintenance
Sundry expenses
Telephone and tax

Utililies

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Net profit for the year

Nole
1{b}

2005
HKS HKS

588,171 432,215
10,431 167
608,602 432,382
5,000 5,000
320 380
2,600 2,600
16,686 15,152
39,877 36,353
- 800
2,600 1,700

22,600 —
200,000 200,000
14,688 11,588
78,534 46,601
12,031 12,031
63,077 41,040

141 -
17,879 12,765
29,367 23,845
505,400 409,865
103,202 22517
11,240 2,469
91,962 20,048
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HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

ASSETS

Non-currenl assels
Froperty, plant and equipment

Current assets

Prepayment and deposil paid
Amount cue from holding company
Amount due from a related company
Cash af bank

Less: Current liabilities

Accruals

Amount due to holding company
Amounl due to a related company
Provision jor taxation

Bank overdraft

Net currenl liabililies
Tolal assets less current liabililies

Non-curren! liabililies
Deferred lax

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capilal

Accumulated profils

e
e

Chairman

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 MARCH 2006

Note

k]
Hon. Treasurer

2005
HKS HK$
171,648 170,637
50,799 1,200
158,666 -
18,000 -
296,439 31,285
523,004 32,495
547,041 15,740
- 122,233
- 26,536
8,508 -
5,686 -
560,425 164,509
(3B,521) (132,014)
135,127 38,623
32,059 27,517
103,068 11,106
10,000 10,000
93,068 1,106
103,068 11,108

Share capital

At 1 April and 31 March
Accumulated profits

Al 1 April

Net profit for the year
At 31 March

Tolal equity

AL April

Al 31 March

HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2006

2005

HKS HKS
10,000 10,000
1,106 {18,942)
91,962 20,048
93,068 1,106
11,108 {8,942)
103,068 11,106
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HKCEP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2006

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Qperaiing results for the year

Cepreciation

Bank inlerest received

Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Operating profil before working capilal changes
Increase in prepayment and deposil paid

Increase/{Decrease) in accruals

Cash generaled from operations
Bank inlerest received

NET CASH FROM CPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of properly, plant and equipment

Proceeds from disposal of properly, plant and equipment
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net advance to holding company

Net advance to a related company

NET CASH USED iN FINANGING ACTIVITIES

INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASHAND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 APRIL
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 MARCH
ANALYSIS OF BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash al bank
Bank overdraft

2005
HKS HKS
103,202 22,517
39,877 35,353
(10,431) (167}
22,600 -
155,248 58,703
{49,599) -
531,301 (3,174)
636,950 55,529
10,431 167
547,381 55,696
(81,488) {6,580)
18,000 -
(63,488) (6,380}
(280,899) {124,305)
(44,536) 26,536
(325,435) ... 197.759)
258,458 (48,653)
31,295 75,948
289.75% .. 31,295
296,439 31,295
(6,686) -
269,753 31,295

HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) Property, plant and equipment

(b

(c

(d

-

Properly, plant and equipment are sialed at cost less accumulaled depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses,

The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly altributable costs of bringing the assel to
ils working condition and localicon for its intended use. Expendilure incurred afler lhe assets have been put
into operation, such as repairs and mainlenance costs, is normally charged 1o the income slaiement in the
period in which it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonsirated thal the expendilure has
resulted in an increase in the fulure economic benefils expecied to be obtained from the use of the asset, the
expenditure is capitalised as an additional cosl of ithe asset.

The gain or loss on disposal or relirement of an asset recognised in the income slatement is the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying ameouni of lhe relevant asset.

Cepreciation is calculated on the straight line basis al the following rales to write off lhe cosis of Ihe assets
over their estimaled useiul lives :

Furnilure, fixture and equipment
Leasehold improvement

15% p.a.
15% p.a.

Turnover

Turnover represents course fees received.

Revenue recegnilien
Revenue arising from professional courses is recognised when received.

Interest income is recognised on the lime proporlion basls taking inlo account the principal outstanding and
the effeclive rate of interesi applicable.

Taxalion
Income tax expense represents the sum of the 1ax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for [he year. Taxable profit difters Trom nel profit as
reporied in the income slatement because it excludes ilems of income and expense thal are laxable or
deductible in olher years, and it furlher excludes income statement items that are never laxable and deductible.

Ceferred tax is the tax expected 1o be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying amounts
of assels and liabililies in lhe financial stalements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation
of laxable protil, and is accounted for using the balance sheel liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all laxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are recognised 1o the
exlent that it is prchable that taxable prolils will be available against which deductible temporary diflerences
can be ulilised. Such assels and liabililies are nol recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwill
(or negative goedwill) or from the initial recognition (olher Lhan in a business cambination) of other assets
and liabilities in a lransaclion that affecls neilher the lax prefit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to lhe exient
that it is no longer probable ihat sufficienl taxable profils will be available to allow all or parl of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates thal are expected Lo apply in 1he period when the liability is settled
or the assel realised. Deferred lax is charged or credited in the income slalement, except when it relates to
items charged or credited directly to equily, in which case the deferred lax is also dealt with in equity.

2. TAXATION

Provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made in the financial slalements at 17.5% (2005:Nil} of the eslimaled
assessable profils for Lhe year.
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The taxation charges is made up as follows:

2005
HKS HKS
Provision for the year B,698 -
Deferred tax
Current year 4,542 2,469
11,240 2,469

The taxation on the company's surplus before taxalion differs from the theorelical amcunt that would arise using
Ihe taxation rate in Hong Keng for the company as follows:

Surplus before 1axation __103_,2{32 _____ ?:’2_,?_1_7-
Tax at the income lax rate of 17.5% 18,060 3,940
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 10,934 6,362
Tax effect of non-chargeable income (8,826} (29)
Utilisalion of previcusly unrecognised lax losses (8,928) {7,804)
Taxation charge 11,240 2,469

- DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION

None of lhe direclors received any remuneration for their services rendered to the company during the year,
{2005: Nil)

. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Furniture,

fixture and Leasehold

equipment improvement Total

HK$ HK$ HK$

Cost
At 1.4.2005 180,467 61,890 242,357
Additions 81,488 - 81,488
Disposals {58,000} - {58,000)
A131.3.2006 203,955 61,850 265,_8_4_?
Accumulated depreciation
At 1.4.2005 53,152 18,568 71,720
Charge for the year 30,583 9,284 35,877
Wrilten back on disposals {17,400} - {17,400)
A1 31.3.2006 66,345 L.anese 94.197
Net book value
At 31.3.2006 _.a0ss 171,648
Al 31.3.2005 127,315 43,322 170,637

5. AMOUNT DUE FROM/{TO) HOLDING COMPANY

Maximum
Amount oulslanding amounl oulslanding
At 31.3.2005 A131.3.2006  during lhe year

HK$ HKS HK$
HKCFP Education Limited (122,233) 158,666 158,666

The advance is unsecured, interest free and payable on demand.

. AMOUNT DUE FROM/{TO) A RELATED COMPANY

Maximum
Amount outstanding amount outstanding
Al 31.3.2005 Al 31,3.2006 during the year

HK$ HKS HK$
The Hong Kong College of Family Physicians (26,536) 18,000 18,000

The advance is unsecured, inlerest free and payable on demand.

~ DEFERRED TAX

Deferred taxalion are calculated in full on lemporary differences under the liability method using a principal
taxalion rate of 17.5%. (2005: 17.5%)

The deferrad lax liabilities account is as follows:

2005

HKS HKS

Al 1 April 27,517 25,048
Charge 10 income statement for the vear 4,542 2,469
At 31 March 32,059 27,517

At the balance sheet dale, the company has unused lax losses of HK$Nil (2005: HK$51,01 8) available for offsel
against fulure profils. No deferred lax asset has been recognised due (o unpredictabilily of future profit streams.

- SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised, issued and ully paid:
10,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each 10,000

» RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Material transactions wilh related company, which was conducted in the normal course of business and on arm's
lenglh basis, are summarised as follows:

2005
HK$ HK$
Management fee paid 200,000 200,000
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10. ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

The company is a subsidiary of HKCFP Education Limited, a company Incorporated in Hong Kong, which is
alse regarded by the directors as being the company's ultimale holging company.

11. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial slzalemenis were approved by the Direclors on 13 Ociober 2006.





